
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, November 07, 2022 - 5:00 PM

City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

I. Call Public Mee ng to Order

II. Execu ve Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards, commissions, and commi ees -
specifically the Rockwall Economic Development Corpora on (REDC) - pursuant to Sec on 551.074
(Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding Economic Development prospects, projects, and/or incen ves pursuant to
Section 551.087 (Economic Development)

III. Adjourn Execu ve Session

IV. Reconvene Public Mee ng (6:00 P.M.)

V. Invoca on and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Macalik
   

VI. Proclama ons / Awards / Recogni ons

1. Rockwall's American Flag Dedication Celebration Day
VII. Open Forum

This is a me for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other ci zens'

me. If you have a topic that warrants longer me, please contact the City Secretary at kteague@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" por on of the mee ng. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient me for discussion and will permit proper no ce to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permi ed to respond to your comments during the mee ng since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Mee ngs Act requires that topics of
discussion/delibera on be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council mee ng). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

VIII. Take any Ac on as a Result of Execu ve Session

IX. Consent Agenda

These agenda items are rou ne/administra ve in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
mee ng, and/or they do not warrant Council delibera on. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the October 17, 2022 regular city council mee ng, and take
any action necessary.

2. Z2022-044 - Consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Ar cle 02, Development
Review Authority, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and Ar cle III,
Boards, Commissions, Commi ees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of
Ordinances, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

3. Z2022-046 - Consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Ar cle 04, Permissible
Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02], and take any ac on
necessary (2nd Reading).

1



4. P2022-051 - Consider a request by Sam Carroll of Carroll Consul ng Group, Inc. on behalf of Erick
Cruz Mendoza for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East
Addi on being a 0.1652-acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 873-A of Rockwall Lake Estates #2
Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-
75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and take any
action necessary.

5. P2022-052 - Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Jus n Webb
of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC and Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP for the approval of a Final
Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land iden fied as
Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas,
zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally
located at east of the intersec on of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any ac on
necessary.

6. P2022-053 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Company on behalf of
Larry Hance of R & R Investments for the approval of a Master Plat for the Quail Hollow
Subdivision consis ng of 250 single-family residen al lots on a 85.63-acre tract of land iden fied
as Tracts 2-01, 2-04, 2-05 & 2-06 of the P. B. Harrison Survey, Abstract No. 97, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 96 (PD-96) for Single-Family 10 (SF-
10) District land uses, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV) District, generally
located at the southeast corner of the intersec on of Hays Road and John King Boulevard, and
take any action necessary.

7. P2022-054 - Consider a request by Bowen Hendrix of DuWest Realty, LLC for the approval of a
Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, DuWest Addi on being an 8.684-acre tract of land iden fied as
Tract 3-10 of the S. King Survey, Abstract No. 131, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Planned Development District 70 (PD-70) for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses, situated
within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located on the eastside of N. Goliad
Street [SH-205] north of the intersec on of Quail Run Road and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take
any action necessary.

8. Consider approving and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with B&B Concrete
Sawing for emergency culvert repairs at Emerald Bay Park in the amount of $27,500 to be funded
by General Fund Reserves, and take an action necessary.

9. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a professional engineering services contract and
associated purchase orders with Parkhill to perform professional engineering services for a 4-acre
park development over a closed TCEQ landfill at 219 Cornelius Rd, in an amount not to exceed
$37,000.00 to be funded by the Recreation Development Fund, and take any action necessary.

10. Consider awarding a contract to C and M Steel Services and authorize the City Manager to execute
said contract for the design build of a new Parks Department Building at the city's Service Center in
the amount of $106,244.75 to be funded by the Parks Opera ons Budget, and take any ac on
necessary.

11. Consider approval of joining mul ple coopera ve purchasing programs and authorizing the City
Manager to execute associated agreements, and take any action necessary.

12. Consider approving contract renewals for concrete and asphalt pavement repairs and
maintenance and authorizing the City Manager to execute associated purchase orders to mul ple
vendors for a total of $2,067,000 to be funded by the Streets & Drainage Opera ng Budget, and
take any action necessary.

13. Consider awarding a bid to Wilson Bauhaus Interiors and authorizing the City Manager to execute
associated purchase orders in the amount of $88,064.85 for new office furniture at Police
Department South, Rockwall City Hall, and The Center to be funded by the Police Criminal
Inves ga ons Budget and the Internal Opera ons Department budget, and take any ac on
necessary.

X. Public Hearing Items

2



If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council"
form to the City Secretary either before the mee ng or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem
will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three minutes.

1. Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on a Texas Enterprise Zone Applica on pursuant
to the Texas Enterprise Zone Act, for the following project: Channell Commercial Corpora on
located at 1700 Jus n Road, Rockwall, TX 75087 as a Texas Enterprise Zone Project to the Office of
the Governor Economic Development and Tourism and to also receive public comment on
proposed ordinance.

XI. Ac on Items

 If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to come forth and do so during the 'Open
Forum' por on of the mee ng (please limit to 3 minutes or less). Please turn in a (yellow) 'Request to Address City
Council' form to the City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium.

1. Z2022-045 - Discuss and consider a request by Tony Trammel for the approval of an ordinance for
a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Solar Panels exceeding 1,000 SF of coverage on a residen al
home situated on a 0.1947-acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 20, Block D, Lynden Park Estates
Subdivision, Phase 3, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development
District 17 (PD-17) for Single Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 125 Lanshire Drive,
and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

2. Discuss and consider an ordinance regarding City of Rockwall’s par cipa on in the Texas
Enterprise Zone Program for the following project: Channell Commercial Corpora on located at
1700 Jus n Road, Rockwall, TX 75087 as a Texas Enterprise Zone Project to the Office of the
Governor Economic Development and Tourism, and take any action necessary. (1st reading)

3. Discuss and consider an ordinance amending Chapter 12, Ar cle XII, Sec on 12 by amending
Sec on 12-1250 through 12-1253 of the Code of Ordinances regarding regula on of non-
emergency ambulance services in the City, and take any action necessary (1st reading).

4. Discuss and consider an appointment to the city's ART Commission to fill a vacant seat, and take
any action necessary.

XII. City Manager's Report, Departmental Reports and related discussions pertaining to current city
ac vi es, upcoming mee ngs, future legisla ve ac vi es, and other related ma ers.

1. Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - September 2022
2. Police Department Monthly Report - September 2022
3. Parks & Rec. Department Monthly Report - September 2022
4. Sales Tax Historical Comparison
5. Water Consumption Historical Statistics

XIII. Execu ve Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards, commissions, and commi ees -
specifically the Rockwall Economic Development Corpora on (REDC) - pursuant to Sec on 551.074
(Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding Economic Development prospects, projects, and/or incen ves pursuant to
Section 551.087 (Economic Development)

XIV. Reconvene Public Mee ng & Take Any Ac on as Result of Execu ve Session

XV. Adjournment

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommoda ons or interpre ve services
must be made 48 hours prior to this mee ng. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

3



The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into execu ve session at any me to discuss any of the ma ers listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code ¶ 551.071 (Consulta on with A orney) ¶ 551.072 (Delibera ons about
Real Property) ¶ 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and ¶ 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby cer fy that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all mes, on the 4th day of Nov., 2022 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted for at least 72
continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.

Date Removed

4



 

 

           
 

Proclamation 
 

jhereas, in December 2016 Rockwall Councilmember Bennie Daniels and 
Rockwall resident, David Cutcomb, discussed the possibility of having a permanent United 
States flag displayed at a prominent location within our city; and  

jhereas, in June 2017 discussions led to a presentation to the Rockwall City 
Council, and by the end of 2018 Councilman Daniels and Mr. Cutcomb had brought two 
additional community leaders to the planning committee, Mayor Pro Tem Trace 
Johannesen and Mr. John Adams; and  

jhereas, in January 2020 the committee evaluated multiple sites and flagpole 
heights, ultimately selecting the location near IH-30 and Laguna Drive / Village Drive and a 
height of 190 feet; and 

jhereas, the purpose of the flag is to demonstrate that Rockwall is a patriotic city 
whose citizens are proud to be Americans, and grateful for the freedom to live, work, 
gather and worship in the greatest Nation in the world; and  

jhereas, the flag is dedicated to the past, present, and future citizens of 
Rockwall. 

aow? gherefore, I, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, Texas, do 

hereby proclaim November 12, 2022 as  
 

Rockwall’s American Flag 
Dedication Celebration Day 

 

in the City of Rockwall, and urge all citizens to join us in commemorating this momentous, 
patriotic occasion.  
 

\n jitness jhereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal this 7th day of 
November, 2022.    
     
 

   

                 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

eÉv~ãtÄÄ? gxåtá 

5



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 1 of 9 

MINUTES  
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, October 17, 2022 ‐ 5:00 PM  
City Hall Council Chambers ‐ 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087  

I. CALL PUBLIC MEETING TO ORDER  
 

Mayor Fowler called the public meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Kevin Fowler, Mayor
Pro Tem Trace Johannesen, and Councilmembers Clarence Jorif, Anna Campbell, Bennie Daniels and Mark
Moeller.  Also  present were  City Manager Mary  Smith  and  Assistant  City Manager  Joey  Boyd.  City
Attorney, Frank Garza joined via telephone for Ex. Session only. Councilmember Dana Macalik joined Ex. 
Session at 5:04 p.m. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                
Mayor Fowler then read the items below into the record before recessing the public meeting to go into 
Executive Session at 5:01 p.m.     

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION.     
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS AUTHORIZED BY 

CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:  

   
1.   Discussion regarding cellular  lease agreement  in the vicinity of North Goliad Street and North Lakeshore 

Drive, pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 
   

2.   Discussion regarding fees assessed under the City Code of Ordinances and variance to those fees pursuant 
to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 

   
3.   Discussion  regarding possible purchase of real property in  the vicinity of SH‐205, generally  located near 

Mims  Road,  pursuant  to  Section  §551.072  (Real  Property)  and  Section  §551.071  (Consultation  with
Attorney) 

III. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

Council adjourned from Executive Session at 5:46 p.m. 

IV. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)  
 

Mayor Fowler reconvened the public meeting at 6:00 p.m. with all seven councilmembers being present.    

V.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ‐ COUNCILMEMBER JORIF 
 

Councilmember Jorif delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Mayor Fowler explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and
speak at this time. 

       
VI. OPEN FORUM      

 
Mayor Fowler explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and
speak at this time. 
 
Bob Wacker 
390 Featherstone 

6



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 2 of 9 

Rockwall, TX  
 
Mr. Bob Wacker addressed the Council to ask for clarification on the bond election coming up because he 
hopes some of that money can go towards widening North Goliad Street.   
 
There being no one else wishing to come forth and speak, Mayor Fowler closed Open Forum. 
 
Mayor Fowler read a proclamation for Chamber of Commerce Week. Darby Burkey from the Chamber of 
Commerce said a few words regarding the chamber and thanked the City for its support and recognition
of the Chamber.  
 
There being no one else wishing to come forth and speak, Mayor Fowler closed Open Forum. 
 

VII. TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

The following actions were taken as result of Exec. Session: 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen made a motion to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a
land lease agreement with American Tower Corporation. Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen made a motion to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a 
contract with Rayburn Electric Cooperative for the purchase of land. Councilmember Macalik seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen made a motion to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a 
facilities agreement with the Rockwall  Independent School District. Councilmember Moeller seconded 
the motion. The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes with 1 recusal (Campbell).     

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

1.   Consider approval of the minutes from the Oct. 3, 2022 regular city council meeting, and take any action
necessary. 

 
2.   Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a professional service agreement with Garver, LLC for

Water Service Line Inventory in an amount of $271,429.00 to be paid for out of the Water and Sewer Funds,
and take any action necessary. 

 
3.   Consider awarding a bid to John Deere & Company for $49,306.50 for the purchase of a new utility tractor

out of the Water & Sewer fund and authorize the City Manager to execute a purchase order and take any
action necessary. 

 
4.   Consider a bid award to MHC Kenworth for $161,259 for a new 12‐14 yard dump truck out of the Water &

Sewer Fund and authorize the City Manager to execute a purchase order and take any action necessary. 
 

5.   Consider awarding a bid  to Sunbelt Pools,  Inc. and authorizing  the City Manager  to execute associated
purchase order(s) for the demolition/removal of all plaster and replacing it with Diamond Brite Blue Quartz
at the Harry Myers community swimming pool  in the amount not to exceed $137,438 as funded by the
Recreational Development Fund budget, and take any action necessary. 

 
6.   Consider awarding a bid and authorizing the City Manager to execute associated purchase order(s) with

Master System Courts for resurfacing of basketball courts and pickleball courts at The Park @ Stone Creek,
The Park @ Fox Chase, and Hickory Ridge Park, in an amount not to exceed $55,000 to be funded out of the
Recreational Development Fund budget, and take any action necessary. 

7



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 3 of 9 

 
7.   Consider  awarding  a  bid  to  Child's  Play,  Inc.  and  authorizing  the  City Manager  to  execute  associated

purchase order(s) for the installation of shade canopies over swing bays at various city‐owned parks in an 
amount not to exceed $100,000 to be funded by the Recreational Development Fund Budget, and take any
action necessary. 

 
8.   Consider  awarding  a bid  to Tri‐Tex Grass,  Inc.  and  authorizing  the City Manager  to execute associated

purchase order(s) for core aeration and installation of USGA golf course sand on the outfield turf grass at
Leon  Tuttle  Athletic  Complex  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $45,000  to  be  funded  by  the  Recreation
Development Fund budget, and take any action necessary. 

 
9.   Consider awarding a bid  to DH Pace and authorizing  the City Manager  to execute associated purchase

order(s) for new garage doors at Springer, N. Country Lane and Southside water towers in the amount of
$107,099.52 to be funded by the Water and Sewer Fund, and take any action necessary. 

 
10.   P2022‐046 ‐ Consider a request by Robert Alexander for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, 

Alexander Addition being a 5.0095‐acre  tract of  land  identified as Tract 39‐01 of  the McFadgin Survey, 
Abstract No. 142, Rockwall County, Texas, situated within the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of
Rockwall, addressed as 2320 S. Munson Road, and take any action necessary. 

 
11.   P2022‐047 ‐ Consider  a  request by Ryan  Joyce on Michael  Joyce Properties on behalf of Bill Bricker of

Columbia  Development  Company  for  the  approval  of  a  Preliminary  Plat  for  the  Park  Hills  Subdivision
consisting of 144 single‐family residential  lots on a 65.309‐acre tract of  land  identified as the Oak Creek
Subdivision; Tract 6 of the G. W. Redlin Survey, Abstract No. 183; and being portions of Tracts 1 & 6‐1 of the 
G.  W.  Redlin  Survey,  Abstract  No.  183,  City  of  Rockwall,  Rockwall  County,  Texas,  zoned  Planned
Development District 97  (PD‐97)  [Ordinance No. 22‐46]  for Single‐Family 8.4  (SF‐8.4) District  land uses, 
situated within  the  SH‐205  By‐Pass  Overlay  (SH‐205  BY‐OV)  District,  generally  bounded  by  John  King
Boulevard, E. Williams Street, E. Washington Street, and Harry Myers Park, and take any action necessary. 

 
12.   P2022‐048 ‐ Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Bret Pedigo of TM

Terraces, LCC for the approval of a Master Plat for the Terraces Subdivision consisting of 263 single‐family 
residential  lots on a 115.804‐acre tract of  land being  identified as Tract 4‐01 of  the M. B.  Jones Survey,
Abstract No. 122 and Tracts 13 & 25 and a portion of Tracts 10‐02, 10‐03, 25‐1 & 26 of the W. M. Dalton 
Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,  Texas,  zoned Agricultural  (AG) District  and
Planned Development District 93 (PD‐93) for Single‐Family 10 (SF‐10) District land uses, situated within the
SH‐66 Overlay (SH‐66 OV) District, located south of the intersection of Cornelius Road and FM‐1141, and 
take any action necessary. 

 
13.   P2022‐049 ‐ Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Bret Pedigo of TM

Terraces, LCC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Terraces Subdivision consisting of 263 single‐
family residential lots on a 115.804‐acre tract of land being identified as Tract 4‐01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, 
Abstract No. 122 and Tracts 13 & 25 and a portion of Tracts 10‐02, 10‐03, 25‐1 & 26 of the W. M. Dalton 
Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,  Texas,  zoned Agricultural  (AG) District  and
Planned Development District 93 (PD‐93) for Single‐Family 10 (SF‐10) District land uses, situated within the
SH‐66 Overlay (SH‐66 OV) District, located south of the intersection of Cornelius Road and FM‐1141, and 
take any action necessary. 

 
14.   Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Birkhoff, Hendricks & Carter, LLP. for the

Wastewater  Flow Monitoring  Study  Phase  1  in  an  amount  of  $300,000.00  to  be  paid  for  out  of  the 
Engineering Consulting Funds, and take any action necessary 

 
15.   Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Pipeline Analysis, LLC  for the Sanitary

Sewer Condition Assessment in an amount of $167,483.00 to be paid for out of the Water and Sewer Funds,
and take any action necessary. 
 

Councilmember Daniels moved to approve the entire Consent Agenda as presented (#s 1, 2, 3,
4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15). Councilmember Macalik seconded the motion. 

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 
 

8



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 4 of 9 

IX. APPOINTMENT ITEMS  
 

1.   Appointment with  Planning &  Zoning Commission  representative  to discuss  and  answer  any questions
regarding planning‐related cases on the agenda. 
 

Sedric Thomas, Chairman of the city’s P&Z Commission came forth and briefed the Council on
recommendations of the Commission regarding planning‐related items on tonight’s agenda. The
Council took no action following Mr. Thomas’ comments. 
 

 
2.   Appointment with  representatives of  the Rockwall Breakfast Rotary Club  to make  a brief presentation

concerning a financial donation related to the purchase of an American Flag for the 190' flagpole, generally
located at between Laguna Drive and Horizon Rd./Village Rd. near IH‐30. 
 

Mayor Fowler made brief comments regarding this agenda item.   They City has established a
fund for the flag project where citizens, organizations, or businesses can donate to the upkeep 
of  the  flags  that  are on  the 190’  flagpole  that was  recently  installed.    These  flags  are  very 
expensive. The City has of course budgeted for these expenses, but it would be nice to get to 
the point where  they  there are enough  funds  in  that account  to where  it  is self‐generating. 
These funds are only going towards the maintenance/replacement of the American flag only. 
 
Mr. Herman Hudson, President of the Rockwall Breakfast Rotary Club, and Bill Bricker the club’s 
Treasurer came forth and gave a brief presentation concerning their $7,500 financial donation 
to the City of Rockwall. Again, this donation is for the maintenance of an American Flag for the 
190' flagpole, located at between Laguna Drive and Horizon Rd./Village Rd. near IH‐30. Council 
took no formal action related to this agenda item and thanked the Rotary Club for its generous
donation. 
 

X. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS  
 

1.   Z2022‐044 ‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment
to Article 02, Development Review Authority, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20‐
02] and Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code 
of Ordinances, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). 
 

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background information related to this agenda item. 
On September 6, 2022,  the City Council directed  staff  to make  changes  to  the qualification
requirements for appointments to the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB).  In response
to this direction, staff has prepared an amendment that will remove the requirement that the
HPAB’s  membership  consist  of:  [1]  an  architect,  planner  or  representative  of  a  design
profession, [2] a member of the Rockwall County Historical Foundation, [3] a general contractor, 
[4] an owner of property within a historic district, and [5] three citizens of Rockwall interested
in historic preservation.    In addition,  staff has  removed  the HPAB and Architectural Review
Board’s (ARB) organizational requirements from Article 02, Development Review Authority, of
the Unified Development Code  (UDC) and placed  them  into Article  III, Boards, Commissions,
Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.   A redlined 
copy of  the proposed  changes  along with  a draft ordinance has been provided  in  tonight’s 
informational meeting packet.  In accordance with Section 02.04(B) of Article 11 “Development 
Applications and Review Procedures” of the Unified Development Code (UDC), staff brought the
proposed text amendment to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a recommendation to
the  City  Council,  and  on  October  11,  2022  the  P&Z  Commission  approved  a  motion  to
recommend approval by a vote of 5‐0 (with Commissioners Womble and Deckard having been

9



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 5 of 9 

absent).  In addition, staff sent out a 15‐day notice to the Rockwall Herald Banner in accordance
with all applicable state laws and Section 02.03(A)(3) of Article 11, Development Applications
and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC).   

     
 

2.   Z2022‐045 ‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Tony Trammel for the approval of
an ordinance  for a Specific Use Permit  (SUP) allowing Solar Panels exceeding 1,000 SF of coverage on a
residential home situated on a 0.1947‐acre parcel of land identified as Lot 20, Block D, Lynden Park Estates
Subdivision, Phase 3, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 17 (PD‐
17)  for  Single  Family  7  (SF‐7) District  land uses,  addressed  as  125  Lanshire Drive,  and  take  any  action 
necessary (1st Reading). 

 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background  information related to this agenda  item. 
Mr. Miller stated the following: The subject property is located at 125 Lanshire Drive. It's in the 
Lynden Park subdivision currently zoned single‐family 7 district. The applicant is requesting an
SUP for the purpose of allowing solar panels in excess of 1000 square feet on the roof of the
existing single‐family home. Specifically, the applicant is proposing to install 1,150 square feet 
of  solar panels on  the  roof. According  to  the  city’s Unified Development Code,  there  are  a 
certain  set  of  rules with  regards  to  solar  panels  that  allow  them  by  right,  and  one  of  the 
requirements is that they must not exceed 1000 square feet. But the code does go on to give 
the City Council the ability to review these on a case‐by‐case basis through a specific use permit
process. In this case, the applicant’s request does meet all of the criteria with the exception of
it exceeding the maximum limit by 150 square feet. The Planning & Zoning department did look 
at the subdivision, and there are multiple houses with solar panels. One of these houses does 
have solar panels in excess of 1000 square feet, and those were actually installed in 2018. Staff 
sent  162  notices  out  to  property  owners  and  residents  located within  500’  of  the  subject
property on September 28. Also notified was the Lyden Park Homeowners Association. This case 
was brought to the P&Z Commission on October 11, and they voted five to zero to recommend 
approval to the City Council with Commissioners Womble and Deckard being absent. As a note, 
the Planning and Zoning Commission did ask staff to review the solar ordinance compared to
other cities and bring back recommendations to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Staff is
currently working to review Rockwall’s regulations against other cities.  
 
The applicant, Mr. Trammel came up to the podium to answer any questions the City Council
might have. 
 
Councilmember Moeller stated the solar panels are fine. He doesn’t have a problem with them, 
except for the appearance of them on the front of a house.  He asked the applicant if he would
consider just removing those panels in the front of the home. The applicant stated he would,
but the reason for the panels on the front of the house is they are 150 square feet over because
they are trying to obtain 100% offset. They usually don't try to put them on the front of a house, 
but rather they try to keep them as hidden as possible. Sometimes, however, keeping them off 
the front of a home is just not possible when the main goal is attaining 100% offset, which means 
no electricity bill and no solar bill. If they are removed from the front of the home, he would
probably  only  get  a  65%  offset,  so  he  explained  that  he'd  still  be  paying  two  bills.
Councilmember Moeller generally gave indication that he cannot support this request.  
 
Mayor Fowler asked Mr. Miller if there is anything in the ordinance that prevents or dictates
where solar panels are located. Mr. Miller stated there's nothing that specifically addresses that
issue.  It deals mostly with the glare and how far they can protrude from the roof’s surface. With 
that being said, though, staff believes the purpose of the 1,000 square foot limitation is likely

10



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 6 of 9 

to allow for only the sides and the back of a home to have solar panels placed on  it, but the 
ordinance,  as written,  doesn't  explicitly  state  that. Mayor  Fowler  then  commented  it'll  be 
interesting to see what other cities are doing regarding solar panels. 
 
Councilmember Campbell  stated  that  it does  saturate  the  roof of  the  house. He  asked  the 
applicant if there is any way that take off 100 sq. ft. of the panels.  He wonders what effect this
would have. Mr. Trammel indicated they typically try to get about 120% offset, but this one is 
right at 100%. He explained that if one panel is omitted, then he's already decreasing the desired 
offset. 
 
Councilmember Daniels asked Mr. Miller to explain how it came to be that our ordinance limits
solar panels to 1000 feet. He wonders if it matters what size the house is. Mr. Miller indicated 
the  belief  that  the  1,000  square  foot  limitation was  probably  derived  at  in  an  attempt  to
regulate placement to only the sides and back of a home. He clarified that the ordinance does 
not make any allotments regarding the size of the home.  It’s1000 square feet for residential
structures, across the board, regardless of the size of the home. 
 
Councilmember Macalik commented that she is in the real estate business. She indicated that 
during any future resale of the home, depending on how the solar panels are funded (i.e. a lease
perhaps), it can sometimes pose problems when trying to sell the house.  
 
Regarding the anticipated 100% offset of the electric bill(s), Councilmember Jorif asked if they
are they going to be selling back any electricity. The applicant stated yes – they will be selling 
back one‐to‐one. So as solar panels produce electricity, they monitor the 100% offset, and there 
is essentially a buyback program. 
 
Councilmember Macalik moved  to approve  Z2022‐045.   Councilmember  Joriff  seconded  the
motion. The ordinance caption was then read as follows:  
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS 
TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW SOLAR 
PANELS ON A 0.1947-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS LOT 
20, BLOCK D, LYNDEN PARK ESTATES ADDITION, CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE 
SPECIFICALLY DEPICTED AND DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR 
EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion to approve passed by a vote of 5 ayes to 2 nays (Moeller, Daniels) 

 

11



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 7 of 9 

 
3.   Z2022‐046 ‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment

to Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20‐02], and take any 
action necessary (1st Reading). 
 

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background  information related to this agenda  item.
On September 19, 2022, the City Council directed staff to make minor changes to Article 04,
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) to correct a procedural requirement
associated  with  the  Conditional  Land  Use  Standards  for  the  Mini‐Warehouse  land  use. 
Specifically, the Conditional Land Use Standards state, “(o)nly single‐story units are allowed; 
however, no multistory buildings will be permitted unless  an  exception  is  approved by  the
Planning  and  Zoning Commission  and City Council.”    Staff has  changed  this  to only  require
approval by the Planning and Zoning Commission, as this is a technical requirement.  In addition, 
the Conditional Land Use Standards also state, “(n)o direct access from FM‐740, SH‐205, SH‐66, 
SH‐276, FM‐3097, FM‐552, FM‐549 and  John King Boulevard.   The City Council may consider
granting direct access from the above‐mentioned roadways after review and determination of
the availability to the specific property.”  This has also been changed to be an approval of the
P&Z Commission.   Staff noted that  in 2019 the City Council directed staff to remove the City
Council as the approving body for variances and exceptions relating to the technical standards
associated with site plans.  This was done in favor of allowing the P&Z Commission to be the 
approving body, with the City Council acting as an appeals board.  These two (2) references were
overlooked when staff made the changes to the Unified Development Code (UDC) under Case
No. Z2019‐016. In addition, staff has identified a conflict between Subsection 04.02, Dumping,
Excavating or Filling Floodplain, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of  the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) and the Engineering Standards of Design and Construction.  Specifically, Subsection
04.02 states: Any dump, excavation, storage or filling operation within that portion of a district
having a  floodplain designation  shall  require a permit, which must be approved by  the City
Council, before such operation has is begun. However, if those operations in the floodplain were
specifically approved as part of a site plan approval by the City Council, then a permit may be
issued by the City Engineer.  Staff is suggesting that Council consider rewording this section as 
follows: Any  dumping,  excavation,  storage  or  filling  operation  on  any  property within  any
district having a floodplain designation or that  is within a creek or drain way shall require a
permit from the City Engineer prior to the commencement of such activity.  
   
If the changes to Subsection 04.02 are approved, this would bring the two (2) documents (i.e.
the Engineering Standards of Design and Construction Manual and the UDC) into agreement.  A
redlined copy of  the proposed changes along with a draft ordinance have been provided  to 
council  in  tonight’s  meeting  packet.    In  accordance  with  Section  02.04(B)  of  Article  11,
Development Applications and Review Procedures, of  the Unified Development Code  (UDC),
staff brought the proposed text amendment to the P&Z Commission for a recommendation to
the  City  Council,  and  on  October  11,  2022  the  P&Z  Commission  approved  a  motion  to
recommend approval by a vote of 5‐0 (with Commissioners Womble and Deckard being absent). 
In addition, staff sent out a 15‐day notice to the Rockwall Herald Banner in accordance with all
applicable  state  laws  and  Section  02.03(A)(3)  of  Article  11,  Development  Applications  and
Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC).   
 

Councilmember Daniels moved to approve Z2022‐046. Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen seconded 
the motion. The ordinance caption was then read as follows: 
 
 
 

12



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 8 of 9 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS 
HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY AMENDING ARTICLE 04, 
PERMISSIBLE USES, AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR 
EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

XI.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1.   Discuss  and  consider  adoption  of  a  resolution  directing  publication  of  notice  of  intention  to  issue 
combination tax and revenue certificates of obligation, and take any action necessary. 
 

City Manager Mary Smith briefed Council on this item, indicating this is the first step in issuing
the REDC debt and a portion of water and sewer debt. For those debts, there is no election held, 
so  the city  issues  the debt through certificates of obligation  (“COs”). The City has  to publish 
notice of intent to issue the COs 46 days in advance of the actual action. So tonight’s needed 
action by Council is to simply decide on instructing her to publish the notice. Tonight’s action by
Council will not actually result in issuing anything. It just puts an ad in the paper. The $85 million 
authorization will come at a  later time. At this point, nothing  in  the past bond election was
associated with the widening of North Goliad.  The City continues to work with the state and
the county to try to move that project along. Mayor Fowler restated that the bond that was 
voted on  in 2018 was  for  residential  streets only.  It was a City bond. Mrs.  Smith  generally 
indicated that the city continues to work with the County and the State regarding N. Goliad. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen made a motion to adopt the resolution and direct the publication
of  a  notice  of  intent  to  issue  combination  tax  and  revenue  certificates  of  obligation.
Councilmember Joriff seconded the motion. The motion to approve passed unanimously by a
vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION.     
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS AUTHORIZED BY 

CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:  

   
1.   Discussion  regarding possible purchase of real property in  the vicinity of SH‐205, generally  located near 

Mims  Road,  pursuant  to  Section  §551.072  (Real  Property)  and  Section  §551.071  (Consultation  with
Attorney) 

   
2.   Discussion regarding cellular  lease agreement  in the vicinity of North Goliad Street and North Lakeshore

Drive, pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 
   

3.   Discussion regarding fees assessed under the City Code of Ordinances and variance to those fees pursuant 
to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 

XIII. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING & TAKE ANY ACTION AS RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

13



10/17/22 City Council Mtg. Minutes – Page 9 of 9 

Council did not reconvene in Ex. Session follow the close of the public meeting agenda. See action taken 
after the start of the 6:00 p.m. mtg. above as a result of the first Executive Session held. 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Mayor Fowler adjourned the meeting at 6:40  p.m. 
     

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS 7th DAY 

OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 

 

KEVIN FOWLER, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   

 
 

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY 

14



Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

 CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-55 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY AMENDING ARTICLE III, 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, OF CHAPTER 2, 
ADMINISTRATION, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES AND 
ARTICLE 02, DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AUTHORITY, OF THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBITS ‘A’ & ‘B’ OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
WHEREAS, an amendment to the City of Rockwall’s Municipal Code of Ordinances and the Unified 
Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] has been initiated by the City Council of the City of Rockwall to 
amend Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code 
of Ordinances and Article 02, Development Review Authority, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance 
No. 20-02]; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of the 
City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Rockwall 
have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public hearings and afforded 
a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the 
city’s corporate boundaries, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has 
concluded that the Municipal Code of Ordinances and the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-
02] should be amended as follows: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. That Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances of the City of Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby 
amended as specifically described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance; 
 
SECTION 2. That Article 02, Development Review Authority, of the Unified Development Code 
[Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended 
as specifically described in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance; 
 
SECTION 3.   That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not to 
exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and each and every day such 
offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense; 

 
SECTION 4.   That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that 
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, corporation or situation, 
nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of the Municipal Code of Ordinances 
and/or Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02], and the City Council declares that it would have 
adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the 
provisions for this ordinance are declared to be severable; 
 
SECTION 5.   That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 

15



Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS THE 
7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 

 
 
 
 

       
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 
 

1st Reading:  October 17, 2022 
 
2nd Reading: November 7, 2022 

16



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of  

Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances 
 

Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

DIVISION 3. HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 

SECTION 2-79. MEMBERSHIP 
 

There is hereby created a Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) which shall serve as an 
advisory body to the City Council. Such board shall consist of seven (7) members to be appointed by 
the City Council. 

 
SECTION 2-80. TERM OF OFFICE; QUALIFICATIONS. 
 

(1) Term of Office. The members shall be appointed for a term of two (2) years with staggered terms 
and shall be removable by the City Council. Their terms of office shall expire on the last day of July 
or when their successor has been appointed. In the event that a vacancy occurs prior to the 
expiration of a full term, the City Council shall appoint a new member to complete the unexpired 
term. Any member may be reappointed by the City Council upon completion of a term to which he 
has been appointed. 

 
(2) Qualification. All board members, regardless of background, shall have a known and demonstrated 

interest, competence of knowledge of historic preservation within the City. All members must be 
residents of the City of Rockwall. 

 
SECTION 2-81. DUTIES. 
 

The duties of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) are as follows: 
 

(1) Provide professional recommendations to the City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 
as required, regarding site plans, building alternatives, and building plans proposed within the City 
Historic Overlay (HOV) District. The Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall review site 
plans and building elevations placed before them within the time frame allowed for processing 
applications prior to submission to the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council. The 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall prepare a written assessment of the proposed 
project regarding compliance with approved guidelines for development within the district, and its 
applicability in preserving and enhancing the history and culture of the district.  

 
(2) Research, document and maintain in the official files of the City detailed information regarding the 

original construction and architecture of the district.  
 
(3) Develop and maintain guidelines regarding development and redevelopment within the district 

including architectural design, materials selections, building styles and other pertinent design 
considerations. The proposed guidelines shall be submitted to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council for approval.  

 
(4) Adopt rules and procedures as necessary to provide for the orderly conduct of board meetings.  
 
(5) Recommend the boundaries of historic districts.  
 
(6) Increase public awareness of the value of historic, cultural, and architectural preservation by 

encouraging and participating in public education programs developed by the Historic 
Preservation Office.  

 
(7) Provide recommendations to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council concerning 

the historic preservation impact of proposed, announced or commenced actions by federal, state 
or local authorities that affect streets, alleys, publicly-maintained utilities and any other public 
spaces, areas, improvements, other features or zoning within, around or through any district.  

 

17



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of  

Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances 
 

Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

(8) Make recommendations to the City for the employment of staff and professional consultants as 
necessary to carry out the duties of the HPAB.  

 
(9) Review and act on the designation of landmarks and the delineation of districts, which shall be 

ratified by the City Council.  
 
(10) Recommend and confer recognition upon the owners of landmarks or properties within districts 

by means of certificates, plaques, or markers.  
 
(11) Review and recommend to City Council and other applicable City Boards and Commissions all 

proposed changes to the Unified Development Code (UDC), building code, general plan or other 
adopted policies of the City that may affect the purpose of the Article.  

 
(12) Conduct public hearings and provide comment on buildings, objects, sites, structures, and districts 

for nomination to the National Register of Historic Places to the Texas Historic Commission. Such 
recommendations shall be guided by the criteria established in the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966, as amended.  

 
(13) Implement and maintain a system of survey or inventory of significant historic, architectural, and 

cultural landmarks and all properties located within designated districts located in the City. Such 
information shall be maintained securely, made accessible to the public and should be updated at 
least every ten (10) years.  

 
(14) Monitor and report to the Texas Historical Commission all actions affecting any recorded Texas 

historic landmark, state archaeological landmark, national register property and any locally 
designated landmark, as deemed necessary.  

 
(15) Create sub-committees from among its membership and delegate to these committees' 

responsibilities to carry out the purposes of this Article.  
 
(16) Maintain written meeting minutes which are recorded by staff and demonstrate all actions taken 

by the HPAB and the reasons for taking such actions.  
 
(17) Increase public awareness of the value of historic, cultural, and architectural preservation by 

developing and participating in public education programs.  
 
(18) Review and act on all Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) applications for compliance with 

adopted design guidelines pursuant to this Article.  
 
(19) Review and act on all appeals on action taken by the Historic Preservation Officer (HPO) regarding 

the administrative review of Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) applications for compliance 
with adopted design guidelines pursuant to this Article.  

 
(20) Develop, prepare and adopt specific design guidelines which shall be ratified by the City Council, 

for use in the review of all Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) applications.  
 
(21) Prepare and submit annually to the City Council a report summarizing budget costs, goals and 

objectives and work completed during the previous year, as well as anticipated budgetary 
requests.  

 
(22) Provide recommendations to the City concerning the utilization of state, federal, or private funds 

to promote the preservation of landmarks and districts within the City.  
 
(23) Recommend to City Council the acquisition of endangered landmarks by demolition where its 

preservation is essential to the purpose of this Article and where private preservation is not 
feasible.  

18



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of  

Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances 
 

Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

 
(24) Propose incentive program(s) to City Council for local property owners of historic landmarks or 

within local districts.  
 
(25) Review and act on all city preservation-related incentive program applications involving work on 

landmarks and districts for compliance with adopted design guidelines pursuant to this Article.  
 
(26) Accept on behalf of the City government donations of preservation easements and development 

rights as well as any other gift of value for the purpose of historic preservation, subject to the 
approval of City Council. 

 
SECTION 2-82. OFFICERS. 
 

The Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall elect a chairman and vice-chairman at the first 
meeting in August or at the first meeting thereafter for a term of one (1) year. The Historic Preservation 
Officer (HPO) shall be secretary of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) and an ex-officio 
member. 

 
SECTION 2-83. VOTING. 
 

Each member in attendance shall have a vote on plans submitted to the Historic Preservation Advisory 
Board (HPAB) with that vote reported to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Any member 
professionally or financially involved in matters pending before the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
(HPAB) shall abstain from any discussion, consideration or vote on that item and shall leave the room 
during such discussion and consideration. Meetings of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
(HPAB) shall be called as needed by the Historic Preservation Officer. 

 
SECTION 2-84. ATTENDANCE. 
 

If a member has three (3) consecutive absences that are not excused by the Historic Preservation 
Advisory Board (HPAB), or is absent from more than 25% of the meetings, he or she may be removed 
from the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB); however, if absent from 50% of the meetings in 
any calendar year, the member will automatically be removed from the Historic Preservation Advisory 
Board (HPAB). 

 
DIVISION 4. ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
 

SECTION 2-85. MEMBERSHIP. 
 

There is hereby created an Architectural Review Board (ARB) which shall serve as an advisory body 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Such board shall consist of seven (7) members to be 
appointed by the City Council after recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission.   
 

SECTION 2-86. TERM OF OFFICE; QUALIFICATIONS. 
 
(1) Term of Office. The members shall be appointed for a term of two (2) years with staggered terms 

and shall be removable for cause by the City Council. Their terms of office shall expire on the last 
day of July or when their successor has been appointed. In the event that a vacancy occurs prior 
to the expiration of a full term the City Council shall appoint a new member to complete the 
unexpired term. Any member may be reappointed by the City Council upon completion of a term to 
which he has been appointed. 

 
(2) Qualification. At least one (1) member shall be a registered architect in the State of Texas. Other 

members are chosen for qualifications and training in related fields such as landscape architecture, 
interior or exterior design, municipal planning, municipal government and other professions with 
related disciplines or civic interest. 

19



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of  

Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances 
 

Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 6 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

 
SECTION 2-87. DUTIES. 

 
The purpose of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) is to provide professional recommendations to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission and the Director of Planning and Zoning regarding site plans and 
building elevations submitted within any zoning district as may be required. Meetings of the 
Architectural Review Board (ARB) shall be called as needed. The Architectural Review Board (ARB) 
shall review site plans and building elevations placed before them within the time frame allowed for 
processing applications prior to submission to the Planning and Zoning Commission. The review shall 
evaluate compatibility with existing topography, scenic corridors and landscaping, and with the goals 
and objectives established in the applicable Overlay District and/or Planned Development (PD) District, 
the Comprehensive Plan and applicable provisions of the urban design guidelines. The Architectural 
Review Board (ARB) shall make recommendations on design changes based on its professional 
experience and knowledge. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the Architectural 
Review Board’s (ARB’s) recommendations in its deliberation of the proposed development. The 
Planning and Zoning Commission may include recommended changes in the proposed building 
elevations and site plan based upon the recommendations of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) in 
its recommendation to the City Council, if applicable. 

 
SECTION 2-88. OFFICERS. 
 

The Architectural Review Board (ARB) shall elect a chairman and vice-chairman at the first meeting in 
August or at the first meeting thereafter for a term of one (1) year. The Director of Planning and Zoning 
shall be secretary of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and an ex-officio member. 

 
SECTION 2-89. VOTING. 

 
Each member in attendance shall have a vote on plans submitted to the Architectural Review Board 
(ARB) with that vote being reported to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Any member 
professionally or financially involved in matters pending before the Architectural Review Board (ARB) 
shall abstain from any discussion, consideration or vote on that item and shall leave the room during 
such discussion and consideration.   

 
SECTION 2-90. ATTENDANCE. 
 

If a member has three (3) consecutive absences that are not excused by the Architectural Review 
Board (ARB), or is absent from more than 25% of the meetings, he may be removed from the 
Architectural Review Board (ARB); however, if absent from 50% of the meetings in any calendar year, 
the member will automatically be removed from the Architectural Review Board (ARB). 

 
SECTION 2-91 – 2-99. RESERVED. 

 
 

20



Exhibit ‘B’ 
Article 02, Development Review Authority, of the  

Unified Development Code (UDC) 
 

Z2022-044: Art. III of CH. 2 Municipal Code or  
Ordinances and Art. 02 & App. D of UDC Page | 7 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-55  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See Next Page … 
 
 

21



 

CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE  
 

 

PAGE 2-6  ARTICLE 02 | DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AUTHORITY 

SECTION 05 | HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 

SUBSECTION 05.01: ORGANIZATION 
 

For requirements concerning the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
see Division 3, Historic Preservation Advisory Board, of Article III, 
Boards, Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

(A) Membership. There is hereby created a Historic Preservation 
Advisory Board (HPAB) which shall serve as an advisory body to 
the City Council. Such board shall consist of seven (7) members to 
be appointed by the City Council.  

 

(B) Term of Office; Qualifications. The members shall be appointed for 
a term of two (2) years with staggered terms and shall be removable 
by the City Council. Their terms of office shall expire on the last day 
of July or when their successor has been appointed. In the event 
that a vacancy occurs prior to the expiration of a full term, the City 
Council shall appoint a new member to complete the unexpired 
term. Any member may be reappointed by the City Council upon 
completion of a term to which he has been appointed. The 
membership shall include:  
 

(1) An architect, planner or representative of a design profession;  
 

(2) A member of the Rockwall County Historical Foundation;  
 

(3) A general contractor;  
 

(4) An owner of property within a historic district;  
 

(5) Three (3) citizens of Rockwall interested in historic 
preservation.  

 

(C) All board members, regardless of background, shall have a known 
and demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge of historic 
preservation within the City. All members must be residents of 
Rockwall County.  
 

(D) Duties. The duties of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
(HPAB) are as follows:  

 

(1) Provide professional recommendations to the City Council and 
Planning and Zoning Commission as required, regarding site 
plans, building alternatives, and building plans proposed within 
the City Historic Overlay (HOV) District. The Historic 
Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall review site plans 
and building elevations placed before them within the time 
frame allowed for processing applications prior to submission 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council. The 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall prepare a 
written assessment of the proposed project regarding 
compliance with approved guidelines for development within 
the district, and its applicability in preserving and enhancing the 
history and culture of the district.  
 

(2) Research, document and maintain in the official files of the City 
detailed information regarding the original construction and 
architecture of the district.  

 

(3) Develop and maintain guidelines regarding development and 
redevelopment within the district including architectural design, 
materials selections, building styles and other pertinent design 
considerations. The proposed guidelines shall be submitted to 

the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council for 
approval.  
 

(4) Adopt rules and procedures as necessary to provide for the 
orderly conduct of board meetings.  
 

(5) Recommend the boundaries of historic districts.  
 

(6) Increase public awareness of the value of historic, cultural, and 
architectural preservation by encouraging and participating in 
public education programs developed by the historic 
preservation office.  
 

(7) Provide recommendations to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council concerning the historic 
preservation impact of proposed, announced or commenced 
actions by federal, state or local authorities that affect streets, 
alleys, publicly-maintained utilities and any other public 
spaces, areas, improvements, other features or zoning within, 
around or through any district.  
 

(8) Make recommendations to the City for the employment of staff 
and professional consultants as necessary to carry out the 
duties of the HPAB.  
 

(9) Review and act on the designation of landmarks and the 
delineation of districts, which shall be ratified by the City 
Council.  
 

(10) Recommend and confer recognition upon the owners of 
landmarks or properties within districts by means of 
certificates, plaques, or markers.  
 

(11) Review and recommend to City Council and other applicable 
City Boards and Commissions all proposed changes to the 
Unified Development Code (UDC), building code, general plan 
or other adopted policies of the City that may affect the purpose 
of the Article.  
 

(12) Conduct public hearings and provide comment on buildings, 
objects, sites, structures, and districts for nomination to the 
National Register of Historic Places to the Texas Historic 
Commission. Such recommendations shall be guided by the 
criteria established in the National Historic Preservation Act of 
1966, as amended.  
 

(13) Implement and maintain a system of survey or inventory of 
significant historic, architectural, and cultural landmarks and all 
properties located within designated districts located in the 
City. Such information shall be maintained securely, made 
accessible to the public and should be updated at least every 
ten (10) years.  
 

(14) Monitor and report to the Texas Historical Commission all 
actions affecting any recorded Texas historic landmark, state 
archaeological landmark, national register property and any 
locally designated landmark, as deemed necessary.  
 

(15) Create sub-committees from among its membership and 
delegate to these committees' responsibilities to carry out the 
purposes of this Article.  
 

(16) Maintain written meeting minutes which are recorded by staff 
and demonstrate all actions taken by the HPAB and the 
reasons for taking such actions.  
 

22



 

 CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
 

   

ARTICLE 02 | DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AUTHORITY  PAGE 2-7 

(17) Increase public awareness of the value of historic, cultural, and 
architectural preservation by developing and participating in 
public education programs.  
 

(18) Review and act on all Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) 
applications for compliance with adopted design guidelines 
pursuant to this Article.  
 

(19) Review and act on all appeals on action taken by the Historic 
Preservation Officer (HPO) regarding the administrative review 
of Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) applications for 
compliance with adopted design guidelines pursuant to this 
Article.  
 

(20) Develop, prepare and adopt specific design guidelines which 
shall be ratified by the City Council, for use in the review of all 
Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) applications.  
 

(21) Prepare and submit annually to the City Council a report 
summarizing budget costs, goals and objectives and work 
completed during the previous year, as well as anticipated 
budgetary requests.  
 

(22) Provide recommendations to the City concerning the utilization 
of state, federal, or private funds to promote the preservation 
of landmarks and districts within the City.  
 

(23) Recommend to City Council the acquisition of endangered 
landmarks by demolition where its preservation is essential to 
the purpose of this Article and where private preservation is not 
feasible.  
 

(24) Propose incentive program(s) to City Council for local property 
owners of historic landmarks or within local districts.  
 

(25) Review and act on all city preservation-related incentive 
program applications involving work on landmarks and districts 
for compliance with adopted design guidelines pursuant to this 
Article.  
 

(26) Accept on behalf of the City government donations of 
preservation easements and development rights as well as any 
other gift of value for the purpose of historic preservation, 
subject to the approval of City Council.  

 

(E) Officers. The Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall 
elect a chairman and vice-chairman at the first meeting in August or 
at the first meeting thereafter for a term of one (1) year. The Historic 
Preservation Officer (HPO) shall be secretary of the Historic 
Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) and an ex-officio member.  
 

(F) Voting; Meetings. Each member in attendance shall have a vote on 
plans submitted to the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) 
with that vote reported to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Any 
member professionally or financially involved in matters pending 
before the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall 
abstain from any discussion, consideration or vote on that item and 
shall leave the room during such discussion and consideration. 
Meetings of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) shall 
be called as needed by the Historic Preservation Officer.  
 

(G) Attendance. If a member has three (3) consecutive absences that 
are not excused by the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 
(HPAB), or is absent from more than 25% of the meetings, he or she 
may be removed from the Historic Preservation Advisory Board 

(HPAB); however, if absent from 50% of the meetings in any 
calendar year, the member will automatically be removed from the 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB). 

 
SUBSECTION 05.02: DESIGNATION OF LANDMARKS IN THE CITY 
 

(A) The Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) may recommend 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council that 
certain properties be landmark districts and that specific areas be 
designated as historic districts as provided for in Subsection 06.03, 
Historic Overlay (HO) District, of Article 05, District Development 
Standards. 

 
SUBSECTION 05.03: CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
(COA) 
 

For requirements concerning Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) see 
Section 06, Certificates of Appropriateness (COA), of Article 11, 
Development Applications and Review Procedures. 
 
SECTION 06 | ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
 

SUBSECTION 06.01: ORGANIZATION 
 

For requirements concerning the Architectural Review Board see 
Division 4, Architectural Review Board, of Article III, Boards, 
Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
SUBSECTION 06.01: CREATED 
 

There is hereby created an Architectural Review Board (ARB) which shall 
serve as an advisory body to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Such 
board shall consist of seven (7) members to be appointed by the City 
Council after recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission.   
 
SUBSECTION 06.02: TERMS OF OFFICE; QUALIFICATIONS 
 

(A) Term. The members shall be appointed for a term of two (2) years 
with staggered terms and shall be removable for cause by the City 
Council. Their terms of office shall expire on the last day of July or 
when their successor has been appointed. In the event that a 
vacancy occurs prior to the expiration of a full term the City Council 
shall appoint a new member to complete the unexpired term. Any 
member may be reappointed by the City Council upon completion 
of a term to which he has been appointed.  
 

(B) Qualifications. At least one (1) member shall be a registered 
architect in the State of Texas. Other members are chosen for 
qualifications and training in related fields such as landscape 
architecture, interior or exterior design, municipal planning, 
municipal government and other professions with related disciplines 
or civic interest.  
 

(C) Attendance. If a member has three (3) consecutive absences that 
are not excused by the Architectural Review Board (ARB), or is 
absent from more than 25% of the meetings, he may be removed 
from the Architectural Review Board (ARB); however, if absent from 
50% of the meetings in any calendar year, the member will 
automatically be removed from the Architectural Review Board 
(ARB). 

 
SUBSECTION 06.03: DUTIES 
 

23



 

CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE  
 

 

PAGE 2-8  ARTICLE 02 | DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AUTHORITY 

The purpose of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) is to provide 
professional recommendations to the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and the Director of Planning and Zoning regarding site plans and building 
elevations submitted within any zoning district as may be required. 
Meetings of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) shall be called as 
needed. The Architectural Review Board (ARB) shall review site plans 
and building elevations placed before them within the time frame allowed 
for processing applications prior to submission to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission. The review shall evaluate compatibility with existing 
topography, scenic corridors and landscaping, and with the goals and 
objectives established in the applicable Overlay District and/or Planned 
Development (PD) District, the Comprehensive Plan and applicable 
provisions of the urban design guidelines. The Architectural Review 
Board (ARB) shall make recommendations on design changes based on 
its professional experience and knowledge. The Planning and Zoning 
Commission shall consider the Architectural Review Board’s (ARB’s) 
recommendations in its deliberation of the proposed development. The 
Planning and Zoning Commission may include recommended changes 
in the proposed building elevations and site plan based upon the 
recommendations of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) in its 
recommendation to the City Council, if applicable. 
 
SUBSECTION 06.04: OFFICERS 
 

The Architectural Review Board (ARB) shall elect a chairman and vice-
chairman at the first meeting in August or at the first meeting thereafter 
for a term of one (1) year. The Director of Planning and Zoning shall be 
secretary of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and an ex-officio 
member. 
 
SUBSECTION 06.05: VOTING 
 

Each member in attendance shall have a vote on plans submitted to the 
Architectural Review Board (ARB) with that vote being reported to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. Any member professionally or 
financially involved in matters pending before the Architectural Review 
Board (ARB) shall abstain from any discussion, consideration or vote on 
that item and shall leave the room during such discussion and 
consideration.   
 
SECTION 07 | DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING 
 

SUBSECTION 07.01: QUALIFICATIONS 
 

(A) The Director of Planning and Zoning must be a member in good 
standing of AICP, AIA or PE.  

 

(B) The Director of Planning and Zoning or his/her designee shall serve 
as the Zoning Administrator.   

 
SUBSECTION 07.02: POWERS AND DUTIES 
 

(A) The Director of Planning and Zoning shall have the following powers 
and duties:  

 

(1) To make recommendations and provide assistance to the City 
Council and Planning and Zoning Commission concerning 
exercise of their responsibilities under the Unified 
Development Code (UDC);  
 

(2) To develop and recommend to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, and the City Council, a Comprehensive Plan for 

the City or any amendments to the plan and to propose actions 
to implement the plan;  
 

(3) To coordinate all planning relating to the City's Comprehensive 
Plan;  
 

(4) To submit recommendations to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council on request for zoning changes, 
variances and exceptions;  
 

(5) To render such administrative decisions as are required of the 
Director of Planning and Zoning by the Unified Development 
Code (UDC); 
 

(6) To perform such other duties as may be prescribed by 
ordinance or directed by the City Council or Planning and 
Zoning Commission.   

 
SECTION 08 | HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER 
 

SUBSECTION 08.01: APPOINTMENT 
 

The City Manager shall appoint a qualified staff person, to serve as 
Historic Preservation Officer (HPO). This officer shall administer the 
historic preservation provisions of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
and advise the Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) on matters 
submitted to it. 
 
SUBSECTION 08.02: POWER AND DUTIES 
 

In addition to serving as a representative to the Historic Preservation 
Advisory Board (HPAB), the Historic Preservation Officer (HPO) shall:  
 

(A) Coordinate the City's preservation activities with those of state and 
federal agencies and with local, state, and national non-profit 
preservation organizations.  
 

(B) Administer the Unified Development Code (UDC) and advise the 
HPAB on matters submitted to it.  
 

(C) To maintain and hold open for public inspection all documents and 
records pertaining to the provisions of this Article.  
 

(D) Receive and review all applications pursuant to this Article to ensure 
their completeness.  
 

(E) Review and act on all Certificates of Appropriateness (COA) 
applications subject to administrative review pursuant to this Article.  
 

(F) Review and forward with any recommendations for all applications 
for a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) subject to review by the 
Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) pursuant to this 
Article.  
 

(G) Ensure proper posting and noticing of all Historic Preservation 
Advisory Board (HPAB) meetings, schedule applications for Historic 
Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) review, provide packets to its 
members prior to the meetings, record meeting minutes and 
facilitate all Historic Preservation Advisory Board (HPAB) meetings.  
 

(H) Review and help coordinate the City's preservation and urban 
design activities with those of local, state and federal agencies and 
with local, state, and national preservation organizations in the 
private sector. 

 
 

24



Z2022-046: Article 04; UDC Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-57;  

 CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-57 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 
20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY 
AMENDING ARTICLE 04, PERMISSIBLE USES, AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT 
‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR 
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
WHEREAS, an amendment to the City of Rockwall’s Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] 
has been initiated by the City Council of the City of Rockwall to amend Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the 
Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02]; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of the 
City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Rockwall 
have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public hearings and afforded 
a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the 
city’s corporate boundaries, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has 
concluded that the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. That Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-
02] of the City of Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended as specifically 
described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance; 
 
SECTION 2.   That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not to 
exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and each and every day such 
offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense; 

 
SECTION 3.   That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that 
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, corporation or situation, 
nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of the Unified Development Code 
[Ordinance No. 20-02], and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and 
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions for this ordinance are 
declared to be severable; 
 
SECTION 4.   That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS THE 
7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

 

25



Z2022-046: Article 04; UDC Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-57;  

ATTEST: 
 
 

    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 
 

1st Reading:  October 17, 2022 
 
2nd Reading: November 7, 2022 

26



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the  
Unified Development Code (UDC) 

 

Z2022-046: Article 04; UDC Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-57;  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See Next Page … 

27



 

CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE  
 

 

PAGE 4-12  ARTICLE 04 | PERMISSIBLE USES 

is approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
City Council. If necessary, the office/caretaker residence-
unit may exceed one (1) story, but shall not be greater 
than 36-feet in height.  
 

(c) A minimum of two (2) parking spaces shall be required for 
the on-site manager (i.e. caretaker, resident or 
otherwise). 
 

(d) No direct access from FM-740, SH-205, SH-66, SH-276, 
FM-3097, FM-552, FM-549 and John King Boulevard. 
The City CouncilPlanning and Zoning Commission may 
consider granting direct access from the above-
mentioned roadways after review and determination of 
the availability of access to the specific property.  
 

(e) Perimeter walls shall be provided which face the front, 
rear and side property lines. Overhead doors shall not 
face adjacent streets. Perimeter walls facing the front yard 
shall incorporate architectural features to break up the 
long repetitive nature of self-storage buildings (e.g. offsets 
in buildings, variation of materials, and/or variation of 
heights, etc.). No gutters and downspouts shall be 
incorporated in the perimeter walls facing the front 
property line.  
 

(f) The front, side and rear building set back areas shall be 
landscaped. Landscaping should be clustered, creating 
interesting relief from the long repetitive nature of self-
storage buildings.  

 

(g) The facilities shall incorporate the use of perimeter gates 
that limit access to the storage areas to customers only. 
Special access for fire and police personnel shall be 
provided as required.  

 

(h) All screening fences shall be wrought iron with 
landscaping/living screen or masonry walls in accordance 
with the screening requirements contained in Subsection 
05.02, Landscape Screening, of Article 08, Landscape 
and Fence Standards. See-through fencing should be 
wrought iron, or similar. Chain-link fencing of any kind 
shall be prohibited.  

 

(i) Buildings and see-through fencing should be oriented in a 
manner to restrict the visibility of interior overhead doors 
and drives from public right-of-way. The color(s) of the 
garage doors, as well as other doors within the facility, 
shall compliment the exterior colors of the main 
building(s).  
 

(j) The commercial operation of rental trucks and trailers 
shall be prohibited.  
 

(k) Businesses shall not be allowed to operate in the 
individual storage units.  

 

(l) No outside storage of any kind shall be allowed (including 
the outside storage of boats, recreational vehicles, and 
motor or self-propelled vehicles).  

 

(m) Concrete shall be used for all paving.  
 

(n) Roofs shall have a minimum pitch of 1:3 and be 
constructed with a metal standing seam. Mechanical 

equipment shall be screened with the roof structure or 
parapet walls.  

 

(o) Lighting standards shall be limited to a maximum of 20-
feet in height.  

 

(p) The residential unit as an accessory to the permitted use 
shall not exceed 1,600 SF.  

 

(2) Outside Storage and/or Outside Display.  
 

(a) Outside Storage and/or Outside Display shall adhere to 
the requirements of Subsection 01.05, Screening 
Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards. 

 

(b) No outside storage shall be allowed in any zoning district 
adjacent to IH-30. However, on property that is zoned 
Light Industrial (LI) District and adjacent to IH-30, a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) may be considered on a case-
by-case basis to allow for Outside Storage and/or Outside 
Display in conjunction with a use that is permitted under 
Land Use Schedule. A Specific Use Permit (SUP) 
approved for this use may be subject to time limitations, 
site/landscaping or building enhancements, or other 
restrictions deemed appropriate by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and City Council.  

(c) Incidental Display, as defined in Subsection 02.02(F)(4), 
shall not be considered Outside Storage and/or Outside 
Display, and shall be subject to the requirements of 
Subsection 02.02(F)(4).  

 

(K) Utilities, Communications and Transportation Land Uses 
 

(1) Antenna as an Accessory. 
 

(a) The antenna installation shall comply with the height and 
area regulations of the applicable zoning district.  
 

(b) Administrative approval of the antenna installation shall 
be required.  
 

(c) The antenna will meet all applicable requirements of 
Subsection 03.06, Antennas. 

 

(2) Commercial Antenna. 
 

(a) Located entirely within a non-residential structure as 
allowed under the applicable zoning district regulations: 

 

(1) Any necessary equipment building shall be of a 
material allowed by the applicable zoning district, 
similar in color and character to the principal building 
on the site; or the necessary equipment shall be 
contained entirely within the principal building on the 
property or in an underground vault.  
 

(2) Any necessary equipment building shall be enclosed 
by a decorative iron fence surrounded by a screening 
hedge which will achieve a height of at least six (6) 
feet at maturity or a masonry screening wall at least 
eight (8) feet in height, compatible in color with the 
principal building and the equipment building.  
 

(3) At least one (1) paved parking space with paved 
access thereto shall be provided at the antenna 
location; said parking space need not be reserved 
exclusively for use in conjunction with the antenna 

28



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-051; FINAL PLAT FOR LOT 1, BLOCK G, LAKE ROCKWALL
ESTATES EAST ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Sam Carroll of Carroll Consulting Group, Inc. on behalf of Erick Cruz
Mendoza for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East
Addition being a 0.1652-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 873-A of Rockwall Lake Estates #2
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75
(PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and
take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Final Plat. 

29



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO  
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: November 7, 2022 
 

APPLICANT: Sam Carroll; Carroll Consulting Group, Inc. 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-051; Final Plat for Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East Addition 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Sam Carroll of Carroll Consulting Group, Inc. on behalf of Erick Cruz Mendoza for the approval of a Final 
Plat for Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East Addition being a 0.1652-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 873-A of 
Rockwall Lake Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) 
for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Final Plat for a 0.1652-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 873A, Rockwall Lake 

Properties Development No. 2 Addition) for the purpose of adding easements to the existing platted lot to allow for the 
construction of a single-family home. 
 

 The subject property was originally platted as Lot 873-A of the Rockwall Lake Properties Development No. 2 Addition, which 
was filed with Rockwall County on April 23, 1968.  On February 17, 2009, the subject property -- along with the rest of the 
Lake Rockwall Estates Subdivision -- was annexed into the City of Rockwall by Ordinance No. 09-07.  At the time of 
annexation, two (2) manufactured homes were situated on the subject property.  On September 21, 2009, the City Council 
rezoned the Lake Rockwall Estates Subdivision from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District 75 (PD-
75) [Ordinance No. 09-37] for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses.  On January 4, 2016, the City Council amended 
Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) with Ordinance No. 16-01, which made minor changes to the Consideration of a 
Special Request section of the ordinance.  Based on aerial imagery, at some point between March 31, 2011 and April 4, 
2012, the two (2) manufactured homes situated on the subject property were demolished. The subject property has 
remained vacant since this demolition. On September 8, 2020, the City Council approved a Specific Use Permit (SUP) 
under Ordinance No. 20-36 [i.e. Case No. Z2020-032] for the purpose of allowing the construction of a single-family home 
on the subject property.  
 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Final Plat-- conforming to 
the requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is 
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 
Conditions of Approval section below. 

 
 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 

compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If City Council chooses to approve of a Final Plat for the Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East Addition, staff would 
propose the following conditions of approval: 
 

30



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to submittal 
of civil engineering plans;  

 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 

Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
 
On October 25, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the Final Plat by a 
vote of 7-0.   
 
 
 

 

31



32



PD-75

EV
A 

PL

BL
AN

C
H

E 
D

R

LY
N

N
E 

D
R

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 60 120 180 24030
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-051: Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East Addition

33



” “ ”

”
”

“ ”

”
”

“ ”

”
”

“ ”

”

34



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-052; FINAL PLAT FOR LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A, CREEKSIDE
COMMONS ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat
Treescape Plan
Closure Report

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Justin Webb of
Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC and Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP for the approval of
a Final Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land
identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV)
District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-
549, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Final Plat. 

35



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: November 7, 2022 

APPLICANT: Keaton Mai; Dimension Group 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-052; Final Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons Addition 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the 
approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 
of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated 
within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and 
S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Final Plat for a 34.484-acre tract of land (i.e. Tracts 17-5 & 17-8 of the W. W.
Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80) for the purpose of creating fourteen (14) non-residential lots (i.e. Lots 1-14, Block A,
Creekside Commons Addition) to facilitate the future development of the property.  The proposed Final Plat conforms to
the preliminary plat [Case No. P2022-030] approved by the City Council on July 5, 2022.

 The subject property was annexed on May 19, 1986 by Ordinance No. 86-37 [A1986-005]. On March 4, 2013, the City
Council approved a zoning case [Case No. Z2013-002] rezoning the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District to a
Commercial (C) District. A preliminary plat [Case No. P2021-027] was approved by the City Council on June 7, 2021.  This
preliminary plat was amended by the City Council through Case No. P2022-030 on July 5, 2022.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

 Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

If the City Council chooses to approve the Final Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons Addition, staff would propose 
the following conditions of approval: 

(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this
plat; and,

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

36



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On October 25, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the final plat by a 
vote of 7-0. 

37



38



39



AG

PD-67C

HC

PD-10

PD-51

PD-57

PD-63

PD-64

SFE-1.5

SFE-2

SFE-4

C

SFE-2

SFE-2

AG

C

SFE-2 SFE-2

GR

SFE-1.5

SFE-2

SFE-1.5

PD-92

AG

549

1139

549

S GOLIAD
ST

S 
FM

 5
49

HORIZON RD

FM 1139

S 
JO

H
N

 K
IN

G
 B

LV
D

")205

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-052: Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons

40



549 CROSSING, LP

INST. NO. 20210000028395

O.P.R.R.C.T.

TRACT ONE

793,730.47 SQ. FT.

18.222 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.
CREEKSIDE COMMONS

BLOCK A

1,502,144.12 SQ. FT.

 34.484 ACRES

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

N

 

4

3

°

5

0

'

0

9

"

 

W

1

5

8

.

1

2

'

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

L

3

6

C

1

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

L

3

7

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

0

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

3

7

.

0

7

'

C

2

L

2

7

L

2

9

L

3

0

L28

L

2

1

C

3

L

2

2

L

2

3

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

C

4

N 88°24'18" E

131.64'

S

 

5

7

°

2

5

'

3

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

1

2

.

2

2

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

L
2
0

S

 

4

6

°

4

7

'

4

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

9

5

.

0

0

'

M
E

A
S

.
=

 
S

 
0
0
°
0
4
'
5
8
"
 
W

1
1
8
.
9
3
'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1/2" IRF BEARS

S 45°52'19" E   0.53'

1/2" IRF

<CM>

5/8" IRF

<CM>

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L
 
2
0
5
 
I
N

V
E

S
T

O
R

S
,
 
L
L
C

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
6
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
4
8
7

O
.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

8

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

LOT

9

LOT

10

LOT

18

LOT

19

LOT

20

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

 

W

.

 

F

O

R

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

8

0

5

/

8

"

 

I

R

F

 

P

C

 

"

T

X

D

O

T

"

B

E

A

R

S

 

N

 

7

2

°

4

8

'

4

3

"

 

W

 

 

0

.

2

6

'

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

L

3

4

L

3

3

L

3

2

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

3

"

 

E

2

6

1

.

0

6

'

L

3

5

L
3
1

L

2

5

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

8

2

.

9

4

'

L

2

6

L

1

9

L

1

8

L

1

7

L

1

6

L

1

5

L
1
4

L

1

3
L

1

2

L

1

1

L

1

0

L

9

L
8

L
7

L

6

L

5
L
4

L

3

L

2
L

1

1

3

6

.

5

6

'

1

5

3

.

0

3

'

1

3

4

.

3

8

'

1

4

2

.

8

8

'

2

9

6

.

5

0

'

2

2

.

8

5

'

1

4

2

.

1

5

'

1

3

4

.

5

5

'

1

5

3

.

5

7

'

1

2

7

.

4

9

'

1

4

5

.

2

6

'

1

2

7

.

5

5

'

1

4

1

.

7

0

'

6

2

.
9

8

'

1

4

7

.
1

4

'

2

3

2

.

3

4

'

1

5

0

.

6

0

'

1

6

9

.

9

3

'

3

5

6

.

7

9

'

3

0

9

.

6

1

'

1

4

5

.

2

1

'

1

2

8

.

3

9

'

2

4

6

.

7

3

'

4

0

1

.

0

2

'

S
 
0

0
°
0

4
'
5
8

"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1

2
9

7
.
0

7
'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

LENGTH

75.92'

27.47'

40.01'

57.97'

29.01'

10.85'

67.68'

80.15'

20.61'

49.11'

25.46'

31.76'

32.94'

152.35'

210.12'

DIRECTION

S 00°19'31" E

S 16°51'44" W

S 22°54'56" W

S 00°40'17" E

S 25°31'25" W

S 46°58'36" W

S 04°39'47" W

S 04°05'04" E

S 28°59'48" E

S 49°25'52" E

S 19°56'28" E

S 10°02'02" W

S 29°56'16" W

S 01°52'06" E

S 16°29'14" W

L16

L17

L18

L19

158.06'

194.04'

S 15°07'34" W

N 43°53'05" E

L20

194.04' N 44°16'30" E

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

LENGTH

194.05'

6.34'

117.82'

293.25'

25.00'

185.92'

177.40'

117.82'

13.64'

99.40'

19.03'

121.80'

269.59'

269.61'

269.62'

DIRECTION

S 44°07'00" W

N 01°00'24" E

N 46°00'24" E

N 60°44'32" E

S 29°15'28" E

N 29°14'45" W

N 45°52'02" W

S 46°00'24" W

N 88°17'09" W

N 45°52'38" W

S 44°09'02" W

S 01°07'51" E

N 44°08'05" E

N 44°01'14" E

N 43°59'07" E

L36

L37

269.64'

114.68'

N 44°08'20" E

S 33°19'17" E

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 64, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

30' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

VARIABLE WIDTH

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

24' FIRELANE,

ACCESS &

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

POINT OF

BEGINNING

TRACT TWO

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

LENGTH

81.75'

284.58'

248.45'

493.93'

RADIUS

1155.00'

1110.00'

970.00'

1345.00'

DELTA

04°03'19"

14°41'22"

14°40'31"

21°02'27"

CHORD

S58°43'21"W  81.73'

S53°26'21"W  283.80'

N53°27'16"E  247.77'

N50°13'28"E  491.16'

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

1E STATE OF TEXAS ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

25.09' S 29°29'58" E

LOT

19

LOT

18

LOT

17

LOT

16

LOT

15

LOT

14

LOT

13

LOT

12

LOT

11

LOT

10

LOT

20

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

H.O.A. LOT 25

S

Y

L

V

A

N

P

A

R

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
8

3

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

LOT

2

LOT

1

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

15' R.O.W.

DEDICATION

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

POINT OF

BEGINNING

TRACT ONE

40' BUILDING LINE

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

21

LOT

9

SCALE 1"=150'

0 15075150 75

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20170000002409

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 1139

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

SHEET LAYOUT

PG2

LOT

1

LOT

2

LOT

3

LOT

4

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

14

LOT

11

LOT

12

LOT

13

LOT

10

TRACT TWO

708,413.65 SQ. FT.

16.263 ACRES

CENTERLINE

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

PG3 PG4

PG5 PG6 PG7

PG8 PG9

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES

N = 7,009,496.7193'

E = 2,607,275.5829'

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES

N = 7,008,731.0370'

E = 2,605,691.1160'

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING

LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

=

7

1

.

8

9

'

L

=

1

7

6

.

5

6

'

L

=

1

2

4

.

2

4

'

L

=

1

6

0

.

3

4

'

1

0

7

.

4

8

'

1

5

0

.

6

1

'

491.43'

1358.95'

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

1/2"

IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

L

2

4

185.95' S 29°14'36" E

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

24' FIRELANE,

ACCESS &

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

EROSION HAZARD

SETBACK LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

4

2

.

0

0

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 20210000017067

O.P.R.R.C.T.

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

FINAL PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO. P2022-030

PAGE 1 OF 10

OWNER

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

1 CANDLELITE TRAIL

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

LEGEND:

IRF IRON ROD FOUND

PC "TXDOT" IRON ROD FOUND WITH PINK CAP STAMPED "TXDOT"

IRS IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED "TXHS"

<CM> CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D.R.R.C.T. DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

M.R.R.C.T. MAP RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.R.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER

VOL., PG. VOLUME, PAGE

ESMT. EASEMENT

L= LENGTH

SURVEYOR

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 150' / DRAWN: JACOB

ENGINEER

THE DIMENSION GROUP

10755 SANDILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

attn: KEATON MAI

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

OWNER

549 CROSSING, LP

10755 SANDHILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISHOLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Longhorn

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG BRANCH CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH WYLIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



L53

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

N

 

4

3

°

5

0

'

0

9

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

5

8

.

1

2

'

2

9

6

.

5

0

'

2

2

.

8

5

'

1

4

2

.

1

5

'

S

 

4

3

°

5

9

'

0

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

2

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

8

'

2

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

4

'

N
 
0
1
°
0
7
'
5
1
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
0
'

LOT

19

LOT

18

LOT

17

LOT

16

LOT

15

LOT

14

LOT

13

LOT

12

LOT

11

LOT

10

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' R.O.W.

DEDICATION

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

9

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 64, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

26.4
2'

8.86'

1
2
0
.
4
2
'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

67.76'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

72.20'

1
2
3
.
3
1
'

27.07'

1

3

6

.
4

7

'

1

4

4

.

5

5

'

1321.87'

56.20'

8

4

.
8

8

'

8

5

.

4

5

'

45.00'

1

2

3

.

2

3

'

1
1

5
.
3

0
'

118.22'

1

1

4

.

1

1

'

1

0

.

0

0

'

LOT

3

LOT

4

LOT

5

H.O.A. LOT 25

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

LOT

6

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

MATCH LINE PG 5

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
2

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

36,254.61 SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

38,426.23 SQ. FT.

0.882 ACRES

95,054.44 SQ. FT.

2.182 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

LOT

491.43'

CENTERLINE

1

4

2

.

8

8

'

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2"

IRS

C
6

C
7

C

8

C

9

C20

C
2
1

C
2
4

L38

L

3

9

L

4

0

L
4
1

L42

L
4
3

L

4

4

L

5

4

L55

L56

L

5

7

L

5

8

24' FIRELANE, ACCESS,

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

7

9

.

9

7

'

PAGE 2 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

LEGEND:

IRF IRON ROD FOUND

PC "TXDOT" IRON ROD FOUND WITH PINK CAP STAMPED "TXDOT"

IRS IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED "TXHS"

<CM> CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D.R.R.C.T. DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

M.R.R.C.T. MAP RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.R.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER

VOL., PG. VOLUME, PAGE

ESMT. EASEMENT

42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 



1

5

3

.

5

7

'

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

 

W

.

 

F

O

R

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

8

0

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

1

3

4

.

5

5

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

ZONE X

LOT

20

H.O.A. LOT 25

S

Y

L

V

A

N

P

A

R

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
8

3

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

LOT

2

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

40' BUILDING LINE

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

21

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20170000002409

O.P.R.R.C.T.

30' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

S

 

2

9

°

2

9

'

5

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

0

9

'

1

1

7

.
5

5

'

4

6

.

1

9

'

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

1

2

0

.
0

0

'

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

LOT

21

LOT

24

7

6

.

5

6

'

2

8

.

2

8

'

45.00'

8

7

.
6

7

'

8

7

.

6

7

'

8

3

.

4

2

'

1

1

5

.

6

4

'

6
4
.
8
7
'

558.17'

6
2
1
.
7
8
'

123.28'

2
4
7
.
1
3
'

201.24'

507.25'

3
0
.
2
6
'

312.15'

19.91'

594.40'

3

9

.

2

1

'

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

BLOCK A

1,502,144.12 SQ. FT.

 34.484 ACRES

TRACT ONE

793,730.47 SQ. FT.

18.222 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

6

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 64, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

LOT

3

LOT

2

10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

MATCH LINE PG 6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
4

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

41,328.89 SQ. FT.

0.949 ACRES

36,254.61

SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

CENTERLINE

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

1358.95'

1/2" IRS

4

2

.

0

5

'

L

4

4

L

1

2

6

L

1

2

7

L
1
2
8

L
1
2
9

L

1

3

0

L

1

3

1

L
1
3
2

L
1
3
3

L

1

3

4

L136

L137

L

1

3

8

L
1
3
9

L
1
4
0

L

1

4

1

L142

L

1

4

4

L

1

4

5

L146

L147

L148

L

1

4

9

EROSION HAZARD

SETBACK LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

L151

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

25' BUILDING

LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

L159

L160

1

0

.

0

0

'

PAGE 3 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S

 

3

3

°

1

9

'

1

7

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

1

4

.

6

8

'

L

=

8

1

.

7

5

'

R

=

1

1

5

5

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

4

°

0

3

'

1

9

"

C

H

=

S

5

8

°

4

3

'

2

1

"

W

8

1

.

7

3

'

L

=

4

9

3

.

9

3

'

R

=

1

3

4

5

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

2

1

°

0

2

'

2

7

"

C

H

=

N

5

0

°

1

3

'

2

8

"

E

4

9

1

.

1

6

'

S

 

5

7

°

2

5

'

3

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

1

2

.

2

2

'

S

 

4

6

°

4

7

'

4

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

9

5

.

0

0

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

LOT

19

LOT

20

5/8" IRF PC "TXDOT"

BEARS N 72°48'43" W  0.26'

3

5

6

.

7

9

'

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

N 88°24'18" E
    1

31.64'

ZONE X

ZONE X

LOT

1
10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 1139

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

3

1

8

.

9

2

'

3

7

6

.

9

6

'

4
1
8
.
4
2
'

3

4

0

.
4

4

'

463.85'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

18

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 64, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

4

0

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
L

I
N

E

I
N

S

T

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

0

1

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

5

1

0

O

.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

123.28'

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

MATCH LINE PG 7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

14

LOT

6

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

CENTERLINE

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

C5

C

2

6

L76

L143

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

C

5

7

102.5
6'

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

L161

C59

PAGE 4 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

44

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



L53

1

3

4

.

3

8

'

1

5

3

.

0

3

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

1

'

1

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

1

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

MATCH LINE PG 2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

3

36,254.61 SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

C
1
8

C
1
9

L

5

0

L51
L52

L

6

0

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

LENGTH

71.03'

76.97'

39.27'

19.78'

19.52'

35.08'

153.50'

23.41'

48.20'

88.11'

68.78'

39.27'

76.97'

39.27'

39.23'

39.27'

39.24'

39.25'

39.27'

31.44'

245.88'

493.09'

78.58'

RADIUS

1133.58'

49.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

1217.83'

1110.00'

30.00'

1187.83'

49.00'

25.00'

49.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

20.00'

945.72'

1351.76'

49.00'

DELTA

3°35'25"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

45°19'50"

44°44'04"

80°24'27"

7°13'18"

1°12'29"

92°03'14"

4°15'00"

80°25'32"

90°00'00"

90°00'04"

90°00'08"

89°54'50"

90°00'00"

89°56'06"

89°57'50"

90°00'07"

90°04'01"

14°53'48"

20°54'00"

91°53'04"

CHORD

N58° 58' 31"E 71.02'

N89° 11' 59"E 69.30'

N89° 11' 59"E 35.36'

N21° 32' 04"E 19.27'

S23° 29' 53"E 19.03'

S86° 04' 08"E 32.28'

N57° 20' 17"E 153.39'

S60° 10' 48"W 23.41'

N75° 56' 55"W 43.18'

S55° 53' 57"W 88.09'

S86° 00' 47"E 63.27'

S89° 08' 05"W 35.36'

S89° 08' 07"W 69.30'

S89° 08' 12"W 35.36'

N0° 50' 36"W 35.33'

S89° 11' 59"W 35.36'

S89° 10' 02"W 35.34'

N0° 53' 00"W 35.34'

N89° 07' 55"E 35.35'

S0° 50' 01"E 28.30'

N53° 27' 17"E 245.19'

N50° 19' 14"E 490.36'

N0° 04' 19"E 70.43'

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

LENGTH

39.26'

52.14'

39.26'

10.37'

40.48'

23.99'

49.87'

40.09'

38.45'

43.28'

117.93'

39.28'

20.32'

20.66'

12.24'

53.10'

RADIUS

25.00'

49.00'

25.00'

25.00'

49.00'

49.00'

49.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

896.72'

25.00'

49.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

DELTA

89°59'07"

60°57'43"

89°59'18"

23°45'29"

47°20'18"

28°03'07"

58°18'30"

91°53'04"

88°07'07"

99°11'42"

7°32'06"

90°00'42"

23°45'29"

47°20'18"

28°03'07"

121°41'30"

CHORD

N15° 44' 59"E 35.35'

S30° 15' 41"W 49.71'

S15° 44' 54"W 35.35'

S41° 07' 30"E 10.29'

S29° 20' 06"E 39.34'

S8° 21' 37"W 23.75'

N16° 42' 47"W 47.74'

S0° 04' 19"W 35.93'

N89° 55' 36"W 34.77'

S3° 43' 49"W 38.08'

S57° 08' 16"W 117.84'

N74° 15' 06"W 35.36'

N41° 07' 30"W 20.17'

N29° 20' 06"W 20.07'

N8° 21' 37"E 12.12'

N73° 17' 13"E 43.67'

133.03' 920.72' 8°16'42" N54° 13' 42"E 132.91'

38.37' 25.00' 87°56'32" N14° 23' 47"E 34.71'

39.13' 25.00' 89°40'59" S74° 24' 58"E 35.26'

76.98' 49.00' 90°00'42" N74° 15' 06"W 69.30'

8.51' 49.00' 9°56'43" N17° 24' 49"E 8.49'

4.34' 25.00' 9°56'43" S17° 24' 49"W 4.33'

60.45' 25.00' 138°32'33" N64° 51' 30"E 46.76'

C53

C54

14.41'

7.35'

49.00'

25.00'

16°51'15"

16°51'14"

N4° 00' 51"E 14.36'

S4° 00' 51"W 7.33'

34.75' 25.00' 79°37'49" N6° 03' 19"W 32.02'

41.51' 49.00' 48°32'33" N19° 51' 30"W 40.28'

C55 3.48' 49.00' 4°04'30" N48° 04' 06"E 3.48'

C56 243.28' 935.72' 14°53'48" N53° 27' 17"E 242.60'

C57 505.55' 1361.76' 21°16'15" N50° 08' 06"E 502.65'

C58 156.06' 1129.92' 7°54'49" N56° 49' 37"E 155.94'

C59 60.32' 1123.58' 3°04'33" N59° 13' 57"E 60.31'

C60 289.70' 1130.00' 14°41'20" N53° 26' 20"E 288.91'

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 20210000017067

O.P.R.R.C.T.

C61 21.28' 16.40' 74°21'51" N88° 44' 26"E 19.82'

C62 21.31' 16.29' 74°56'11" S1° 15' 34"E 19.82'

PAGE 5 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



L

6

2

L

=

2

4

8

.

4

5

'

R

=

9

7

0

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

1

4

°

4

0

'

3

1

"

C

H

=

N

5

3

°

2

7

'

1

6

"

E

2

4

7

.

7

7

'

N

 

6

0

°

4

4

'

3

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

2

9

3

.

2

5

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

<CM>

S

 

2

9

°

5

6

'

1

6

"

 

W

3

2

.

9

4

'

S

 
1

0

°
0

2

'
0

2

"
 
W

3

1

.
7

6

'

S

 

1

9

°

5

6

'
2

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

4

6

'

S

 

4

9

°

2

5

'

5

2

"

 

E

4

9

.

1

1

'

S

 

2

8

°

5

9

'

4

8

"

 

E

2

0

.

6

1

'

S
 
0
4
°
0
5
'
0
4
"
 
E

8
0
.
1
5
'

S
 
0
4
°
3
9
'
4
7
"
 
W

6
7
.
6
8
'

S

 

4

6

°

5

8

'

3

6

"

 

W

1

0

.

8

5

'

S

 

2

5

°

3

1

'
2

5

"

 

W

2

9

.

0

1

'

S
 
0
0
°
4
0
'
1
7
"
 
E

5
7
.
9
7
'S

 

2

2

°

5

4

'
5

6

"

 

W

4

0

.

0

1

'

S

 
1

6

°

5

1

'
4

4

"

 
W

2

7

.
4

7

'

S
 
0

0
°
1

9
'
3

1
"
 
E

7
5

.
9

2
'

1

2

7

.

4

9

'

1

6

9

.

9

3

'

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 

4

6

°

0

0

'

2

4

"

 

W

1

1

7

.

8

2

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

3

8

"

 

W

9

9

.

4

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

9

'

0

2

"

 

W

1

9

.

0

3

'

N 88°17'09" W

13.64'

S

 

4

3

°

5

3

'

0

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

4

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1

3

6

.

5

6

'

3

0

9

.

6

1

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1

4

5

.

2

6

'

N

 

4

6

°

0

0

'

2

4

"

 

E

1

1

7

.

8

2

'

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

8

2

.

9

4

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

7

.

4

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

7

'

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

5

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

7

'

5

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

4

'

S

 
1

6

°

2

9

'
1

4

"

 
W

2

1

0

.
1

2

'

S
 
0
1
°
5
2
'
0
6
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
5
'

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

4

2

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

8

'

0

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

5

9

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

3

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

2

6

1

.

0

6

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

2

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

3

7

.

0

7

'

TRACT TWO

708,413.65 SQ. FT.

16.263 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

ZONE X

ZONE A

(SFHA)

24' FIRELANE, ACCESS,

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

=

2

8

4

.

5

8

'

R

=

1

1

1

0

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

1

4

°

4

1

'

2

2

"

C

H

=

S

5

3

°

2

6

'

2

1

"

W

2

8

3

.

8

0

'

2

5

5

3

.

3

0

'

VARIABLE WIDTH

UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

1

LOT

2

LOT

7

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

12

LOT

13

LOT

10

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

N
 
0
1
°
0
0
'
2
4
"
 
E

6
.
3
4
'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

LOT

6

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

1

5

3

.

5

7

'

LOT

14

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

MATCH LINE PG 3

MATCH LINE PG 8

1

4

5

.

2

1

'

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
5

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
7

S

 

2

9

°

1

5

'

2

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

0

0

'

2

3

2

.

3

4

'

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

65,455.92 SQ. FT.

1.503 ACRES

41,328.89 SQ. FT.

0.949 ACRES

0.949 ACRES

 155,324.19 SQ. FT.

3.566 ACRES

 24,831.12 SQ. FT.

0.570 ACRES

28,181.92 SQ. FT.

0.647 ACRES

60,252.43 SQ. FT.

1.383 ACRES

47,388.29 SQ. FT.

1.088 ACRES

28,004.03 SQ. FT.

0.643 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

L

=

7

1

.

8

9

'

L

=

1

7

6

.

5

6

'

1

0

7

.

4

8

'

1

5

0

.

6

1

'

L

=

1

2

4

.

2

4

'

L

=

1

6

0

.

3

4

'

549 CROSSING, LP

INST. NO. 20210000028395

O.P.R.R.C.T.

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRF

YELLOW CAP

"TXHS"

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2"

IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

S

 

2

9

°

1

4

'

3

6

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

5

.

9

5

'

3

5

.

1

6

'

24' FIRELANE, ACCESS,

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

C
1
0

C

1

1

C12

C

1

3

C

1

4

C

1

5

C
1
6

C

1

7

C
2
2

C
2
3

L

4

5

L46

L47

L

4

8

L

4

9

L

5

9

L

7

2

C

2

5

L

7

3

L74

L

7

5

C32

L83

C33

L

8

4

C

3

4

L

9

4

C

4

3

L

1

0

2

L

1

0

8

L

1

0

9

L

1

1

0
L
1
1
1

L

1

1

2

L
1
1
3

L
1
1
4

L

1

1

5

L
1
1
8

L

1

1

9

L
1
2
0

L

1

2

1

L

1

2

2

L
1
2
3

L
1
2
4

L

1

3

5

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

24' FIRELANE, ACCESS,

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

1

5

0

.

6

0

'

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T. L

1

2

5

1

2

7

.

5

5

'

C

2
8

C
4
2

L

9

3

L

8

0

L

9

5

C
4
6

L

1

1

7

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

8

1

C

2

9

C

3

0

C

3

1

C

4

7

L

9

7

C

4

8

L

9

8

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

C39

L

7

7

L

8

5

C35

L

8

6

C49

L

9

9

C

3

6

C

5

0

L
8
7

L
1
0
0

L

1

1

6

C

5

2

C

5
1

C

3
7

EROSION HAZARD

SETBACK LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

1

0

1

L

8

8

C40

C

4

1

L

1

5

2

L

1

5

3

LOT

11

L

6

3

L

6

5

L

6

6

L

6

7

L

6

8

L69

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

C

5

5

S

 

2

9

°

1

4

'

4

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

5

.

9

2

'

L

8

9

L

9

0

DETENTION

ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

1

2

9

.

5

7

'

1

3

7

.

5

2

'

L

1

5

5

C

5

6

L

=

7

2

.

5

4

'

L

=

1

7

0

.

7

4

'

L

1

5

6

L82

L

1

5

8

C

5

8

C

6

0

L

7

8

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

L157

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 20210000017067

O.P.R.R.C.T.

1

3

.

0

8

'

1/2" IRS

L

6

1
L

6

4

L

1

6

4

L165

L

1

6

6

L

1

6

7

L

1

6

8

L

1

6

9

L

1

7

0

C61

C
6
2

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

PAGE 6 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S
 
0

0
°
0

4
'
5

8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1

2
9

7
.
0

7
'

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

10

LOT

18

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

350.00'

3

8

5

.

5

3

'

5

4

5

.

1

2

'

1

5

4

.
0

0

'

5

3

4

.
1

5

'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

14

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

MATCH LINE PG 4

MATCH LINE PG 9

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

1/2" IRS

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

LENGTH

4.30'

134.96'

148.85'

145.12'

24.00'

106.59'

608.11'

70.46'

6.59'

9.73'

139.25'

154.63'

208.04'

4.00'

35.00'

4.12'

261.74'

4.45'

30.03'

159.66'

DIRECTION

N44°38'07"E

S45°48'01"E

N44°11'59"E

N1°07'51"W

N88°45'13"E

S1°07'51"E

S45°51'55"E

S29°55'18"E

S60°50'37"W

N29°55'18"W

N45°51'55"W

S44°08'05"W

N45°51'50"W

S44°06'49"W

N45°53'11"W

N44°06'49"E

N45°48'01"W

S44°11'59"W

N45°52'18"W

S44°11'59"W

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L58

L59

L60

L61

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

L75

L76

L77

LENGTH

351.46'

154.65'

356.74'

17.51'

9.30'

22.87'

60.33'

10.50'

90.21'

35.00'

139.95'

12.97'

20.87'

107.11'

243.27'

24.98'

576.72'

115.86'

DIRECTION

N45°51'55"W

N44°05'55"E

S45°52'02"E

S45°59'58"W

N45°52'38"W

N10°59'40"W

N44°05'55"E

N45°53'11"W

N44°07'24"E

S45°53'11"E

S44°06'49"W

S10°59'31"E

N0°04'58"E

N46°00'24"E

N60°44'32"E

S29°15'28"E

N60°46'14"E

N88°24'18"E

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L78

L79

L80

L81

L82

L83

L84

L85

L86

L87

L88

L89

L90

L91

L92

L93

L94

L95

L96

L97

LENGTH

667.70'

112.15'

7.08'

8.32'

114.27'

103.42'

189.47'

140.66'

71.87'

618.73'

87.61'

537.20'

70.52'

DIRECTION

N45°52'13"W

N46°00'51"E

N60°44'32"E

N60°46'14"E

S60°44'32"W

S29°14'45"E

S53°00'15"E

S5°39'57"E

S22°23'11"W

S45°52'13"E

S46°00'51"W

N45°52'02"W

S60°44'32"W

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L98

L99

L100

L101

L102

L103

L104

L105

L106

L107

L108

L109

L110

L111

L112

L113

L114

L115

L116

L117

LENGTH

94.64'

189.47'

140.66'

71.87'

497.50'

52.29'

53.58'

53.41'

51.52'

50.33'

48.99'

49.98'

44.78'

49.90'

52.17'

45.99'

32.33'

48.32'

85.80'

51.84'

DIRECTION

N29°14'45"W

N53°00'15"W

N5°39'57"W

N22°23'11"E

S45°52'02"E

S13°32'54"W

S3°57'56"E

S5°53'02"E

S7°48'14"W

S16°43'19"W

S10°05'04"W

S16°46'36"W

S35°07'49"W

S6°11'07"W

S16°56'45"E

S1°24'22"E

S2°47'42"W

S39°25'12"E

S52°19'37"E

S14°13'56"W

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L118

L119

L120

L121

L122

L123

L124

L125

L126

L127

L128

L129

L130

L131

L132

L133

L134

L135

L136

L137

LENGTH

61.86'

63.29'

47.58'

51.87'

47.73'

50.26'

42.15'

50.04'

67.17'

53.86'

58.09'

52.52'

57.86'

50.06'

104.55'

222.01'

150.91'

427.07'

15.09'

4.21'

DIRECTION

S8°26'16"W

S50°19'42"W

S5°11'50"W

S19°51'38"W

S11°41'54"W

S2°46'22"W

S8°20'29"E

S10°07'11"E

S39°36'35"E

S29°22'22"W

S7°53'35"W

S5°12'37"E

S41°00'19"W

S14°21'43"W

S8°38'06"W

N3°13'21"W

N37°17'56"W

N60°45'08"E

N29°13'46"W

N60°46'14"E

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #

L138

L139

L140

L141

L142

L143

L144

L145

L146

L147

L148

L149

L150

L151

LENGTH

74.46'

208.50'

151.54'

59.83'

362.47'

93.20'

25.86'

211.93'

6.95'

57.32'

34.53'

250.76'

7.65'

216.36'

DIRECTION

N10°06'25"E

N0°05'08"E

N0°05'08"E

N10°06'25"E

N60°46'14"E

N33°19'17"W

N60°46'14"E

S10°51'32"W

N89°50'07"E

N0°03'08"E

S89°53'17"E

S10°51'32"W

N45°52'13"W

N88°45'13"E

1210.44' N45°52'13"W

38.33' N60°44'32"E

L152 5.02' N12°26'28"E

L153 158.27' S12°26'28"W

L154 52.90' N12°26'28"E

20.94' S44°07'47"W

10.54' N29°34'29"W

10.14' S29°34'29"E

20.94' S44°07'47"W

21.96' N4°24'46"W

95.31' S4°24'46"E

L155 106.78' N46°00'24"E

L156 273.27' N60°44'32"E

L157 24.99' S29°15'28"E

L158 546.71' N60°46'14"E

L159 25.09' N29°13'46"W

L160 402.53' N60°46'14"E

L161 89.33' N33°19'17"W

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

L162 23.21' N45°52'13"W

L163 30.41' N45°52'13"W

107.70' N 46°00'24" E

L164 5.74' N45°52'38"W

L165 10.50' N45°53'11"W

L166 11.21' S44°06'49"W

L167 34.46' N45°50'13"W

L168 176.37' N43°47'28"E

L169 19.97' S46°15'34"E

L170 172.60' S43°43'24"W

PAGE 7 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

4

0

1

.

0

2

'

S

 

4

3

°

5

3

'

0

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

4

'

2

4

6

.

7

3

'

1

2

8

.

3

9

'

1

4

1

.

7

0

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

S

 
1

5

°

0

7

'
3

4

"

 
W

1

5

8

.
0

6

'

ZONE A

(SFHA)

ZONE X

LOT

14

LOT

11

6

2

.
9

8

'

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 
1

6

°

2

9

'
1

4

"

 
W

2

1

0

.
1

2

'

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

MATCH LINE PG 8

MATCH LINE PG 6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
9

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
8

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

 37,565.89 SQ. FT.

0.862 ACRES

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

L71

L

1

0

3

L104

L
1
0
5

L
1
0
6

L

1

0

7

L150

ZONE X

C

3

8

24,831.12 SQ. FT.

0.570 ACRES

C

2

7

L

1

5

4
C

5
3

C
5
4

L
9
1

L
9
2

C

4

4

C

4

5

15' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

7

9

8.02'

L

1

6

3

L162

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

12

PAGE 8 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

GENERAL NOTES:

1) It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until all streets,

water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The approval of a plat

by the City does not constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee that any building

within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval

constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee by the City of the adequacy and

availability for water for personal use and fire protection within such plat, as required under

Ordinance 83-54.

2) Bearings are based upon the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central

Zone, (4202) North American Datum of 1983, (2011).

3) The purpose of this plat is to create 14 lots.

4) Benchmarks:

COR-8: Aluminum disk stamped "City of Rockwall Survey Monument" at the northerly 

intersection of Silver View Lane and Diamond Way Drive ± 1 foot north of curb line in 

center of curve.

N= 7,018,063.113; E= 2,609533.682; Elevation= 600.48'

COR-9: Brass disk stamped "City of Rockwall Survey Monument" on the south side of 

Discovery Boulevard at the southeaster corner of curb inlet ± 180 feet east intersection of 

Discovery/Corporate.

N= 7,020,550.132; E= 2,607,463.893; Elevation= 595.63'

5) Zoning: Commercial (C) District

6) Property owner shall be responsible for maintenance, repairs, and reconstruction of drainage

and detention easements.

48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

M
E

A
S

.
=

 
S

 
0
0
°
0
4
'
5
8
"
 
W

1
1
8
.
9
3
'

1/2" IRF BEARS

S 45°52'19" E   0.53'

1/2" IRF

<CM>

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

4

9

7

.

9

0

'

3

8

9

.

9

4

'

350.00'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

14

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
9

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
8

 
3
2
6
,
8
6
5
.
7
7
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

7
.
5
0
4
 
A

C
R

E
S

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

1/2" IRS

1E STATE OF TEXAS ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

MATCH LINE PG 7

L70

FINAL PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO. P2022-030

PAGE 9 OF 10

SURVEYOR

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

TRACT ONE

WHEREAS, Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC and 549 CROSSING, LP are the owners of that tract of

land situated in the William W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,

Texas, being that same tract of land described in General Warranty Deed to Rockwall 205

Investors, LLC recorded in Instrument Number 20160000001487 of the Official Public Records of

Rockwall County, Texas, together with that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to

549 CROSSING, LP recorded in Instrument Number 20210000028395 of the Official Public

Records of Rockwall County, Texas, less that tract of land described as Parcel 1 Part 1 and

Parcel 1 Part 2 in deed to the State of Texas recorded in Instrument Number 20180000021509 of

the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas, and the remaining being more particularly

described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said

corner being in the northeast corner of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, said corner also

being in the south right-of-way line of existing State Highway 549 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence North 88 degrees 45 minutes 13 seconds East, along the south right-of-way line of said

existing State Highway 549, a distance of 1,850.38 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being the northwest corner of said State of Texas

Parcel 1 Part 2 tract, said corner also being in a northwest right-of-way line of new State Highway

549 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence, along the northwest line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract and along the

northwest line of said new State Highway 549, the following courses and distances:

Thence South 33 degrees 19 minutes 17 seconds East, a distance of 114.68 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being the

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a delta of 04 degrees 03 minutes 19 

seconds, a radius of 1,155.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 58 degrees 

43 minutes 21 seconds West, 81.73 feet;

Thence, in a southwesterly direction, along said curve to the right, an arc length of 81.75 

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 60 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 382.65 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 29 degrees 29 minutes 58 seconds East, a distance of 25.09 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 60 degrees 46 minutes 08 seconds West, a distance of 437.07 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner,said corner being the

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a delta of 14 degrees 41 minutes 22 

seconds, a radius of 1,110.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 53 degrees 

26 minutes 21 seconds West, 283.80 feet;

Thence, in a southwesterly direction, along said curve to the left, an arc length of 284.58 

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 46 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds West, a distance of 117.82 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 88 degrees 17 minutes 09 seconds West, a distance of 13.64 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being in 

a northeast line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 38 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 99.40 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 44 degrees 09 minutes 02 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 19.03 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 863.35 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 45 degrees 50 minutes 09 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 158.12 feet back to the POINT OF BEGINNING and

containing 793,730.47 square feet or 18.222 acres of land.

TRACT TWO

WHEREAS, Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC is the owner of that tract of land situated in the William

W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, Rockwall County, Texas, being that same tract of land

described in General Warranty Deed to Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC recorded in Instrument

Number 20160000001487 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas, less that tract

of land described as Parcel 1 Part 1 and Parcel 1 Part 2 in deed to the State of Texas recorded in

Instrument Number 20180000021509 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas,

and the remaining being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said

corner being in the northeast corner of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract, said corner also

being in the south right-of-way line of State Highway 1139 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence North 88 degrees 24 minutes 18 seconds East, along the south right-of-way line of State

Highway 1139 (variable width right-of-way), a distance of 131.64 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with

yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner, said corner being in the north line of Lot 20,

Block A of Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase Two, an addition to the City of

Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 2613, Page

195 of the Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

Thence South 46 degrees 47 minutes 44 seconds West, along the northwest line of Lots 20, 19

and 18, Block A of said Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase Two, a distance of

395.00 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner, said

corner being in a northwest line of said Lot 18;

Thence South 57 degrees 25 minutes 35 seconds West, along a northwest line of said Lot 18, a

distance of 412.22 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for

corner, said corner being in the west line of said Lot 18;

Thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 58 seconds West, along a west line of Lots 18, 10, 9, 8, 7,

6, and 5 of Block A of said Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase Two, a distance of

1,297.07 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner, from

which lies a 1/2 inch iron rod found which bears South 45 degrees 52 minutes 19 seconds East,

0.53 feet;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 13 seconds West, along the northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 1,230.96 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic

cap stamped "TXHS" found for corner;

Thence North 01 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds East, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 6.34 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found for corner;

Thence, along the southeastern line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract and along the

southeast line of said new State Highway 549, the following courses and distances:

Thence North 46 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds East, a distance of 117.82 feet to a 1/2 

inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" found for corner, said corner being 

the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a delta of 14 degrees 40 minutes 

31 seconds, a radius of 970.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 53 

degrees 27 minutes 16 seconds East, 247.77 feet;

Thence, in a northeasterly direction, an arc length of 248.45 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with 

pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 60 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 293.25 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 29 degrees 15 minutes 28 seconds East, a distance of 25.00 feet to a 1/2 

inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" found for corner;

Thence North 60 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds East, a distance of 526.72 feet to a 1/2 

inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner, from which lies a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found which bears North 72 degrees 

48 minutes 43 seconds West, 0.26 feet, said corner being the beginning of a non-tangent 

curve to the left, having a delta of 21 degrees 02 minutes 27 seconds, a radius of 1,345.00

feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 50 degrees 13 minutes 28 seconds East, 

491.16 feet;

Thence, in a northeasterly direction, along the southeast line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part

2 tract, along said curve to the left, an arc length of 493.93 feet back to the POINT OF

BEGINNING and containing 708,413.65 square feet or 16.263 acres of land.

49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

I, Gary E. Johnson, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and

accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon were

properly placed under my personal supervision.

____________________________________

Gary E. Johnson, R.P.L.S. No. 5299

Approved:

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of an addition to the City of

Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the

____ day of _________, 2022.

The approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in

the office of the County Clerk of Rockwall County, Texas, within one hundred eight

(180) days from said date of final approval.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ______ day of ______________________, 2022.

________________________

Mayor, City of Rockwall

__________ _____________

City Secretary

__________ _____________

City Engineer

OWNER'S DEDICATION:

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

I the undersigned owner of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as the CREEKSIDE

COMMONS subdivision to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby

dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and

public places thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. I further certify that all

other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in the CREEKSIDE COMMONS subdivision have been

notified and signed this plat. I understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for

the purposes stated and for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. I

also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described

    herein.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, 

    fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere with

    construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement strips;

    and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and upon the said

    easement strips for purposes of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, and

    either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the necessity of, at any

    time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or

    occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain     

    improvements.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and

    drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely affected by storm

    drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the

    owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all requirements of

    the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the

    entire block on the street or streets on which property abuts, including the actual installation of 

    streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage structures,

    storm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall;

    or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's

engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has been made with the city

secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner, authorizing the city to make

such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay

for the same out of the escrow deposit, should the developer and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required

improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to

make such improvements by making certified requisitions to the city secretary, supported by evidence of

work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum equal to the

cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time

stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the City of Rockwall.

I further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional to the impact of the

Subdivision upon the public services required in order that the development will comport with the present and

future growth needs of the City; I, my successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage or cause of

action that I may have as a result of the dedication of exactions made herein.

SURVEYOR

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

FINAL PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO. P2022-030

PAGE 10 OF 10

DATE: 9/21/2022 / JOB # 2002727-8 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

OWNER

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

1 CANDLELITE TRAIL

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

ENGINEER

THE DIMENSION GROUP

10755 SANDILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

attn: KEATON MAI

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSES AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT. (9/21/2022)

OWNER

549 CROSSING, LP

10755 SANDHILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC

_____________________________________

Justin Webb

Manager

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Justin

Webb, a Texas limited liability company, known to me to be the person whose name

is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed

the same for the purposes and considerations therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of

______________, 2022.

____________________________________

Notary Signature

549 CROSSING, LP

_____________________________________

XXXXX

Title

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared XXXXX, a

Texas limited liability company, known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed

the same for the purposes and considerations therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of

______________, 2022.

____________________________________

Notary Signature

50



FU
TU

R
E 

F.
M

. H
IG

H
W

AY
 5

49
(V

AR
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 R

.O
.W

.)
(U

N
IM

PR
O

VE
D

)

F.M
. H

IG
HW

AY 54
9

(V
ARIA

BLE
 W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.)

APPROX. LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION

STATE HIGHWAY 205
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

APPROX. LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION

12" PROPOSED
WATER LINE W-2

8" PROPOSED
SEWER LINE WW-2

8" PROPOSED
SEWER LINE WW-1

12" PROPOSED
WATER LINE W-1

APPROX. LIMITS
OF CONSTRUCTION

POND INFILL AREA - SEE
SHEET TRE-2 FOR TREE
LIST & CALCULATIONS

ZONE A

(S
FHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A

(S
FHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A

(S
FHA)

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

TR
EE

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
EX

H
IB

IT

TRE-1

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 INCH =       FEET

80 80

80

40

NOTE: TREE PROTECTION FOR
ANY PRESERVED OR RELOCATED
TREES MUST BE PROVIDED PER
DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS
ON SHEET TD-2. THESE MUST BE
UP PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK
AND MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION.

LEGEND

EXISTING TREES TO BE
PROTECTED IN PLACE

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

EXISTING TREE TO
BE REMOVED

10" CEDAR
#XXX

INDICATES TREE SIZE,
SPECIES, & NUMBER

10" CEDAR
#XXX

INDICATES TREE SIZE,
SPECIES, & NUMBER

(800) 680-6630
15455 Dallas Pkwy., Ste 600

Addison, TX 75001
www.EvergreenDesignGroup.com

EVERGREEN
D E S I G N    G R O U P

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y
R BRANDO

N

TREE REMOVAL - UTILITY & STREET PLAN AREAS TREE REMOVAL SUMMARY
MITIGATION

REQUIREMENT
TOTAL CALIPER OF TREES ON SITE 10,195"

FEATURE TREES TO BE REMOVED (2:1 MITIGATION) 26" 52"

NON-PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (NO MITIGATION) 2,324" 0"

PRIMARY PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (1:1 MITIGATION) 219" 219"

SECONDARY PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (0.5:1 MITIGATION) 330" 165"

TOTAL MITIGATION REQUIRED 436"

EXISTING TREE LEGEND

FEATURE TREE

PRIMARY PROTECTED TREE -
UNKNOWN CONDITION

PRIMARY PROTECTED TREE -
HEALTHY CONDITION

PRIMARY PROTECTED TREE -
DECLINING CONDITION

SECONDARY PROTECTED TREE

NON-PROTECED TREE

IN UTILITY EASEMENT

SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A N D  O T H E R  R E S E R V E D  R I G H T S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S 
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PRELIMINARY REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF KEATON L. MAI,

P.E. 125077 ON
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

6/27/2022

P RO F E S S I O NA L E NG I NE ER

STATE  OF  TEXAS

L I C E N S E D

KEATON L. MAI

1 2 5 0 7 7

06/27/2022

51

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
7246

AutoCAD SHX Text
7241

AutoCAD SHX Text
7242

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7239

AutoCAD SHX Text
7189

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
10030

AutoCAD SHX Text
10208

AutoCAD SHX Text
2655

AutoCAD SHX Text
2656

AutoCAD SHX Text
2657

AutoCAD SHX Text
2658

AutoCAD SHX Text
2659

AutoCAD SHX Text
2660

AutoCAD SHX Text
2661

AutoCAD SHX Text
2662

AutoCAD SHX Text
2663

AutoCAD SHX Text
2664

AutoCAD SHX Text
2665

AutoCAD SHX Text
2666

AutoCAD SHX Text
2667

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
2669

AutoCAD SHX Text
2670

AutoCAD SHX Text
2671

AutoCAD SHX Text
2672

AutoCAD SHX Text
2673

AutoCAD SHX Text
2674

AutoCAD SHX Text
2675

AutoCAD SHX Text
2676

AutoCAD SHX Text
2677

AutoCAD SHX Text
2678

AutoCAD SHX Text
2679

AutoCAD SHX Text
2680

AutoCAD SHX Text
2681

AutoCAD SHX Text
2682

AutoCAD SHX Text
2683

AutoCAD SHX Text
2684

AutoCAD SHX Text
2685

AutoCAD SHX Text
2686

AutoCAD SHX Text
2687

AutoCAD SHX Text
2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2689

AutoCAD SHX Text
2690

AutoCAD SHX Text
2691

AutoCAD SHX Text
2692

AutoCAD SHX Text
2693

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694

AutoCAD SHX Text
2695

AutoCAD SHX Text
2696

AutoCAD SHX Text
2697

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698

AutoCAD SHX Text
2699

AutoCAD SHX Text
2700

AutoCAD SHX Text
2701

AutoCAD SHX Text
2702

AutoCAD SHX Text
2703

AutoCAD SHX Text
2704

AutoCAD SHX Text
2705

AutoCAD SHX Text
2706

AutoCAD SHX Text
2707

AutoCAD SHX Text
2708

AutoCAD SHX Text
2709

AutoCAD SHX Text
2710

AutoCAD SHX Text
2711

AutoCAD SHX Text
2712

AutoCAD SHX Text
2713

AutoCAD SHX Text
2714

AutoCAD SHX Text
2715

AutoCAD SHX Text
2716

AutoCAD SHX Text
2717

AutoCAD SHX Text
2718

AutoCAD SHX Text
2719

AutoCAD SHX Text
2720

AutoCAD SHX Text
2721

AutoCAD SHX Text
2722

AutoCAD SHX Text
2723

AutoCAD SHX Text
2724

AutoCAD SHX Text
2725

AutoCAD SHX Text
2726

AutoCAD SHX Text
2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
2728

AutoCAD SHX Text
2729

AutoCAD SHX Text
2730

AutoCAD SHX Text
2731

AutoCAD SHX Text
2732

AutoCAD SHX Text
2733

AutoCAD SHX Text
2734

AutoCAD SHX Text
2735

AutoCAD SHX Text
2736

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737

AutoCAD SHX Text
2738

AutoCAD SHX Text
2739

AutoCAD SHX Text
2740

AutoCAD SHX Text
2741

AutoCAD SHX Text
2742

AutoCAD SHX Text
2743

AutoCAD SHX Text
2744

AutoCAD SHX Text
2745

AutoCAD SHX Text
2746

AutoCAD SHX Text
2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
2748

AutoCAD SHX Text
2749

AutoCAD SHX Text
2750

AutoCAD SHX Text
2751

AutoCAD SHX Text
2752

AutoCAD SHX Text
2753

AutoCAD SHX Text
2754

AutoCAD SHX Text
2755

AutoCAD SHX Text
2756

AutoCAD SHX Text
2757

AutoCAD SHX Text
2758

AutoCAD SHX Text
2759

AutoCAD SHX Text
2760

AutoCAD SHX Text
2761

AutoCAD SHX Text
2762

AutoCAD SHX Text
2763

AutoCAD SHX Text
2764

AutoCAD SHX Text
2765

AutoCAD SHX Text
2766

AutoCAD SHX Text
2767

AutoCAD SHX Text
2768

AutoCAD SHX Text
2769

AutoCAD SHX Text
2770

AutoCAD SHX Text
2771

AutoCAD SHX Text
2772

AutoCAD SHX Text
2773

AutoCAD SHX Text
2774

AutoCAD SHX Text
2775

AutoCAD SHX Text
2776

AutoCAD SHX Text
2777

AutoCAD SHX Text
2778

AutoCAD SHX Text
2779

AutoCAD SHX Text
2780

AutoCAD SHX Text
2781

AutoCAD SHX Text
2782

AutoCAD SHX Text
2783

AutoCAD SHX Text
2784

AutoCAD SHX Text
2785

AutoCAD SHX Text
2786

AutoCAD SHX Text
2787

AutoCAD SHX Text
2788

AutoCAD SHX Text
2789

AutoCAD SHX Text
2790

AutoCAD SHX Text
2791

AutoCAD SHX Text
2792

AutoCAD SHX Text
2793

AutoCAD SHX Text
2794

AutoCAD SHX Text
2795

AutoCAD SHX Text
2796

AutoCAD SHX Text
2797

AutoCAD SHX Text
2798

AutoCAD SHX Text
2799

AutoCAD SHX Text
2800

AutoCAD SHX Text
2801

AutoCAD SHX Text
2802

AutoCAD SHX Text
2803

AutoCAD SHX Text
2804

AutoCAD SHX Text
2805

AutoCAD SHX Text
2806

AutoCAD SHX Text
2807

AutoCAD SHX Text
2808

AutoCAD SHX Text
2809

AutoCAD SHX Text
2810

AutoCAD SHX Text
2811

AutoCAD SHX Text
2812

AutoCAD SHX Text
2813

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814

AutoCAD SHX Text
2815

AutoCAD SHX Text
2816

AutoCAD SHX Text
2817

AutoCAD SHX Text
2818

AutoCAD SHX Text
2819

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820

AutoCAD SHX Text
2821

AutoCAD SHX Text
2822

AutoCAD SHX Text
2823

AutoCAD SHX Text
2824

AutoCAD SHX Text
2825

AutoCAD SHX Text
2826

AutoCAD SHX Text
2827

AutoCAD SHX Text
2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
2829

AutoCAD SHX Text
2830

AutoCAD SHX Text
2831

AutoCAD SHX Text
2832

AutoCAD SHX Text
2833

AutoCAD SHX Text
2834

AutoCAD SHX Text
2835

AutoCAD SHX Text
2836

AutoCAD SHX Text
2837

AutoCAD SHX Text
2838

AutoCAD SHX Text
2839

AutoCAD SHX Text
2840

AutoCAD SHX Text
2841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2842

AutoCAD SHX Text
2843

AutoCAD SHX Text
2844

AutoCAD SHX Text
2845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2846

AutoCAD SHX Text
2847

AutoCAD SHX Text
2848

AutoCAD SHX Text
2849

AutoCAD SHX Text
2850

AutoCAD SHX Text
2851

AutoCAD SHX Text
2852

AutoCAD SHX Text
2853

AutoCAD SHX Text
2854

AutoCAD SHX Text
2855

AutoCAD SHX Text
2856

AutoCAD SHX Text
2857

AutoCAD SHX Text
2858

AutoCAD SHX Text
2859

AutoCAD SHX Text
2860

AutoCAD SHX Text
2861

AutoCAD SHX Text
2862

AutoCAD SHX Text
2863

AutoCAD SHX Text
2864

AutoCAD SHX Text
2865

AutoCAD SHX Text
2866

AutoCAD SHX Text
2867

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2869

AutoCAD SHX Text
2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
2871

AutoCAD SHX Text
2872

AutoCAD SHX Text
2873

AutoCAD SHX Text
2874

AutoCAD SHX Text
2875

AutoCAD SHX Text
2876

AutoCAD SHX Text
2877

AutoCAD SHX Text
2878

AutoCAD SHX Text
2879

AutoCAD SHX Text
2880

AutoCAD SHX Text
2881

AutoCAD SHX Text
2882

AutoCAD SHX Text
2883

AutoCAD SHX Text
2884

AutoCAD SHX Text
2885

AutoCAD SHX Text
2886

AutoCAD SHX Text
2887

AutoCAD SHX Text
2888

AutoCAD SHX Text
2889

AutoCAD SHX Text
2890

AutoCAD SHX Text
2891

AutoCAD SHX Text
2892

AutoCAD SHX Text
2893

AutoCAD SHX Text
2894

AutoCAD SHX Text
2895

AutoCAD SHX Text
2896

AutoCAD SHX Text
2897

AutoCAD SHX Text
2898

AutoCAD SHX Text
2899

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900

AutoCAD SHX Text
2901

AutoCAD SHX Text
2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
2903

AutoCAD SHX Text
2904

AutoCAD SHX Text
2905

AutoCAD SHX Text
2906

AutoCAD SHX Text
2907

AutoCAD SHX Text
2908

AutoCAD SHX Text
2909

AutoCAD SHX Text
2910

AutoCAD SHX Text
2911

AutoCAD SHX Text
2912

AutoCAD SHX Text
2913

AutoCAD SHX Text
2914

AutoCAD SHX Text
2915

AutoCAD SHX Text
2916

AutoCAD SHX Text
2917

AutoCAD SHX Text
2918

AutoCAD SHX Text
2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
2920

AutoCAD SHX Text
2921

AutoCAD SHX Text
2922

AutoCAD SHX Text
2923

AutoCAD SHX Text
2924

AutoCAD SHX Text
2925

AutoCAD SHX Text
2926

AutoCAD SHX Text
2927

AutoCAD SHX Text
2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
2929

AutoCAD SHX Text
2930

AutoCAD SHX Text
2931

AutoCAD SHX Text
2932

AutoCAD SHX Text
2933

AutoCAD SHX Text
2934

AutoCAD SHX Text
2936

AutoCAD SHX Text
2938

AutoCAD SHX Text
2939

AutoCAD SHX Text
2940

AutoCAD SHX Text
2941

AutoCAD SHX Text
2942

AutoCAD SHX Text
2943

AutoCAD SHX Text
2944

AutoCAD SHX Text
2945

AutoCAD SHX Text
2946

AutoCAD SHX Text
2947

AutoCAD SHX Text
2948

AutoCAD SHX Text
2949

AutoCAD SHX Text
2950

AutoCAD SHX Text
2951

AutoCAD SHX Text
2952

AutoCAD SHX Text
2953

AutoCAD SHX Text
2954

AutoCAD SHX Text
2955

AutoCAD SHX Text
2956

AutoCAD SHX Text
2957

AutoCAD SHX Text
2958

AutoCAD SHX Text
2959

AutoCAD SHX Text
2960

AutoCAD SHX Text
2961

AutoCAD SHX Text
2962

AutoCAD SHX Text
2963

AutoCAD SHX Text
2964

AutoCAD SHX Text
2965

AutoCAD SHX Text
2966

AutoCAD SHX Text
2967

AutoCAD SHX Text
2968

AutoCAD SHX Text
2969

AutoCAD SHX Text
2970

AutoCAD SHX Text
2971

AutoCAD SHX Text
2972

AutoCAD SHX Text
2973

AutoCAD SHX Text
2974

AutoCAD SHX Text
2975

AutoCAD SHX Text
2976

AutoCAD SHX Text
2977

AutoCAD SHX Text
2978

AutoCAD SHX Text
2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
2980

AutoCAD SHX Text
2981

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
2983

AutoCAD SHX Text
2984

AutoCAD SHX Text
2985

AutoCAD SHX Text
2986

AutoCAD SHX Text
2987

AutoCAD SHX Text
2988

AutoCAD SHX Text
2989

AutoCAD SHX Text
2990

AutoCAD SHX Text
2991

AutoCAD SHX Text
2992

AutoCAD SHX Text
2993

AutoCAD SHX Text
2994

AutoCAD SHX Text
2995

AutoCAD SHX Text
2996

AutoCAD SHX Text
2997

AutoCAD SHX Text
2998

AutoCAD SHX Text
2999

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
9201

AutoCAD SHX Text
9202

AutoCAD SHX Text
9203

AutoCAD SHX Text
9204

AutoCAD SHX Text
9205

AutoCAD SHX Text
9206

AutoCAD SHX Text
9207

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208

AutoCAD SHX Text
9209

AutoCAD SHX Text
9210

AutoCAD SHX Text
9211

AutoCAD SHX Text
9212

AutoCAD SHX Text
9213

AutoCAD SHX Text
9214

AutoCAD SHX Text
9215

AutoCAD SHX Text
9216

AutoCAD SHX Text
9217

AutoCAD SHX Text
9218

AutoCAD SHX Text
9219

AutoCAD SHX Text
9220

AutoCAD SHX Text
9221

AutoCAD SHX Text
9222

AutoCAD SHX Text
9223

AutoCAD SHX Text
9224

AutoCAD SHX Text
9225

AutoCAD SHX Text
9226

AutoCAD SHX Text
9227

AutoCAD SHX Text
9228

AutoCAD SHX Text
9229

AutoCAD SHX Text
9230

AutoCAD SHX Text
9231

AutoCAD SHX Text
9232

AutoCAD SHX Text
9233

AutoCAD SHX Text
9234

AutoCAD SHX Text
9235

AutoCAD SHX Text
9236

AutoCAD SHX Text
9237

AutoCAD SHX Text
9238

AutoCAD SHX Text
9239

AutoCAD SHX Text
9240

AutoCAD SHX Text
9241

AutoCAD SHX Text
9242

AutoCAD SHX Text
9243

AutoCAD SHX Text
9244

AutoCAD SHX Text
9245

AutoCAD SHX Text
9246

AutoCAD SHX Text
9247

AutoCAD SHX Text
9248

AutoCAD SHX Text
9249

AutoCAD SHX Text
9250

AutoCAD SHX Text
9251

AutoCAD SHX Text
9252

AutoCAD SHX Text
9253

AutoCAD SHX Text
9254

AutoCAD SHX Text
9255

AutoCAD SHX Text
9256

AutoCAD SHX Text
9257

AutoCAD SHX Text
9258

AutoCAD SHX Text
9259

AutoCAD SHX Text
9260

AutoCAD SHX Text
9261

AutoCAD SHX Text
9262

AutoCAD SHX Text
9263

AutoCAD SHX Text
9264

AutoCAD SHX Text
9265

AutoCAD SHX Text
9266

AutoCAD SHX Text
9267

AutoCAD SHX Text
9268

AutoCAD SHX Text
9269

AutoCAD SHX Text
9270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9271

AutoCAD SHX Text
9272

AutoCAD SHX Text
9273

AutoCAD SHX Text
9274

AutoCAD SHX Text
9275

AutoCAD SHX Text
9276

AutoCAD SHX Text
9277

AutoCAD SHX Text
9278

AutoCAD SHX Text
9279

AutoCAD SHX Text
9280

AutoCAD SHX Text
9281

AutoCAD SHX Text
9282

AutoCAD SHX Text
9283

AutoCAD SHX Text
9284

AutoCAD SHX Text
9285

AutoCAD SHX Text
9286

AutoCAD SHX Text
9287

AutoCAD SHX Text
9288

AutoCAD SHX Text
9289

AutoCAD SHX Text
9290

AutoCAD SHX Text
9291

AutoCAD SHX Text
9292

AutoCAD SHX Text
9293

AutoCAD SHX Text
9294

AutoCAD SHX Text
9295

AutoCAD SHX Text
9296

AutoCAD SHX Text
9297

AutoCAD SHX Text
9298

AutoCAD SHX Text
9299

AutoCAD SHX Text
9300

AutoCAD SHX Text
9301

AutoCAD SHX Text
9302

AutoCAD SHX Text
9303

AutoCAD SHX Text
9304

AutoCAD SHX Text
9305

AutoCAD SHX Text
9306

AutoCAD SHX Text
9307

AutoCAD SHX Text
9308

AutoCAD SHX Text
9309

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9312

AutoCAD SHX Text
9313

AutoCAD SHX Text
9314

AutoCAD SHX Text
9315

AutoCAD SHX Text
9316

AutoCAD SHX Text
9317

AutoCAD SHX Text
9318

AutoCAD SHX Text
9319

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9321

AutoCAD SHX Text
9322

AutoCAD SHX Text
9323

AutoCAD SHX Text
9324

AutoCAD SHX Text
9325

AutoCAD SHX Text
9326

AutoCAD SHX Text
9327

AutoCAD SHX Text
9328

AutoCAD SHX Text
9329

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9331

AutoCAD SHX Text
9332

AutoCAD SHX Text
9333

AutoCAD SHX Text
9334

AutoCAD SHX Text
9335

AutoCAD SHX Text
9336

AutoCAD SHX Text
9337

AutoCAD SHX Text
9338

AutoCAD SHX Text
9339

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9341

AutoCAD SHX Text
9342

AutoCAD SHX Text
9343

AutoCAD SHX Text
9344

AutoCAD SHX Text
9345

AutoCAD SHX Text
9346

AutoCAD SHX Text
9347

AutoCAD SHX Text
9348

AutoCAD SHX Text
9349

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9351

AutoCAD SHX Text
9352

AutoCAD SHX Text
9353

AutoCAD SHX Text
9354

AutoCAD SHX Text
9355

AutoCAD SHX Text
9356

AutoCAD SHX Text
9357

AutoCAD SHX Text
9358

AutoCAD SHX Text
9359

AutoCAD SHX Text
9360

AutoCAD SHX Text
9361

AutoCAD SHX Text
9362

AutoCAD SHX Text
9363

AutoCAD SHX Text
9364

AutoCAD SHX Text
9365

AutoCAD SHX Text
9366

AutoCAD SHX Text
9367

AutoCAD SHX Text
9368

AutoCAD SHX Text
9369

AutoCAD SHX Text
9370

AutoCAD SHX Text
9371

AutoCAD SHX Text
9372

AutoCAD SHX Text
9373

AutoCAD SHX Text
9374

AutoCAD SHX Text
9375

AutoCAD SHX Text
9376

AutoCAD SHX Text
9377

AutoCAD SHX Text
9378

AutoCAD SHX Text
9379

AutoCAD SHX Text
9380

AutoCAD SHX Text
9381

AutoCAD SHX Text
9382

AutoCAD SHX Text
9383

AutoCAD SHX Text
9384

AutoCAD SHX Text
9385

AutoCAD SHX Text
9386

AutoCAD SHX Text
9387

AutoCAD SHX Text
9388

AutoCAD SHX Text
9389

AutoCAD SHX Text
9390

AutoCAD SHX Text
9391

AutoCAD SHX Text
9392

AutoCAD SHX Text
9393

AutoCAD SHX Text
9394

AutoCAD SHX Text
9395

AutoCAD SHX Text
9396

AutoCAD SHX Text
9397

AutoCAD SHX Text
9398

AutoCAD SHX Text
9399

AutoCAD SHX Text
9400

AutoCAD SHX Text
9401

AutoCAD SHX Text
9402

AutoCAD SHX Text
9403

AutoCAD SHX Text
9404

AutoCAD SHX Text
9405

AutoCAD SHX Text
9406

AutoCAD SHX Text
9407

AutoCAD SHX Text
9408

AutoCAD SHX Text
9409

AutoCAD SHX Text
9410

AutoCAD SHX Text
9411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9412

AutoCAD SHX Text
9413

AutoCAD SHX Text
9414

AutoCAD SHX Text
9415

AutoCAD SHX Text
9416

AutoCAD SHX Text
9417

AutoCAD SHX Text
9418

AutoCAD SHX Text
9419

AutoCAD SHX Text
9420

AutoCAD SHX Text
9421

AutoCAD SHX Text
9422

AutoCAD SHX Text
9423

AutoCAD SHX Text
9424

AutoCAD SHX Text
9425

AutoCAD SHX Text
9426

AutoCAD SHX Text
9427

AutoCAD SHX Text
9428

AutoCAD SHX Text
9429

AutoCAD SHX Text
9430

AutoCAD SHX Text
9431

AutoCAD SHX Text
9432

AutoCAD SHX Text
9433

AutoCAD SHX Text
9434

AutoCAD SHX Text
9435

AutoCAD SHX Text
9436

AutoCAD SHX Text
9437

AutoCAD SHX Text
9438

AutoCAD SHX Text
9439

AutoCAD SHX Text
9440

AutoCAD SHX Text
9441

AutoCAD SHX Text
9442

AutoCAD SHX Text
9443

AutoCAD SHX Text
9444

AutoCAD SHX Text
9445

AutoCAD SHX Text
9446

AutoCAD SHX Text
9447

AutoCAD SHX Text
9448

AutoCAD SHX Text
9449

AutoCAD SHX Text
9450

AutoCAD SHX Text
9451

AutoCAD SHX Text
9452

AutoCAD SHX Text
9453

AutoCAD SHX Text
9454

AutoCAD SHX Text
9455

AutoCAD SHX Text
9456

AutoCAD SHX Text
9457

AutoCAD SHX Text
9458

AutoCAD SHX Text
9459

AutoCAD SHX Text
9460

AutoCAD SHX Text
9461

AutoCAD SHX Text
9462

AutoCAD SHX Text
9463

AutoCAD SHX Text
9464

AutoCAD SHX Text
9465

AutoCAD SHX Text
9466

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467

AutoCAD SHX Text
9468

AutoCAD SHX Text
9469

AutoCAD SHX Text
9470

AutoCAD SHX Text
9471

AutoCAD SHX Text
9472

AutoCAD SHX Text
9473

AutoCAD SHX Text
9474

AutoCAD SHX Text
9475

AutoCAD SHX Text
9476

AutoCAD SHX Text
9477

AutoCAD SHX Text
9478

AutoCAD SHX Text
9479

AutoCAD SHX Text
9480

AutoCAD SHX Text
9481

AutoCAD SHX Text
9482

AutoCAD SHX Text
9483

AutoCAD SHX Text
9484

AutoCAD SHX Text
9485

AutoCAD SHX Text
9486

AutoCAD SHX Text
9487

AutoCAD SHX Text
9488

AutoCAD SHX Text
9489

AutoCAD SHX Text
9490

AutoCAD SHX Text
9491

AutoCAD SHX Text
9492

AutoCAD SHX Text
9493

AutoCAD SHX Text
9494

AutoCAD SHX Text
9495

AutoCAD SHX Text
9496

AutoCAD SHX Text
9497

AutoCAD SHX Text
9498

AutoCAD SHX Text
9499

AutoCAD SHX Text
9500

AutoCAD SHX Text
9501

AutoCAD SHX Text
9502

AutoCAD SHX Text
9503

AutoCAD SHX Text
9504

AutoCAD SHX Text
9505

AutoCAD SHX Text
9506

AutoCAD SHX Text
9507

AutoCAD SHX Text
9508

AutoCAD SHX Text
9509

AutoCAD SHX Text
9510

AutoCAD SHX Text
9511

AutoCAD SHX Text
9512

AutoCAD SHX Text
9513

AutoCAD SHX Text
9514

AutoCAD SHX Text
9515

AutoCAD SHX Text
9516

AutoCAD SHX Text
9517

AutoCAD SHX Text
9518

AutoCAD SHX Text
9519

AutoCAD SHX Text
9520

AutoCAD SHX Text
9521

AutoCAD SHX Text
9522

AutoCAD SHX Text
9523

AutoCAD SHX Text
9524

AutoCAD SHX Text
9525

AutoCAD SHX Text
9526

AutoCAD SHX Text
9527

AutoCAD SHX Text
9528

AutoCAD SHX Text
9529

AutoCAD SHX Text
9530

AutoCAD SHX Text
9531

AutoCAD SHX Text
9532

AutoCAD SHX Text
9533

AutoCAD SHX Text
9534

AutoCAD SHX Text
9535

AutoCAD SHX Text
9536

AutoCAD SHX Text
9537

AutoCAD SHX Text
9538

AutoCAD SHX Text
9539

AutoCAD SHX Text
9540

AutoCAD SHX Text
9541

AutoCAD SHX Text
9542

AutoCAD SHX Text
9543

AutoCAD SHX Text
9544

AutoCAD SHX Text
9545

AutoCAD SHX Text
9546

AutoCAD SHX Text
9547

AutoCAD SHX Text
9548

AutoCAD SHX Text
9549

AutoCAD SHX Text
9550

AutoCAD SHX Text
9551

AutoCAD SHX Text
9552

AutoCAD SHX Text
9553

AutoCAD SHX Text
9554

AutoCAD SHX Text
9555

AutoCAD SHX Text
9556

AutoCAD SHX Text
9557

AutoCAD SHX Text
9558

AutoCAD SHX Text
9559

AutoCAD SHX Text
9560

AutoCAD SHX Text
9561

AutoCAD SHX Text
9562

AutoCAD SHX Text
9563

AutoCAD SHX Text
9564

AutoCAD SHX Text
9565

AutoCAD SHX Text
9566

AutoCAD SHX Text
9567

AutoCAD SHX Text
9568

AutoCAD SHX Text
9569

AutoCAD SHX Text
9570

AutoCAD SHX Text
9571

AutoCAD SHX Text
9572

AutoCAD SHX Text
9573

AutoCAD SHX Text
9574

AutoCAD SHX Text
9575

AutoCAD SHX Text
9576

AutoCAD SHX Text
9577

AutoCAD SHX Text
9578

AutoCAD SHX Text
9579

AutoCAD SHX Text
9580

AutoCAD SHX Text
9581

AutoCAD SHX Text
9582

AutoCAD SHX Text
9583

AutoCAD SHX Text
9584

AutoCAD SHX Text
9585

AutoCAD SHX Text
9586

AutoCAD SHX Text
9587

AutoCAD SHX Text
9588

AutoCAD SHX Text
9589

AutoCAD SHX Text
9590

AutoCAD SHX Text
9591

AutoCAD SHX Text
9592

AutoCAD SHX Text
9593

AutoCAD SHX Text
9594

AutoCAD SHX Text
9595

AutoCAD SHX Text
9596

AutoCAD SHX Text
9597

AutoCAD SHX Text
9598

AutoCAD SHX Text
9599

AutoCAD SHX Text
9600

AutoCAD SHX Text
9601

AutoCAD SHX Text
9602

AutoCAD SHX Text
9603

AutoCAD SHX Text
9604

AutoCAD SHX Text
9605

AutoCAD SHX Text
9606

AutoCAD SHX Text
9607

AutoCAD SHX Text
9608

AutoCAD SHX Text
9609

AutoCAD SHX Text
9610

AutoCAD SHX Text
9611

AutoCAD SHX Text
9612

AutoCAD SHX Text
9613

AutoCAD SHX Text
9614

AutoCAD SHX Text
9615

AutoCAD SHX Text
9616

AutoCAD SHX Text
9617

AutoCAD SHX Text
9618

AutoCAD SHX Text
9619

AutoCAD SHX Text
9620

AutoCAD SHX Text
9621

AutoCAD SHX Text
9622

AutoCAD SHX Text
9623

AutoCAD SHX Text
9624

AutoCAD SHX Text
9625

AutoCAD SHX Text
9626

AutoCAD SHX Text
9627

AutoCAD SHX Text
9628

AutoCAD SHX Text
9629

AutoCAD SHX Text
9630

AutoCAD SHX Text
9631

AutoCAD SHX Text
9632

AutoCAD SHX Text
9633

AutoCAD SHX Text
9634

AutoCAD SHX Text
9635

AutoCAD SHX Text
9636

AutoCAD SHX Text
9637

AutoCAD SHX Text
9638

AutoCAD SHX Text
9639

AutoCAD SHX Text
9640

AutoCAD SHX Text
9641

AutoCAD SHX Text
9642

AutoCAD SHX Text
9643

AutoCAD SHX Text
9644

AutoCAD SHX Text
9645

AutoCAD SHX Text
9646

AutoCAD SHX Text
9647

AutoCAD SHX Text
9648

AutoCAD SHX Text
9649

AutoCAD SHX Text
9650

AutoCAD SHX Text
9651

AutoCAD SHX Text
9652

AutoCAD SHX Text
9653

AutoCAD SHX Text
9654

AutoCAD SHX Text
9620

AutoCAD SHX Text
9621

AutoCAD SHX Text
9622

AutoCAD SHX Text
9619

AutoCAD SHX Text
9617

AutoCAD SHX Text
9618

AutoCAD SHX Text
9616

AutoCAD SHX Text
9626

AutoCAD SHX Text
9624

AutoCAD SHX Text
9625

AutoCAD SHX Text
9623

AutoCAD SHX Text
9632

AutoCAD SHX Text
9631

AutoCAD SHX Text
9630

AutoCAD SHX Text
9629

AutoCAD SHX Text
9627

AutoCAD SHX Text
9628

AutoCAD SHX Text
9652

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION  #F-8396



TR
EE

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
EX

H
IB

IT

TRE-2

(800) 680-6630
15455 Dallas Pkwy., Ste 600

Addison, TX 75001
www.EvergreenDesignGroup.com

EVERGREEN
D E S I G N    G R O U P

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET
S

TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R
LD

RE
CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y  R  BRANDO
N

TREE REMOVAL SUMMARY
MITIGATION

REQUIREMENT
TOTAL CALIPER OF TREES ON SITE 10,195"

FEATURE TREES TO BE REMOVED (2:1 MITIGATION) 26" 52"

NON-PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (NO MITIGATION) 2,324" 0"

PRIMARY PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (1:1 MITIGATION) 219" 219"

SECONDARY PROTECTED TREES TO BE REMOVED (0.5:1 MITIGATION) 330" 165"

TOTAL MITIGATION REQUIRED 436"

TREE REMOVAL - POND INFILL AREA

SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A N D  O T H E R  R E S E R V E D  R I G H T S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S 
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PRELIMINARY REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF KEATON L. MAI,

 P.E. 125077 ON
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

3/11/2022

P RO F E S S I O NA L  E NG I NE ER

STATE  OF  TEXAS

L I C E N S E D

KEATON L. MAI

1 2 5 0 7 7

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION  #F-8396



53



54



55



56



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-053; MASTER PLAT FOR THE QUAIL HALLOW SUBDIVISION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Master Plat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Company on behalf of Larry
Hance of R & R Investments for the approval of a Master Plat for the Quail Hollow Subdivision
consisting of 250 single-family residential lots on a 85.63-acre tract of land identified as Tracts
2-01, 2-04, 2-05 & 2-06 of the P. B. Harrison Survey, Abstract No. 97, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 96 (PD-96) for Single-Family 10
(SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV)
District, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Hays Road and John
King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Master Plat. 

57



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: November 7, 2022 
 

APPLICANT: Humberto Johnson JR; Skorburg Company 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-053; Master Plat for the Quail Hallow Subdivision 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Company on behalf of Larry Hance of R & R Investments for 
the approval of a Master Plat for the Quail Hollow Subdivision consisting of 250 single-family residential lots on a 85.63-acre 
tract of land identified as Tracts 2-01, 2-04, 2-05 & 2-06 of the P. B. Harrison Survey, Abstract No. 97, City of Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 96 (PD-96) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, 
situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV) District, generally located at the southeast corner of the 
intersection of Hays Road and John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting the approval of an amended Master Plat for the Quail Hallow Subdivision. The Quail Hallow 

Subdivision will be a two (2) phase, master planned community that will consist of 250 single-family residential lots on an 
85.63-acre tract of land. The Master Plat indicates the phasing lines, location of the trails, canopy trees within the open 
space, and the amenities for the proposed subdivision.  

 
 The subject property was annexed on March 16, 1998 by Ordinance No. 98-10 [Case No. A1998-001]. At the time of 

annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District 
(RCAD), currently situated on the subject property is: [1] a 2,236 SF single-family home, [2] a 64 SF storage building, [3] a 
2,400 SF metal storage building, [4] a 2,208 SF barn, [5] an 897 SF storage shed, and [6] an 864 SF storage building. All 
of these improvements were constructed in 1975.  On August 15, 2022, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 22-44 
rezoning the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District 96 (PD-96). On 
September 19, 2022, the City Council approved a Preliminary Plat [Case No. P2022-037] and Master Plat [Case No. 
P2022-039] for the subject property. At the time of approval of the Master Plat, the applicant proposed different phase 
lines.   

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the 

requirements for master plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is 
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 
Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve of the Master Plat for the Quail Hallow Subdivision, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 
 

58



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this 
plat; 
 

(2) The property owner shall be required to adhere to the conditions of approval pertaining to Park Fees adopted by the City 
Council on September 19, 2022, and which are as follows:  

 
(a) The property owner shall pay pro-rata equipment fees of $122,250 (i.e. $489.00 x 250 Lots).  
 
(b) The property owner shall pay cash-in-lieu of land fees of $129,000.00 (i.e. $516.00 x 250 Lots)  
 

(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Master Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On October 25, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission made a motion to recommend approval of the Master Plat by a 
vote of 7-0.  
 

59



60



NS

PD-29

PD-41

PD-5

PD-50

PD-56

PD-58

PD-65

SF-10

PD-69

SF-10

SF-16

SF-16

SF-16

SF-7

SF-7

PD-70

SF-10

SFE-1.5

PD-77

PD-79

AG

PD-84

PD-85

AG

GR

PD-94

PD-93

AG

AG

1141
N

 G
O

LIA
D

 ST

N
JO

H
N

K
IN

G
B

LVD

E Q
UAIL RUN RD

FM 1141

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 770 1,540 2,310 3,080385
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-053: Master Plat for the Quail Hollow Subdivision

61



12006 SF

7750 SF7750 SF7750 SF7750 SF7423 SF

9684 SF

10227 SF

10250 SF

10069 SF

11525 SF

10919 SF

7657 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF

7750 SF
9450 SF

12325 SF10329 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF 9000 SF9450 SF

9450 SF 9000 SF7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF

9803 SF

10157 SF

8304 SF

8243 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

9000 SF

9000 SF

8255 SF

9847 SF

10491 SF

8782 SF

9794 SF

9147 SF

8255 SF

9000 SF

9000 SF

7750 SF

10140 SF

9000 SF

8500 SF

9243 SF

8151 SF

8151 SF

9571 SF 9443 SF

9161 SF

9263 SF

8059 SF

7886 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

9261 SF

8205 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7864 SF

8772 SF

9560 SF

11220 SF

7564 SF

7564 SF

8784 SF

7564 SF

7564 SF

7564 SF

7896 SF

8784 SF

8784 SF

7193 SF

7564 SF

7564 SF

7604 SF

7868 SF

7868 SF

9214 SF

8247 SF

9421 SF 9392 SF

8808 SF

8930 SF

8923 SF

8916 SF

7821 SF

7440 SF

8640 SF

9120 SF

7920 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

7440 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

10887 SF

10037 SF

8643 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

8640 SF

8640 SF

7920 SF

9120 SF

8640 SF

7440 SF

7873 SF

7588 SF

7583 SF

7579 SF

8797 SF

8796 SF

9229 SF

8686 SF

7640 SF

7640 SF

8840 SF

8793 SF

7482 SF

7440 SF

8640 SF

9070 SF

7680 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

8623 SF

9811 SF

8640 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

7440 SF

8640 SF

7680 SF

8640 SF

9070 SF

8640 SF

7440 SF

7445 SF

8765 SF

7821 SF

8235 SF

8803 SF

9259 SF

11504 SF

9322 SF9000 SF9000 SF
9592 SF

9450 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF

7750 SF 7171 SF 7590 SF

10394 SF

10250 SF

10250 SF

10658 SF

10297 SF

10253 SF

10252 SF

10252 SF

10252 SF

10252 SF

10251 SF

10250 SF

10250 SF

10250 SF

11446 SF

11393 SF

10220 SF

7750 SF
7750 SF7750 SF7962 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8325 SF

8673 SF

7757 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

7750 SF

9541 SF

14524 SF

11940 SF

10250 SF

10250 SF

10126 SF

11575 SF

11559 SF 7603 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF 7750 SF

9127 SF
10598 SF

7418 SF

7569 SF

9560 SF 9000 SF 9000 SF

5
62

5
6
1

5
6
0

559
558

558

557

5
5
7

5
5
6

5
5
6

5
5
5

5
5
5

555

5
5
4

5
5
4

55
4

553

5
5
3

5
5
3

553

552

552

5
5
2

5
5
2

551

551

5
5
1

55
1

550

5
5
0

5
5
0

5
5
0

5
4
6

546

5
4
5

5
4
5

5
4
5

54
5

53
7

536

516
515

5
0
4505

506508

5
0
9

5
10
511

512

51
3

514

5
14

5
1
5

5
1
5

5
15

516
517

517

517

517

5
1
8

5
18

5
18

5
19

519

519

519

5
1
9

520

5
2
0

5
2
0

52
0

5
2
0

5
2
0

521

5
2
1

5
2
1

521

5
2
1

5
2
2

522

5
2
2

522

5
2
2

5
2
3

5
2
3

5
2
3

5
2
3

5
2
3

5
2
4

5
2
4

5
2
4

524

5
2
4

5
2
4

5
2
5

5
2
5

5
2
5

525

5
2
5

525

5
2
6

5
2
6

5
2
6

526

5
2
6

5
2
6

5
2
7

5
2
7

5
2
7

527

5
2
7

5
2
7

5
2
8

5
2
8

5
2
8

5
2
8

5
2
8

5
2
8

5
2
9

5
2
9

5
2
9

529

5
2
9

5
2
9

5
3
0

5
3
0

5
3
0

5
3
0

5
3
1

5
3
1

5
3
1

5
3
1

5
3
2

5
3
2

5
3
2

5
3
2

53
3

5
3
3

5
3
3

5
3
3

5
3
3

533

5
3
4

534

5
3
4

5
3
4

5
3
4

5
3
4

534

5
3
4

5
3
5

5
3
5

5
3
5

5
3
5

5
3
5

53
5

535

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
6

5
3
7

5
3
7

5
3
7

5
3
7

5
3
7

537

5
3
7

538

5
3
8

538

5
3
8

5
3
8

538

5
3
8

5
3
8

5
3
9

5
3
9

53
9

5
3
9

5
3
9

53
9

5
3
9

5
3
9

5
3
9

5
4
0

5
4
0

54
0

540

5
4

0

5
4
0

540

5
4

0

5
4
0

5
4

1

5
4
1

54
1

541

5
4
1

54
1

5
4
1

5
4
1

5
4

2

5
4

2

5
4
2

5
4
2

542
54

2

5
4
2

5
4
2

5
4

3

5
4
3

54
3

5
4

3

543

543

5
4

3

5
4
3

5
4

4

5
4
4

5
4
4

544

5
4
4

5
4
4

5
4
4

5
4

4

5
4
5

5
4

5
545

5
4

5

5
4
5

5
4

6

5
4
6

54
6

5
4
6

5
4
7

5
4

7

54
7

547

5
4

7

5
4

8

5
4
8

548

548

5
4
9

5
4
9

54
9

5
4

9

5
4

9

CASE #P2022-043

TOTAL ACRES

TOTAL RESIDENTAL LOTS

DENSITY

LAND USE SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT 

250

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER

TOTAL OPEN SPACE LOTS 17

 ABSTRACT NO. 186

J.A. RAMSEY SURVEY,

DEVELOPER

SKORBURG COMPANY, LLC.

DALLAS, TEXAS 75225

8214 WESTCHESTER DRIVE, STE. 900

12.452TOTAL OPEN SPACE ACRES

20.28%PERCENTAGE OF OPEN SPACE

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100'

R & R HANCE INVESTMENTS, L.P.

DALLAS, TEXAS 75214

6946 SPERRY STREET

85.157

ZONING    PD

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER ACRES

F.M. 552

QUAIL RUN

DALTON

S
.H
. 2

0
5

LOCATION

PROJECT

LOCATION MAP

H
A

Y
S
 

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
V

L
D

N.T.S.

WANETA DRIVE

X Y

ELEV = 538.7

SYSTEM COORDINATES

CITY OF ROCKWALL GRID

X Y

ELEV = 525.0

SYSTEM COORDINATES

CITY OF ROCKWALL GRID

VOL. 812, PG. 26

20' N.T.M.W.D. ESMT.

DOC. NO. 20170000015568

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CAB. E. SLD. 185
VALLEY NO. 2

QUAIL RUN

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
O

U
L

E
V

A
R

D

Q
U

A
IL
 
R

U
N
 
R

O
A

D

QUALICO DEVELOPMENT (US), INC.

RANDAS WAY

V
O

L
. 
5
4
3
3
, 
P

G
. 
5
3

R
 

&
 

R
 

H
A

N
C

E
 
IN

V
E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S
, 

L
.P
.

D
O

C
. 

N
O
. 
2
0
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
5
7
8

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 

&
 
J
E

N
N
IF

E
R
 

W
U

R
S

T
E

R

DOC. NO. 20190000006
883

GIDEON GROVE NORTH

DOC. NO. 2020000002
8575

SOUTH PHASE ONE
SADDLE STAR ESTATES

2598387.341 7035130.262

2596535.719 7037154.253

DOC. NO. 2020000002
8492 

PHASE X
STONE CREEK

DOC. NO. 20190000004
513

PHASE VIII
STONE CREEK

TOPAZ DRIVE

G
R

A
N
IT

E
 

F
A

L
L

S
 

D
R
IV

E

G
R

A
N
IT

E
 

F
A

L
L
S
 

D
R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

(50' R.O.W.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(8
5
' R
.O
.W
.)

0.225 AC.

OPEN SPACE 

LOT 15 BLOCK F

0.464 AC.

OPEN SPACE 

LOT 1 BLOCK L

1.227 AC.

OPEN SPACE 

LOT 22 BLOCK D

LOT 12 BLOCK I - OPEN SPACE - 0.104 AC.

0
.6

7
2
 

A
C
.

O
P
E
N
 
S
P

A
C
E
 

L
O
T
 
18
 
B
L
O

C
K
 

G

L
O
T
 
15
 
B
L
O

C
K
 
C
 
-
 
O
P
E

N
 
S
P

A
C
E
 
-
 
0
.0

7
3
 

A
C
.

.CA 850.0
 - E

CAPS NEPO -
 H 

KCOLB 1
2 

TOL

0.854 AC.

OPEN SPACE 

LOT 1 BLOCK D

0
.6

8
8
 

A
C
.

O
P
E
N
 
S
P

A
C
E
 

L
O
T
 
1 B

L
O

C
K
 
E

0.340 AC.

OPEN SPACE 

LOT 9 BLOCK G

LOTS 1-27, BLOCK K

LOTS 1-24, BLOCK J

LOTS 1-21, BLOCK I

LOTS 1-41, BLOCK H

LOTS 1-36, BLOCK G

LOTS 1-15, BLOCK F

LOTS 1-7, BLOCK E

LOTS 1-24, BLOCK D

LOTS 1-29, BLOCK C

LOTS 1-13, BLOCK B

LOTS 1-31, BLOCK A

TOTAL ACRES 86.157

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS 250

4.817

2.936

LOT 1 BLOCK I - OPEN SPACE - 0.053 AC.

0
.0

6
5
 

A
C
.

O
P

E
N
 

S
P

A
C

E
 

L
O

T
 
2
2
 

B
L

O
C

K
 
J
 

(30' R.O.W.)

HAYS LANE

50' R

50' R

50' R

50' R

50' R

15' D.E.

15' S.S.E.

30' R.O.W. DEDICATION 

30' R.O.W. DEDICATION 

V
A

R
IA

B
L

E
 

R
.O

W
. 

D
E

D
IC

A
T
IO

N

5
0
' R
.O
.W
.

4.817 AC.

/ AMENITY CENTER

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LOT 1 BLOCK A

30'X30'

30'X30'

LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE

1.    N 89°40'38" E    28.47'

2.    N 00°19'22" W   136.79'

3.    S 52°12'38" E    24.00'

4.    N 37°47'22" E    66.10'

5.    S 87°00'28" E    19.25'

LINE TABLE

LEGEND

L
O

T
 

1
 
B

L
O

C
K
 

F
 
-
 

O
P

E
N
 

S
P

A
C

E
 
/
 

D
.E
. 
-
 
0
.5

7
7
 

A
C
.

15' D.E.

0.361 AC.

OPEN SPACE / D.E.

LOT 8 BLOCK C

0.331 AC.

OPEN SPACE / D.E.

LOT 10 BLOCK H

LOT 31 BLOCK A - OPEN SPACE / D.E. - 1.097 AC.

5.263 AC.

OPEN SPACE / D.E.

LOT 1 BLOCK K

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

MASTER PLAT

- STREET NAME CHANGE

- PHASE LINE

SF - SQUARE FEET

R.O.W. - RIGHT OF WAY

U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT

S.S.E. - SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT

B.L. - BUILDING LINE

QUAIL HOLLOW

PHASE I LOTS 116

PHASE II LOTS 134

EX. 30' R.O.W. DEDICATION 

PROP. 60' R.O.W.

4
2
.5
' 

R
.O

W
. 

D
E

D
IC

A
T
IO

N

20' S.S.E

OCTOBER 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

E
X
1

 
A

C
.

1
6
.6

Q

4
8
.1

E
X
2

 
A

C
.

1
9
.7

Q

5
7
.1

E
X
3

 
A

C
.

3
3
.4

Q

9
6
.9

A

A

B

C

C

D

D

E

F

F

G

G H

H I

I

J

J

K

2
3

4567

8

9

10

11

12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17 18 19 20 21

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

2

3

4 5 6

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 9
10 11 12

13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

K

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21222324

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

107'

76'62'62'62'62'62'

62'62'62'62'

11
5
'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

1
0
5
'

3
1'

106'

25'

6
3
'

120'

8
2
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

125'

125'

115'

6
1
'

8
9
'

66
'

70'

48'

4
5
'

8
4
'

8
2
'

5
8
'

29'

62'

76'62'""""""""""""""

" " " " " " " " " " " " " 62' 66'

64' 62'

62' 62' 62' 62'72'66'
74'

76'

66' 62'

62' 62' 62' 62'

62'

72'

72' 78'

60'

86' 107'

69'

1
1
5
'

1
3
0
'

1
1
5
'

1
2

5
'

1
2
5
'

" " " "

"

" 14
5
'

1
1
6
'

1248'

5
1
1
'

3
3
2
'

11
8
'

17
0
'

7
0
0
'

310'

12
5
'

1
1
6
'

1
2

5
'

" " " " " " " " " " " " " "

1
1
5
'

115' 115'

7
1
'

6
0
'

7
1'

6
0
'

6
8
'

7
2
'

8
1'

6
3
'

125'

125'

125'

125'

6
2
'

12
6
'

12
5
'

125'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"
"

6
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
7
'

6
8
'

6
1'

8
0
'

8
9
'

7
7
'

6
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

8
1'

6
3
'

7
7
'

6
8
'

7
2
'

7
1'

7
1
'

7
3
'

9
0
'

7
3
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
0
'

6
4
'

6
0
'

6
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
9
'

6
1'

2
6
5
'

2
15
'

4
4

1
'

14
7
'

133'

125'

125'

125'

116'

12
0
'

1
2
5
'

1
1
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

12
5
'

12
6
'

114
'

89'62'62'62'62'82'

6
6
'

6
3
'

112'

8
4
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

1
1
2
'

13
4
'

7
4
'

7
7
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

8
4
'

4
8
'

46'

64' 62' 62' 62' 58'

56
'

4
9
8
'

2
4
7
'

15
1'

9
5
'

2
5
'

6
2
'

6
4
'

5
5
'

6
2
'

10
'114'

120'

120'

76' 72' 72'

68' 72' 72'

1
1
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

36'
79
'

4
4
6
'

2
2
1'

258'

359'

7
9
0
'

11
5
'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

1
2
6
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

" "

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

62'62'62'61'60'

60
'

5
8
'

"

"

"

"

"

6
2
'

6
7
'

6
2
'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
7
'

8
0
'

7
2
'

66' 62' 62' 62'
72'

"

"

"

"

"

26' 11
5
'

119'

268'
2
7
9
'

8
2
'

9
2
'

125'

115'

90'

8
2
'

8
4
'

112'110'

121'

122'

124'

125'

"

"

"

125'

122'

"

"

"

120'

120'

6
0
'

6
0
'

125'

122'

125'

130'

144'

16
8
'

122'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

6
3
'

3
6
'

6
2
'

4
0
'

18
0
'

15
6
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
5
'

6
5
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

8
4
'

7
7
'

7
6
'

6
4
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
6
'

6
6
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
3
'

6
4
'

7
4
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
1'

7
0
'

7
0
'

6
5
'

8
3
'

7
5
'

7
0
'

6
0
'

8
0
' 6
8
'

8
1
'

8
0
'

7
0
'

6
1'

6
9
' 6

8
'

6
8
'

6
3
'

6
1'

6
2
'

6
5
'

7
4
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
3
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
3
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

247'

247'

250'

250'

110' 110'

120'

120'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

121'

120'

120'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

120'

120'

126'

135'

8
9
'

7
2
'

6
6
'

7
2
'

"

"

6
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
5
'

"7
2
'

7
2
'

6
6
'

7
6
'

"

"

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

"

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
6
'

7
6
'

7
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
3
'

6
8
'

6
5
'

6
7
'

6
6
'

6
0
'7

8
'

7
1'

7
1'

7
8
'

6
0
'

6
0
'

6
6
'

6
6
'

7
7
'7

0
'

7
8
'

7
1
'

7
1
'

7
5
'

8
3
'

7
7
'

7
1
'

7
0
'

7
4
'

6
5
'

66' 72' 72' 72' 24'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

1
3

8
'

1
1
5
'

80' 72' 72' 28'

46'

2'

6
3
'

7
0
'

4
3
'

132'

160'

8
4
'

6
3
'

147' 6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

6
6
'

6
6
'

7
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

110'

110'

6
2
'

7
0
'

7
2
'

7
0
'

6
2
'

6
3
'

6
3
'

6
1
'

6
1
'

6
5
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

137'

129'

124'

120'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

120'

"

"

6
0
'

6
0
'

240'

240'

3
9
'

7
3
'

6
2
'

6
4
'

6
2
'

"

"

"

"

"

"

7
1'

6
2
'

3'

115'

120'

10
3
'

7
2
'

6
1'

7
2
'

127'

120'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
4
'

6
4
'

110'

110'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

90'

115'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

125'

8
3
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

8
2
'

9
2
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

6
1
'

20
'

56'67
'

1
2

9
'

1
0
8
'

1
2

5
'

""""" " "1
1
5
'

66'

76' 62'

62' " " " " " " 62'

62'""""""""

708'

696'

1138'

2'

2
4
6
'

16
4
'

8
3
0
'

17
4
'

637'

4
5
6
'

188
'

12
9
'

4
0
5
'

16
9
'

3
8

9
'

8
4
0
'

530'
300' 290' 290' 376'

3
0
0
'

462'

290'

240'

284'

329'

3
9
5
'

3
0
0
'

2
18
'

6
0
8
'

3
3
9
'

12
0
0
'

14
4
7
'

7
4
9
'

7
6
7
'

8
7
9
'

4
2
2
'

2
3
0
'

432'

4
7

0
'

20' B.L.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

20' B.L.

20' B.L. 20' B.L.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

20' B.L.

2
0
' B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

20' B.L.

2
0
' 
B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

20' B.L.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

10' U.E. 10' U.E.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

10
' U
.E.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

2
0
' 
B
.L
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

2
0
' B
.L
.

2
0
' B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

20' B.L.20' B.L.20' B.L.20' B.L.20' B.L.20' B.L.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' 

B
.L
.

2
0
' B
.L
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E. 10' U.E. 10' U.E. 10' U.E.

1
0
' U
.E
.

1
0
' U
.E
.

10' U.E. 10' U.E.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

N00° 35'35"W 1480.61'
N00° 35'35"W 311.11' N00° 35'35"W 287.09'

L
1

L2

L3

L4

L
5

 = 38°06'45"

R= 320.00'

L= 212.86'

C= 208.96'

B= N18°43'59"W

 = 28°29'34"

R= 1260.00'

L= 626.59'

C= 620.15'

B= S57°49'05"E

S
7
2
°
 

0
3
'5

2
"
E
 
11

6
8
.7

8
'

S01° 26'47"E 1747.30'

S
8
9
°
 

3
4
'3

6
"

W
 

1
8
3
3
.3

3
'

(50' R.O.W.)
(50' R.O.W.)

(50' R.O.W.)
(50' R.O.W.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(5
0
' R
.O
.W
.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(50' R.O.W.)

(50' R.O.W.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(50' R.O.W.)

(
5
0
' R
.O
.W
.)

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

5
'

120'

120'

121' 120'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

125'
125'

1
2

5
'

1
2

5
'

1
6
'

13'

1
4
'

14'

14
'

14'

1
4
'

14'

14'

1
6
'

14'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'14

'

14
'14

'

14
'14

'

14
'14

'

14
'14

'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
'

14
' 14

'

1
5
'

1
5
'

4
9
6
'

2
8
2
'

2
2
0
'

5
7
0
'

120'

120'

"

25'

25'

RANDAS WAY

9
0
'

E
X
3

 
A

C
.

1
2
.9

Q

3
7
.4

M
IR

A
M

O
N
T
 

D
R
.

MIRAMONT DR.

F
O

R
E

S
T
 

C
R

E
E

K
 

D
R
IV

E

APPLE TREE DRIVE

S
H

A
D

Y
 

O
A

K
S
 

D
R
IV

E

ALOTIAN DRIVE

S
H

A
D

O
W
 

C
R

E
E

K
 

D
R
IV

E

P
IN

E
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y
 

D
R
IV

E

TRINITY FOREST DRIVE

APPLE TREE DRIVE

O
A

K
M

O
N

T
 

D
R
.

P
IN

E
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y
 

D
R
IV

E

ROYAL OAKS DRIVE

"

"

"

"

"

9
0
'

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

1
0
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 

U
.E
.

10
' 
U
.E
.

10' U.E.

75'

79'

6
2
'

6
2
'

6
8
'

77'

6
2
'

6
2
'

7
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

6
2
'

121'

121'

122'

121'

121'

120'

2
9
'

49
'

19'

E
. 

Q
U

A
IL
 

R
U

N
 

R
D
.

7
6
'

7
2
'

7
2
'

7
6
'

65
'

62'

6
3
'

62'

8
2
'

8
2
'

8
2
'

62'

6
2
'

6
2
'

62
'

62'

7
0
'

62'

62'

62'

62'

62'

7
1'

6
7
'

7
6
'

7
6
'

20' B.L.

10' U.E.
62'

62



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-054; FINAL PLAT FOR LOTS 1-3, BLOCK A, DUWEST ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Bowen Hendrix of DuWest Realty, LLC for the approval of a Final
Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, DuWest Addition being an 8.684-acre tract of land identified as Tract
3-10 of the S. King Survey, Abstract No. 131, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Planned Development District 70 (PD-70) for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses,
situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located on the eastside of N.
Goliad Street [SH-205] north of the intersection of Quail Run Road and N. Goliad Street [SH-
205], and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Final Plat. 

63



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: November 7, 2022 
 

APPLICANT: Bowen Hendrix; DuWest Realty, LLC 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-054; Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, Duwest Addition 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Bowen Hendrix of DuWest Realty, LLC for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, DuWest 
Addition being an 8.684-acre tract of land identified as Tract 3-10 of the S. King Survey, Abstract No. 131, City of Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 70 (PD-70) for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses, 
situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located on the eastside of N. Goliad Street [SH-205] north of 
the intersection of Quail Run Road and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Final Plat for an 8.684-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 3-10 of the S. King Survey, 

Abstract No. 131) for the purpose of creating three (3) lots (i.e. Lots 1-3, Block A, Duwest Addition) to establish the fire 
lanes and utility easements necessary to develop the property. 
 

 The subject property was annexed on February 6, 1961 by Ordinance No. 61-02 [Case No. A1961-002]. At the time of 
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. On April 2, 2007, the City Council adopted Ordinance 
No. 07-13 [Case No. Z2007-006], which rezoned a 395.075-acre tract of land -- that included the subject property -- from 
an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District 70 (PD-70) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District and limited 
General Retail (GR) District land uses. On October 19, 2009, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 09-44 [Case No. 
Z2009-018], which amended the concept plan and development standards for Planned Development District 70 (PD-70). 
On February 6, 2017, the City Council approved a PD Development Plan [Ordinance No. 17-08; Case No. Z2016-049] for 
the subject property in accordance with the requirements of Planned Development District 70 (PD-70). On January 3, 2022, 
the City Council approved a subsequent PD Development Plan [Ordinance No. 22-01; Case No. Z2021-048], which 
superseded Ordinance No. 17-08 and provided a plan for two (2), ~10,000 SF multi-tenant restaurant/retail buildings, a 
~5,400 SF retail building, and a ~4,000 SF drive-through restaurant. On March 7, 2022, the City Council approved a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) [Case No. Z2022-003] for two (2) restaurants, 2,000 SF or More with Drive-Through or Drive-In on the 
proposed Lot 2. On April 12, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan [Case No. SP2022-012] for 
the two (2) restaurant/retail buildings on the proposed Lot 2. On July 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
approved a variance [Case No. MIS2022-016] to the driveway spacing requirements to allow an additional driveway off of 
Quail Run Road. On October 3, 2022, the City Council approved a Specific Use Permit (SUP) [Case No. Z2022-042] to 
allow a restaurant, 2,000 SF or More with Drive-Through or Drive-In on the proposed Lot 1. 
 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the 
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is 
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 
Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

64



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, Duwest Addition, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this 

plat; and, 
 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 

Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On October 25, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the final plat by a 
vote of 7-0. 

65



66

lrowland
Text Box



PD-29

PD-3

PD-5

PD-65

PD-69

SF-10

SF-16

SFE-1.5

AG

AG

PD-70

COVEY TRL

E QUAIL RUN RD

EMERSON DR

HARVARD DR

NAK
OMA

DR

MONTROSE DR

AUDO
BO

N
LN

RIDGE ROADWEST

TW
IN

C
R

EEK
LN

MEMORIAL DR

N
AP

A
DR

SHADOW
OAKS C T

W QUAIL RUN RD

NA
UT

IL
US

DR

RA
N

D
O

M
OA

KS
DR

PRESID
IODR

PECAN VALLEY DR

SONOMA DR

SUTTER DR

FREMONT DR

G
R

AS
S

VA
LL

EY
DR

HAINSW
O

RTH DR

PILG
R

IM
 C

T

SAVANAH CT

MARIN DR

C
AL

IS
TO

G
A 

D
R

YORK
DR

BENDING OAKS TRL

H
AY

W
AR

D
DR

GRANITE FIELDS DR

HIDDEN OAK LN

AM
HE

RS
T

DR

O
AK

 B
EN

D
 D

R

SA
N

R
AF

AE
L

DR

BAR
LASS

DR

HANOVER
DR

FEATHERST
O

NE
D

RBARRYM
O

R
E

D
R

BR
ITTAN

Y
W

AY

N G
O

LIAD ST

N
LA

KES

HORE DR

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 360 720 1,080 1,440180
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-054: Final Plat Lots 1-3, Block A, DuWest Addition

67



 MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 29

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 44

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 8

BLOCK D

STONE CREEK

PHASE IV

CAB. H, PG. 317

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 27

BLOCK A

STONE CREEK

PHASE VII

CAB. J, PG. 65

P.R.R.C.T.

CALLED 1.512 ACRES

CITY OF ROCKWALL

VOL. 5635, PG. 211

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT 1R

BLOCK B

QUAIL RUN RETAIL

CAB. E, PG. 373

P.R.R.C.T.

S

T

A

T

E

 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y

 
2

0

5

1

0

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

E

.

 

Q

U

A

I

L

 

R

U

N

 

R

O

A

D

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

CALLED 8.62 ACRES

DW QUAIL RUN, LLC

O.P.R.R.C.T.

S

A

M

U

E

L

 
K

I
N

G

 
S

U

R

V

E

Y

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 
N

O

.
 
1

3

1

J

O

H

N

 
H

.
 
B

.
 
J

O

N

E

S

 
S

U

R

V

E

Y

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 
N

O

.
 
1

2

4

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

SURVEY LINE

ZONE "A"

ZONE "A"

ZONE "A"

ZONE "A"

APPROXIMATE FLOOD

ZONE LIMITS AS SCALED

PER FEMA MAP

S

 
1

4

°

1

8

'
4

5

"

 
E

 
 
2

5

6

.
5

8

'

S
 
0
0
°
2
5
'
2
4
"
 
E

1
0
0
.
0
2
'

N 88°37'10" E  317.71'

N

 
1

4

°

1

8

'
5

5

"

 
W

 
 
4

9

0

.
0

4

'

96.09'

1/2" CIRF

"CORWIN

ENG. INC."

1/2" CIRF

"CORWIN

ENG. INC."

1/2" C
IRF

"CORWIN

ENG. IN
C."

1/2" C
IRF

"CORWIN

ENG. IN
C."

1/2" IR
F

1/2" IR
F

CIRS

CIRS

CIRS

QUITCLAIM DEEDS

VOLUME 3262, PAGE 78

VOLUME 3286, PAGE 99

O.P.R.R.C.T.

EXHIBIT "C"

OLD QUAIL RUN ROAD

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 44

O.P.R.R.C.T.

50' WIDE MUTUAL

ACCESS EASEMENT

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 16

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 44

O.P.R.R.C.T.

N

 

5

4

°

4

4

'

3

1

"

 

W

 

 

1

6

5

.

1

4

'

20' NORTH TEXAS

MUNICIPAL WATER

DISTRICT EASEMENT

VOL. 91, PG. 171

D.R.R.C.T.

20' NORTH TEXAS

MUNICIPAL WATER

DISTRICT EASEMENT

VOL. 91, PG. 175

D.R.R.C.T.

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 5518, PG. 129

D.R.R.C.T.

10' ONCOR EASEMENT

VOL. 5918, PG. 305, D.R.R.C.T.

DOC. No. 2009-00422855,

D.R.R.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

VOL. 7152, PG. 243

D.R.R.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

VOL. 7152, PG. 243

D.R.R.C.T.

TRACT 3

LOT 2
5.52 ACRES

240,492 SQ.FT.

BLOCK A

POB

N

 
7

5

°

4

1

'
1

5

"

 
E

 
 
3

1

0

.
0

0

'

N 88°24'39" E  291.87'

 MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 29

VOLUME 3306, PAGE 44

O.P.R.R.C.T.

TRACT 2

LOT 1
1.68 ACRES

73,062 SQ.FT.

LOT 3
1.42 ACRES

61,954 SQ.FT.

10' X 20'

WATER

EASEMENT

6.5' X 20'

WATER

EASEMENT

8' X 20'

WATER

EASEMENT

8.5' X 20'

WATER

EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 5518, PG. 129

D.R.R.C.T.

25' FLADUE

3
0
'
 
F

L
A

D
U

E

3
0
'
 
F

L
A

D
U

E

30' FLADUE

25' FLADUE

VARIABLE WIDTH

EROSION HAZARD

SETBACK LINE &

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

N

 
7

5

°

4

1

'
0

1

"

 
E

 
 
3

1

0

.
0

0

'

N 8
8°2

4'3
9" E

  33
3.3

6'

S
 
0
1
°
3
5
'
2
1
"
 
E
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
2
'

1

9

9

.
8

7

'

1

2

7

.
1

8

'

1

6

3

.
0

0

'

1

9

9

.
8

4

'

5

6

.
7

4

'

S 88°24'29" W  572.94'

C

1

CIRS

CIRS

S
 
0
0
°
0
4
'
2
9
"
 
W

 
 
2
6
3
.
1
3
'

N:7035609.90

E:2593273.33

N:7035090.52

E:2594246.91

VICINITY MAP

(1" = 2,000')

SITE

E. QUAIL RUN RD

S

T

A

T

E

 
H

W

Y

 
2

0

5

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

S

T

O

N

E

D

R

H
A

Y
S

 
L
N

C

A

R

U

T

H

 
L

N

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

1" = 80'

0 8040

N

Drafter

Project

Date

BE

10/14/2022

2206.067-03

EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC

222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200

Denton, TX 76201

(940) 222-3009

TX Firm #10194177

PAGE 1 OF 2

SURVEYOR

Eagle Surveying, LLC

Contact: Brad Eubanks

222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200

Denton, TX 76201

(940) 222-3009

ENGINEER

Claymoore Engineering, Inc.

Contact: Matt Moore

301 S. Coleman, Suite 40

Prosper, TX  75078

(817) 281-0572

OWNER

DW Quail Run, LLC

Contact: Bowen Hendrix

4403 N. Central Expressway, Suite 200

Dallas, TX 75205

(214) 918-1804

CASE NO.

P_________

= DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO.

= CAPPED IRON ROD FOUNDCIRF

DEED RECORDS,

D.R.R.C.T.

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

=

LEGEND

= POINT OF BEGINNINGPOB

= CAPPED IRON ROD SETCIRS

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,

O.P.R.R.C.T.

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

=

1. The purpose of this plat is to create two lots from an existing lot of record and to

dedicate easements for site development.

2. This property is located in Zone "A" & Non-Shaded Zone "X" as scaled from

the F.E.M.A. Flood Insurance Rate Map dated September 26, 2008 and is

located in Community Number 480547 as shown on Map Number

48397C0030L, as affected by Letter of Map Revision with Case Number

14-06-0263P, issued April 18, 2014, and effective August 29, 2014  for the City

of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, Community Number 480547. The

location of the Flood Zone is approximate. For the exact Flood Zone

designation, contact 1-(877) FEMA MAP.

3. The grid coordinates shown on this plat are based on GPS observations

utilizing the AllTerra RTKNET Cooperative network. NAD 83(2011) State Plane

Coordinate System (Texas North Central Zone - 4202).

4. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of City

Ordinance and State Law, and is subject to fines and/or withholding of utilities

and building permits.

5. All interior property corners are marked with a 1/2-inch iron rod with a green

plastic cap stamped "EAGLE SURVEYING" unless noted otherwise.

6. The bearings shown on this plat are based on GPS observations utilizing the

AllTerra RTKNET Cooperative network. NAD 83(2011).

7. Property owner is responsible for repair, replacement, and maintenance off all

detention and drainage systems in easements on-site.

8. It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits

until all streets, water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted

by the City. The approval of a plat by the City does not constitute any

representation, assurance or guarantee that any building within such plat shall

be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval

constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee by the City of the

adequacy and availability for water for personal use and fire protection within

such plat, as required under Ordinance 83-54.

GENERAL NOTES

SUBJECT BOUNDARY 
=

ADJOINER BOUNDARY
=

EASEMENT
=

FIRE LANE, ACCESS, UTILITY

FLAUDE

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

=

FINAL PLAT

LOTS 1-3, BLOCK A

DUWEST ADDITION

8.62 ACRES (375,509 SQ.FT.)

BEING ALL OF A CALLED 8.62 ACRE TRACT TO

DW QUAIL RUN, LLC RECORDED IN

DOCUMENT NUMBER 20220000020290, O.P.R.R.C.T.

SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL KING SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 131

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

CURVE TABLE

CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 149.16' 892.50' 9°34'32" S 76°28'13" W 148.98'

68



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, MATTHEW RAABE, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon were

properly placed under my personal supervision.

_____________________________________ ________________________

 Matthew Raabe                  Date

 Registered Professional Land Surveyor #6402

_____________________________ ________________________

Chairman  Date

Planning & Zoning Commission

APPROVED:

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of DUWEST ADDITION, an addition to

the City of Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on

the ________ day of ______________________, 2022.

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the

office of the County Clerk of Rockwall, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days from

the said date of final approval.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ________ day of ________________________, 2022.

_____________________________ ______________________________

 Mayor, City of Rockwall  City Secretary, City of Rockwall

_____________________________

 City Engineer

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

PRELIMINARY

this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall

not be used or viewed or relied upon as a final survey document

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE & DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL §

WHEREAS DW QUAIL RUN, LLC is the sole owner of a an 8.62 acre tract or parcel of land situated in the Samuel King Survey, Abstract Number 131 in the City of

Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being all of a called 8.62 acre tract of land described in the deed to DW Quail Run, LLC recorded in Document Number

20220000020290, of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “CORWIN ENG. INC.” found at the Westerly Southwest corner of Lot 8, Block D of Stone Creek, Phase IV, an addition to

the City of Rockwall, recorded in Cabinet H, Page 317 of the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas and being in the East right-of-way line of State Highway 205;

THENCE, North 75°41'15" East, with the South line of said Lot 8, a distance of 310.00 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “CORWIN ENG. INC.” found at an ell corner

in the South line of said Lot 8;

THENCE, South 14°18'45" East, with the South line of said Lot 8, a distance of 256.58 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “CORWIN ENG. INC.” found at the Southerly

Southwest corner of said Lot 8;

THENCE, North 88°24'39" East, with the South line of said Lot 8, passing at a distance of 96.09 feet a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “CORWIN ENG. INC.” found at the

West corner of Lot 27, Block A of Stone Creek, Phase VII an addition to the City of Rockwall, recorded in Cabinet J, Page 65 of the Plat Records of Rockwall County,

Texas, continuing on said Course and with the South line of said Lot 27, a total distance of 291.87 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found;

THENCE, South 00°25'24" East, with the South line of said Lot 27, a distance of 100.02 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found;

THENCE, North 88°37'10" East, with the South line of said Lot 27, a distance of 317.71 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set;

THENCE South 00°04'29" West, with the West line of a called 1.512 acre tract of land described in the deed to the City of Rockwall, recorded in Volume 5635, Page 211 of

the Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas, a distance of 263.13 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set at the Southwest corner of

said 1.512 acre tract and being in the North right-of-way line of Quail Run Road;

THENCE with the North right-of-way line of said Quail Run Road and with a curve to the left having a radius of 892.50 feet, a delta angle of 09°34'32", a chord bearing and

distance of South 76°28'13" West, 148.98 feet and an arc length of 149.16 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set  at the Northeast corner of

Lot 1R, Block B of Quail Run Retail an addition to the City of Rockwall, recorded in Cabinet E, Page 373 of the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE South 88°24'29" West, with the North line of said Lot 1R, a distance of 572.94 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set;

THENCE, along the East right-of-way line of said State Highway 205, being the common West line of said 266.364 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances:

1. North 54°44'31" West, a distance of 165.14 feet to a capped 1/2" iron rod stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set in the East right-of-way line of said State Highway 205;

     2. North 14°18'55" West, a distance of 490.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 8.62 acres of land more or less.

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, DW QUAIL RUN, LLC, the undersigned owner of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as DUWEST ADDITION, a subdivision to the City of Rockwall,

Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places

thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. I further certify that all other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in the DUWEST ADDITION,

subdivision have been notified and signed this plat. I understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes stated and for the mutual

use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. I also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described herein.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any

way endanger or interfere with construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement strips; and any public utility shall at all

times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and upon the said easement strips for purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining,

and either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain improvements.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are

not adversely affected by storm drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has

complied with all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the entire block on the street or streets

on which property abuts, including the actual installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage structures, storm

structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall; or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private

commercial rate basis, has been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner, authorizing the city to make such

improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit, should the developer and/or

owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make such

improvements itself. Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as progress payments as the work progresses in making such improvements by making

certified requisitions to the city secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area,

guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the City of Rockwall.

I further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction’s made herein are proportional to the impact of the Subdivision upon the public services required in order that

the development will comport with the present and future growth needs of the City; I, my successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage, or cause of action that

we may have as a result of the dedication of exactions made herein.

OWNERS: DW QUAIL RUN, LLC

BY: _____________________________ _______________________

                          Signature                                                         Date

BY: _____________________________

                   Printed Name & Title                                                                 

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ____________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared _________________________, ______________________ of DW QUAIL RUN, LLC known to

me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes and considerations

therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

_____________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Drafter

Project

Date

BE

10/14/2022

2206.067-03

EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC

222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200

Denton, TX 76201

(940) 222-3009

TX Firm #10194177

PAGE 2 OF 2

SURVEYOR

Eagle Surveying, LLC

Contact: Brad Eubanks

222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200

Denton, TX 76201

(940) 222-3009

ENGINEER

Claymoore Engineering, Inc.

Contact: Matt Moore

301 S. Coleman, Suite 40

Prosper, TX  75078

(817) 281-0572

OWNER

DW Quail Run, LLC

Contact: Bowen Hendrix

4403 N. Central Expressway, Suite 200

Dallas, TX 75205

(214) 918-1804

CASE NO.

P_________

FINAL PLAT

LOTS 1-3, BLOCK A

DUWEST ADDITION

8.62 ACRES (375,509 SQ.FT.)

BEING ALL OF A CALLED 8.62 ACRE TRACT TO

DW QUAIL RUN, LLC RECORDED IN

DOCUMENT NUMBER 20220000020290, O.P.R.R.C.T.

SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL KING SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 131

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

69



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lea Ann Ewing, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY CULVERT REPAIR AT THE PARK AT EMERALD BAY

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
This project is for the replacement of two 24” corrugated plastic culverts with two 36” RCP
culverts with headwalls, including trail replacement.   This project is the result of two back to
back 4” rain events that overloaded the system with water and debris resulting in the rupture of
the culverts causing soil collapse and the trail system to be compromised. The total cost of this
project is $27,500 to be funded out of the General Fund Reserves.  This is an emergency repair
required due to pipe and walking trail failure creating a severe hazard within the park.

The low quote is provided by B&B Concrete Sawing, Inc. for $27,500, and Chief Landscaping
bid $38,500.

Action Needed
For Council consideration is this drainage culvert replacement project award to B&B Concrete
Sawing for $27,500 using General Fund Reserves and authorize the City Manager to execute a
contract for this project.

70



71



Please see next page

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lea Ann Ewing, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD FOR PARKS BUILDING DESIGN BUILD PROJECT

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
Approved in the General Fund, Parks Operations Budget is $125,000 to construct a new 40 x
100 foot enclosed metal building for Parks Department at the Service Center.

Sealed competitive proposals were solicited and two submittals received.  Staff chose C and M
Steel Services based on the following evaluation:

Advanced Fabricators

1. Total Bid $98,513
2. No Workers comp insurance
3. 3 ea. 12 x 12 insulated roll up doors

C and M Steel

1. Total Bid $106,244.75
2. Met all insurance requirements
3. 4 ea. 12 x 12 insulated roll up doors
4. Bond premiums included in the total bid

Action Needed
For Council consideration is the contract award to C and M Steel Services $106,244.75 and
authorize the City Manager to execute a design build contract.

 

125



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lea Ann Ewing, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT:
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING ALLIANCE (NCPA), OMNIA PARTNERS
AND THE INTERLOCAL PURCHASING SYSTEM (TIPS USA)

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
An Interlocal Purchasing opportunity for participation in three national cooperative public
purchasing programs:  the NCPA, TIPS USA and OMNIA Partners is available to local
governments.

These three interlocal agreements provide for cooperative purchasing benefits for the City in
buying goods, materials, equipment and services.  By participating in these cooperative
programs, cities realize additional savings through economies of scale when utilizing the coop
contracts.  Another benefit is by piggybacking other public entity contracts we would meet all
the formal bidding requirements pertaining to contract purchases and eliminate the cost of the
competitive bidding process for the contracted materials and services.  The interlocal
agreement would remain in effect until terminated by either the City of Rockwall or the other
party.

Action Needed
For City Council's consideration is to join these distinct national purchasing cooperative
programs by authorizing the City Manager to execute the cooperative agreements.

126



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lea Ann Ewing, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR PAVEMENT REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTS

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
Approved in the General Fund, Streets and Drainage Operating Budget each year are funds to
make pavement, sidewalk and alley repairs.  The scope of work for these construction contracts
include materials, equipment and labor to make street, curb/gutter, alley, ramp, sidewalk/trail
repairs, striping and all the incidentals that go with this type of work. 

The annual repair work for FY 2023 is an estimated $2,067,000 as budgeted.  Staff is
anticipating $700,000 in concrete pavement and sidewalk work, $100,000 in concrete specialty
work (curb and gutter, ramps, brick repairs, and excavation).  Additional concrete lift work of
$175,000, striping of $75,000, slurry resurfacing of $420,000 and asphalt work of $597,000. 
Contract renewals are as follows: 

Intermountain Slurry        $420,000             Micro resurfacing

Nortex Concrete Lift         $175,000             Concrete Lift and Stabilization

Road Master Striping       $  75,000             Roadway striping

B & B Concrete                $200,000             Concrete pavement and specialty work

Medrano Construction      $600,000             Concrete pavement and specialty work

Texas Bit                          $347,000             Asphalt work

American Pavement         $250,000            Crack Sealing work

Action Needed

127



For Council consideration are the contract renewals to the various contractors listed above and
authorize the City Manager to execute purchase orders.

128



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lea Ann Ewing, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT: BID AWARD FOR PD SOUTH NEW FURNITURE

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
Approved in the General Fund, Police Criminal Investigation Budget is $63,200 to purchase
furniture for the new Police Department South office located in the Tech Park.  Funds are also
allocated in the Internal Operations Department budget in the amount of $25,000 for office
furniture at City Hall and The Center. 

Staff chose furniture from Wilson Bauhaus Interiors using their multiple furniture contracts
through the TIPS USA and OMNIA Partners cooperative purchasing programs.

Action Needed
For Council consideration is the bid award to Wilson Bauhaus for $88,064.85 and authorize the
City Manager to execute purchase orders.

129



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Mary Smith, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Channel Commercial Corporation - TX Enterprise Zone Program 
  
 
As a part of the application process, Channel must apply to the City of Rockwall for designation 
as an enterprise project. Channel has hired a consultant, Reece Macdonald, Director of Site 
Selection and Business Incentives Consulting for a company called “Ryan” to assist them in this 
process. Mr. Macdonald will be present at Monday’s council meeting to further explain the 
process and the city’s role. 
 
As part of the process, a public hearing has been scheduled for Monday’s meeting to receive 
public comment on the matter. In addition, a draft ordinance has been included under “Action 
Items” for Council’s consideration. 

130



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, ORDAINING THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN 
THE TEXAS ENTERPRISE ZONE PROGRAM PURSUANT TO THE 
TEXAS ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT, CHAPTER 2303, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE (“ACT”), PROVIDING TAX INCENTIVES, 
DESIGNATING THE CITY MANAGER AS A LIAISON AND 
NOMINATING CHANNELL COMMERCIAL CORPORATION 
(“CHANNELL”) TO THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM (“EDT”) THROUGH THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BANK (BANK) AS AN ENTERPRISE PROJECT 
(“PROJECT”). 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas (the “City”) desires to create 
the proper economic and social environment to induce the investment of private 
resources in productive business enterprises located in distressed areas of the city and 
to provide employment to residents of such area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project or activity is not located in an area designated as an enterprise 
zone and pursuant to Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act, Channell Commercial 
Corporation has applied to the City for designation as an enterprise project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City finds that Channell meets the criteria for designation as an enterprise 
project under Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act and qualified for tax relief and other 
incentives adopted by the City on the grounds that it will be located at the qualified 
business site, will create a higher level of employment and economic activity; and  
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider this ordinance was held by the City Council on 
November 7, 2022;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS THAT:  
 
Section 1: The City nominates Channell for enterprise project status. 
 
Section 2: The City will negotiate legally available economic incentives, at the sole 
discretion of the City Council that may be made available to the nominated project or 
activity of the qualified business.  
 
Section 3: The enterprise zone areas within the City are reinvestment zones in 
accordance with the Texas Tax Code, Chapter 312. 
 
Section 4: The City of Rockwall City Council directs and designates the City 
Manager, or her designee, as the City’s liaison to communicate and negotiate with the 
EDT through the Bank and Enterprise Project(s) and to oversee enterprise zone 
activities and communications with qualified businesses and other entities in an 
enterprise zone or affected by an Enterprise Project. 

131



 
Section 5: The City finds that Channell meets the criteria for designation as an 
enterprise project under Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act on the following 
grounds: 
 

(a.) Channell is a “qualified business” under Section 2303.402 of the Act since 
it will be engaged in the active conduct of a trade or business at a 
qualified business site within the governing body’s jurisdiction, located 
outside of an enterprise zone and at least thirty-five percent (35%) of the 
business’ new employees will be residents of an enterprise zone, 
economically disadvantaged individuals, or veterans; and 

 
(b.) There has been and will continue to be a high level of cooperation 

between public, private, and neighborhood entities in the area; and 
 
(c.) The designation of Channell as an enterprise project will contribute 

significantly to the achievement of the plans of the City for development 
and revitalization of the area. 

 
Section 6: That the Enterprise Project shall take effect on the date of designation of 
the enterprise project by EDT and terminate five (5) years after the date of designation.  
 
Section 7: This ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage as the law and 
charter in such case provides. 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS 21st day of NOVEMBER, 2022. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Frank Garza, City Attorney 
 

 

1st Reading: 11/07/2022 

2nd Reading:  11/21/2022 

132



Z2022-045: Solar Panels at 125 Lanshire Dr. Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-56 SUP # S-289 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-56 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-289 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS 
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE 
PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW SOLAR PANELS ON A 0.1947-ACRE 
PARCEL OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS LOT 20, BLOCK D, LYNDEN 
PARK ESTATES ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DEPICTED AND 
DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City has received a request by Tony Trammel for the approval of a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) for Solar Panels Exceeding 1,000 SF of Coverage on a Residential Home  situated 
on a 0.1947-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 20, Block D, Lynden Park Estates Subdivision, 
Phase 3, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 17 (PD-
17) for Single Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 125 Lanshire Drive and being 
more specifically described and depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which herein after shall 
be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body 
of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of 
the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held 
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all 
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing 
body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) allow for  Solar Panels Exceeding 1,000 SF of Coverage on a Residential 
Home within Planned Development District 17 (PD-17) as stipulated by Subsection 01.01, Use of 
Land and Buildings, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
[Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 2.  That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth 
in Subsection 02.03(K)(7) of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] -- as heretofore amended and as may be amended in the future --, 

133



Z2022-045: Solar Panels at 125 Lanshire Dr. Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-56 SUP # S-289 

and with the following conditions: 
 
2.1. OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the operation of Solar Panels on the Subject Property and 
conformance to these conditions are required for continued operations: 

 
(1) 57 solar panels covering a maximum of 1,150 SF shall be permitted to be attached to the 

roof as shown on the roof plan elevations depicted in Exhibit ’B’.  
 

(2) All mechanical equipment (e.g. micro inverters) and batteries shall be completely 
screened from the adjacent properties and rights-of-way.  

 
2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 
Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP) of 
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) will require the Subject Property to comply with the following: 
 
1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the property owner subject to these guidelines of 

this ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth herein and outlined 
in the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate 
proceedings to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), 
Revocation, of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 
 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
 

134



Z2022-045: Solar Panels at 125 Lanshire Dr. Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-56 SUP # S-289 

     
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  October 17, 2022 
 
2nd Reading: November 7, 2022 
 
 

135



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Zoning Exhibit 

Z2022-045: Solar Panels at 125 Lanshire Dr. Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-56 SUP # S-289 

Address: 125 Lanshire  
Legal Description: Lot 20, Block D, Lynden Park Estates  

136



Exhibit ‘B’ 
Roof Plan Elevations 

 

Z2022-045: Solar Panels at 125 Lanshire Dr. Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-56 SUP # S-289 
 

137



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Mary Smith, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Channel Commercial Corporation - TX Enterprise Zone Program 
  
 
As a part of the application process, Channel must apply to the City of Rockwall for designation 
as an enterprise project. Channel has hired a consultant, Reece Macdonald, Director of Site 
Selection and Business Incentives Consulting for a company called “Ryan” to assist them in this 
process. Mr. Macdonald will be present at Monday’s council meeting to further explain the 
process and the city’s role. 
 
As part of the process, a public hearing has been scheduled for Monday’s meeting to receive 
public comment on the matter. In addition, a draft ordinance has been included under “Action 
Items” for Council’s consideration. 

138



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, ORDAINING THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN 
THE TEXAS ENTERPRISE ZONE PROGRAM PURSUANT TO THE 
TEXAS ENTERPRISE ZONE ACT, CHAPTER 2303, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE (“ACT”), PROVIDING TAX INCENTIVES, 
DESIGNATING THE CITY MANAGER AS A LIAISON AND 
NOMINATING CHANNELL COMMERCIAL CORPORATION 
(“CHANNELL”) TO THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM (“EDT”) THROUGH THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BANK (BANK) AS AN ENTERPRISE PROJECT 
(“PROJECT”). 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas (the “City”) desires to create 
the proper economic and social environment to induce the investment of private 
resources in productive business enterprises located in distressed areas of the city and 
to provide employment to residents of such area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project or activity is not located in an area designated as an enterprise 
zone and pursuant to Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act, Channell Commercial 
Corporation has applied to the City for designation as an enterprise project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City finds that Channell meets the criteria for designation as an enterprise 
project under Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act and qualified for tax relief and other 
incentives adopted by the City on the grounds that it will be located at the qualified 
business site, will create a higher level of employment and economic activity; and  
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider this ordinance was held by the City Council on 
November 7, 2022;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS THAT:  
 
Section 1: The City nominates Channell for enterprise project status. 
 
Section 2: The City will negotiate legally available economic incentives, at the sole 
discretion of the City Council that may be made available to the nominated project or 
activity of the qualified business.  
 
Section 3: The enterprise zone areas within the City are reinvestment zones in 
accordance with the Texas Tax Code, Chapter 312. 
 
Section 4: The City of Rockwall City Council directs and designates the City 
Manager, or her designee, as the City’s liaison to communicate and negotiate with the 
EDT through the Bank and Enterprise Project(s) and to oversee enterprise zone 
activities and communications with qualified businesses and other entities in an 
enterprise zone or affected by an Enterprise Project. 

139



 
Section 5: The City finds that Channell meets the criteria for designation as an 
enterprise project under Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act on the following 
grounds: 
 

(a.) Channell is a “qualified business” under Section 2303.402 of the Act since 
it will be engaged in the active conduct of a trade or business at a 
qualified business site within the governing body’s jurisdiction, located 
outside of an enterprise zone and at least thirty-five percent (35%) of the 
business’ new employees will be residents of an enterprise zone, 
economically disadvantaged individuals, or veterans; and 

 
(b.) There has been and will continue to be a high level of cooperation 

between public, private, and neighborhood entities in the area; and 
 
(c.) The designation of Channell as an enterprise project will contribute 

significantly to the achievement of the plans of the City for development 
and revitalization of the area. 

 
Section 6: That the Enterprise Project shall take effect on the date of designation of 
the enterprise project by EDT and terminate five (5) years after the date of designation.  
 
Section 7: This ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage as the law and 
charter in such case provides. 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS 21st day of NOVEMBER, 2022. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Frank Garza, City Attorney 
 

 

1st Reading: 11/07/2022 

2nd Reading:  11/21/2022 

140



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Mary Smith, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Amendments to Ambulance Service Ordinance Provisions 
  
 
Starting in 2003, the City of Rockwall became part of a countywide local government 
corporation – the County of Rockwall Emergency Services Corporation (the “ESC”) – for the 
initial purpose of having more input and oversight related to ambulance service provision within 
our city. Prior to 2003, ambulance service within both our city and the county as a whole was 
being provided through a county-based ambulance services contract with Medic Rescue 
(“Rockwall County EMS”), and the cities who benefitted from said contract had no ‘say so’ in the 
level of service, patient care, contractor selection, complaint resolution, etc. Through countywide 
efforts via the ESC, in August of 2004 a new, countywide ambulance services contract was 
signed with Medic Rescue, and all cities within the county as well as Rockwall County itself 
were a party to the contract.  Said contract included an annual subsidy. Subsequently, a second 
ambulance contract was signed between the ESC and Medic Rescue in 2007, and that contract 
(which also included annual subsidy) stayed in place until 2016 when the ESC Board made a 
decision to begin a “Requests for Proposals” (an “RFP”) process that culminated in a third 
contract being signed between the ESC and Medic Rescue in the summer of 2017 (effective 
date was Oct. 1, 2017). That contract is the one that is currently in place without annual subsidy. 
 
In Spring of 2022, the ESC Board and contractor felt it prudent to review some of the contract 
language with several goals in mind – (1) to try and shorten the document; (2) to try and remove 
language that essentially forced the ambulance contractor to utilize a certain dispatch company; 
and (3) to try and clarify ambiguous language. In an effort to accomplish these things, the ESC 
appointed a ‘technical subcommittee’ and hired an EMS consultant to collectively work to bring 
forth to the ESC proposed contract revisions. The technical subcommittee consisted of all of the 
fire chiefs throughout the county, the county sheriff, the county judge (ESC board President), 
Kristy Teague, and the EMS consultant, Steve Athey of Healthcare Visions. Recommendations 
of the technical subcommittee were brought forth to the ESC at its October board meeting. In 
part, one of the noteworthy, potential modifications to the countywide ambulance contract is to 
make the contract “exclusive” for both 911 and non-emergency ambulance services, 
countywide. In order to accomplish that modification, each municipality was asked at the 
October ESC meeting to return to their respective governing bodies to discuss the topic of 
‘exclusivity’ for non-emergency ambulance transport. 
 
From the Fall of 1993 until the Fall of 2015, the City of Rockwall had in place an ordinance 
related to ambulance service within the city. The ordinance provided for one, exclusive 
ambulance service provider to be engaged in transport of ambulatory patients within our city. 
Specifically, the main portion of the ordinance read as follows: 
 

141



No person shall operate or cause to be operated a vehicle for ambulance 
purposes nor furnish, conduct, maintain, advertise or otherwise be engaged in the 
business or service of the transportation of ambulance patients within the City of 
Rockwall unless such person is the ambulance service provider currently under 
contract with Rockwall County to provide ambulance service within the County. No 
person shall knowingly solicit ambulance services regulated herein except from 
the ambulance service provider. 

 
In 2015 the City Council in place at the time made a decision to relax the provisions by 
passing an ordinance that opened up non-emergency ambulance transport/transfer 
services to any provider wishing to operate within our city limits. This is the circumstance 
under which the ESC then moved forward with an RFP process, while – as part of that 
RFP – calling for respondents to include in their proposal “no subsidy.” Prior to 2017, the 
ESC had been paying an annual subsidy to the contractor of approximately $450,000. 
Thereafter, the ambulance contractor began operating both without ‘exclusivity’ in place 
and without a subsidy being provided by the ESC. 
 
In response to the ESC’s request for each municipality to discuss establishing 
‘exclusivity,’ the city attorney has prepared a draft ordinance that reestablishes 
exclusivity of non-emergency transport ambulance services within the City of Rockwall if 
the Council desires to move forward with doing so. 
 
Mayor Fowler and Mayor Pro Tem Johannesen serve as the city’s represtatives on the 
ESC Board. In addition Mitch Ownby, Vice President of Medic Rescue will be in 
attendance at Monday’s meeting to help answer any questions Council may have during 
the discussion. 

142



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE XII, 
SECTION 12 BY AMENDING SECTIONS 12-1250 THROUGH 12-1253 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, REGULATING AMBULANCE 
SERVICES IN THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY PROVISION; PROVIDNG FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Rockwall (the "City"), a Home Rule City and by State law and City 
Charter is permitted to establish ordinances to protect the health, safety and general welfare 
of its residents; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City is a member of the “Sponsoring Local Governments” that established 
the County of Rockwall Emergency Services Corporation (“ESC”) to contract with a provider 
to provide exclusive emergency ambulance service; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City adopted Ordinance 15-28 on October 19, 2015 which amended Chapter 
12, Article XII, Section 12, and the ordinance eliminated the exclusive use by the ESC 
contractor for non-emergency ambulance transports; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to re-establish exclusive use by the ESC contractor for non-
emergency ambulance transports because some of the other Sponsoring Local Governments 
are also requiring exclusive use of the ESC contractor for non-emergency ambulance 
transports in order to protect the health, safety and general welfare of its residents;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
SECTION 1.  FINDINGS.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of 
fact.  
 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.   Chapter 12, Article XII, Sections 12-1250 to 12-1252 and 
(deleting) Section 12-1253 are hereby amended to Chapter 12 and should read as follows: 
 

ARTICLE XII.      AMBULANCE SERVICE 
 

Sec. 12-1250. - Definitions.  
 

• Ambulance.  Any privately or publicly owned motor vehicle that is specially designed, 
constructed, or modified and equipped; and is intended to be used for and is 
maintained or operated, for the transportation, on the streets or highways of this state; 
of persons who are sick, injured, wounded, or otherwise incapacitated or helpless. 

143



 
• Emergency Ambulance Services. The operation of an ambulance for transportation in 

response to a 9-1-1 call to transport a sick or injured person in an ambulance after the 
sudden onset of a medical condition manifesting itself by acute symptoms of such 
severity that the absence of immediate medical attention could reasonably be 
expected to result in placing the patient's health in serious jeopardy, serious 
impairment to bodily functions, or serious dysfunction of any bodily organ. 
 

• Non-Emergency Ambulance Services. The operation of an ambulance for any purpose 
other than providing emergency ambulance services. 

 
Sec. 12-1251. - Contract required.  
 

A. No person shall operate or cause to be operated a vehicle for emergency 
ambulance purposes nor furnish, conduct, maintain, advertise or otherwise be 
engaged in the business or service of the transportation of emergency 
ambulance patients within the city unless such person is the emergency 
ambulance service provider currently under contract with the County of 
Rockwall Emergency Services Corporation to provide emergency ambulance 
service within Rockwall County.  
 

B. No person shall operate or cause to be operated a vehicle for non-emergency 
ambulance purposes nor furnish, conduct, maintain, advertise or otherwise be 
engaged in the business or service of the transportation of emergency 
ambulance patients within the city unless such person is the emergency 
ambulance service provider currently under contract with the County of 
Rockwall Emergency Services Corporation to provide emergency ambulance 
service within Rockwall County 

 
C. No person shall knowingly solicit ambulance services contrary to the regulations 

in this article. 
 

Sec. 12-1252. - Applicability. 
  

The provisions of section 12-1251 shall not apply to:  
 
A. Rendering assistance to patients in the case of a major catastrophe or 

emergency with which the contractor's ambulances or approved franchises are 
insufficient or unable to cope with the major catastrophe or emergency;  

 
B. Transporting a patient picked up outside of the county, traveling through the 

City to a destination outside of the County.  
 
C. Transporting a patient picked up outside of the County, traveling through the 

City to a destination inside the City or County.  
 
Sec. 12-1253.  Non-Emergency Ambulance Service.  

144



 
 It shall be unlawful for any person to furnish, operate or otherwise engage in the 
operation of non-emergency ambulance transfer service from a point originating and 
ending within the streets of the City without a license or certification as an emergency 
medical services provider issued by the State of Texas.  

  
SECTION 3. REPEALING ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT. All ordinances or parts of 
ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.  
 
SECTION 4. PENALTY. Penalty for any violation of this ordinance shall be in accordance 
with Section 1-13 of the City Code of Ordinances, which shall be a fine of up to $500 for 
each offense.  
 
SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining sections of this ordinance. The City Council hereby 
declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or 
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 
sentences, clauses or phrases be declared void.  
 
SECTION 6. SAVINGS CLAUSE.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith 
are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.  The balance of such ordinance is hereby 
saved from repeal.  
 
SECTION 7.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall become effective on December 15, 
2022 following its publication in the local newspaper as required by the City Charter and the 
Texas Local Government Code. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL 
TEXAS, THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 

 
 
______________________________ 

    Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       1st Reading: 11/07/2022 
Kristy Teague, City Secretary    2nd Reading:  11/21/2022 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    

     
      
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

145



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

FROM:  Kristy Teague, City Secretary/Assistant to the City Manager 

DATE:  November 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: ART Commission Vacancy 

 

The following reflects the current status of the ART Commission membership: 

Art Review 
Team  

Commission FIRST LAST 
Appointed / 
ReAppt'd. 

CURRENT 
2 YR. 
TERM  

EXPIRES 

interested citizen VACANT 

Chris 
Kosterman 
Resigned 

 
Aug.2023 

interested citizen Ashlei Neill 
July 
19,2021 Aug.2023 

interested citizen Ginger Womble 
Dec.7,2020 
July 5,2022 Aug. 2024 

interested citizen Susan Guzman 
April 
19,2021 Aug.2023 

interested citizen 
Sean 
Charles Martin May 2,2022 Aug. 2024 

interested citizen Christopher Kingsley 
May 
16,2022 Aug. 2024 

interested citizen Kindsay Carter 
May 
16,2022 Aug. 2023 

     
 

Council is asked to consider filling the vacancy left by Kosterman upon his August 2022 resignation. 
Councilmember Macalik serves as the council-appointed liaison to this Commission. 

146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



Rockwall Police Department
Monthly Activity Report

ACTIVITY CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH YTD YTD YTD %
SEPTEMBER AUGUST 2022 2021 CHANGE

Homicide / Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0.00%
Sexual Assault 1 0 11 15 -26.67%

Robbery 3 2 12 3 300.00%
Aggravated Assault 2 4 24 24 0.00%

Burglary 1 2 26 26 0.00%
Larceny 72 48 531 448 18.53%

Motor Vehicle Theft 10 5 46 42 9.52%
TOTAL PART I 89 61 650 558 16.49%
TOTAL PART II 106 117 1136 1126 0.89%

TOTAL OFFENSES 195 178 1786 1684 6.06%

FAMILY VIOLENCE 9 8 71 93 -23.66%
D.W.I. 7 14 131 150 -12.67%

FELONY 23 22 218 200 9.00%
MISDEMEANOR 46 56 491 425 15.53%

WARRANT ARREST 5 8 63 75 -16.00%
JUVENILE 1 4 60 27 122.22%

TOTAL ARRESTS 75 90 832 727 14.44%

CALLS FOR SERVICE 2101 1948 17931 18575 -3.47%

INJURY 2 3 33 41 -19.51%
NON-INJURY 83 72 668 643 3.89%

FATALITY 0 0 2 1 100.00%
TOTAL 85 75 703 685 2.63%

RESIDENT ALARMS 51 39 408 386 5.70%
BUSINESS ALARMS 171 182 1432 1232 16.23%

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS 222 221 1840 1618 13.72%
Estimated Lost Hours 146.52 145.86 1214.4 1067.88 13.72%

Estimated Cost $3,485.40 $3,469.70 $28,888.00 $25,402.60 13.72%

Number of Cases
Arrests

Arrest Warrants
Search Warrants

Methamphetamine

September-2022

PART 1 OFFENSES

ARRESTS

  DISPATCH

ADDITIONAL STATISTICS

56 grams

 ACCIDENTS

FALSE ALARMS

ROCKWALL NARCOTICS UNIT

0
0
1
2

Seized

159



Rockwall Police Department
Dispatch and Response Times

Average Response Time

Priority 1 Number of Calls 159

Call to Dispatch 0:01:07
Call to Arrival 0:13:32
     % over 7 minutes 29%

Average Response Time

Priority 2 Number of Calls 740

Call to Dispatch 0:02:39
Call to Arrival 0:10:53
     % over 7 minutes 25%

Average Response Time

Priority 3 Number of Calls 61

Call to Dispatch 0:02:07  

Call to Arrival 0:09:59
     % over 7 minutes 44%

Average dispatch response time goals are as follows:

Priority 1: 1 Minute
Priority 2: 1 Minute, 30 Seconds
Priority 3: 3 Minutes

September 2022

Police Department

160



Monthly Report

Senior Health Fair
250 Attendees

0 10,000 20,000 30,000

Program Revenue 

HMCC/Pavilions 

The Center 

Upcoming:

Jul:
Aug:
Sep:

 

Fishing Derby Nov. 5 - Harry Myers Park 

Outdoor Family Campout
Nov. 12-13 - Pettinger Nature

Preserve

Christmas Tree Lighting Dec. 3 - City Hall

Senior Luncheon

September 2022

REVENUE   NUMBERS

60 Attendees

161



PARKS   PROJECT   UPDATE - SEPTEMBER  2022

Hickory Ridge Computer Controller
Installation

Sod Installation at The Park at
Hickory Ridge

Harry Myers Pickleball Court
Artificial Turf Installation

Urban Forestry Program at
The Harbor

Other Projects

As colders temperatures approach, crews will be continuing with our city
wide Urban Forestry program

162



General Fund TIF
Sales Tax Sales Tax

Oct-19 1,565,868      24,818         
Nov-19 1,730,541      21,787         
Dec-19 1,547,746      23,781         
Jan-20 1,365,040      26,330         
Feb-20 2,273,520      27,472         
Mar-20 1,458,193      19,955         
Apr-20 1,292,639      15,829         

May-20 1,605,986      17,538         
Jun-20 1,345,598      5,881            
Jul-20 1,376,026      13,529         

Aug-20 1,979,539      17,706         
Sep-20 1,573,352      12,179         
Oct-20 1,558,570      14,888         
Nov-20 1,989,955      15,299         
Dec-20 1,634,280      14,994         
Jan-21 1,718,364      13,341         
Feb-21 2,244,778      14,935         
Mar-21 1,521,031      12,738         
Apr-21 1,952,165      10,954         

May-21 2,651,412      18,252         
Jun-21 2,080,645      27,773         
Jul-21 1,877,982      22,940         

Aug-21 1,930,521      24,860         
Sep-21 1,882,276      27,803         
Oct-21 1,860,016      19,744         
Nov-21 2,317,862      21,385         
Dec-21 1,963,345      23,464         
Jan-22 2,040,002      20,495         
Feb-22 2,664,185      23,976         
Mar-22 1,786,902      21,605         
Apr-22 1,633,850      17,548         

May-22 2,559,349      26,254         
Jun-22 2,050,066      25,127         
Jul-22 2,135,457      29,738         

Aug-22 2,381,510      34,190         
Aug-22 2,092,217      36,105         

Notes:

75% of TIF sales tax (city share) is pledged to the TIF

75% of total sales tax collected is deposited to the General Fund each month

Comptroller tracks sales tax generated in the TIF and reports it monthly 

Sales Tax Collections - Rolling 36 Months

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

General Fund Sales Tax

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

 5,000

 15,000

 25,000

 35,000

 45,000

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

TIF Sales Tax

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

163



Total Gallons Daily Average Maximum Day
Jul-20 511,667,880            16,505,415            20,073,454 

Aug-20 590,693,550            19,054,630            22,031,522 
Sep-20 363,112,688            12,103,756            14,870,959 
Oct-20 397,801,934            12,832,320            15,751,199 
Nov-20 295,091,494            9,836,383              11,452,738 
Dec-20 179,571,968            7,371,629              8,653,526               
Jan-21 157,800,928            6,718,182              7,179,987               
Feb-21 199,821,312            8,288,901              17,044,360 
Mar-21 230,130,315            7,423,560              9,739,996               
Apr-21 289,545,756            9,651,525              12,683,656 

May-21 247,421,005            7,981,324              10,400,411 
Jun-21 342,904,230            11,430,141            16,988,604 
Jul-21 446,687,809            14,409,284            17,918,524 

Aug-21 486,443,590            15,691,730            18,928,160 
Sep-21 377,898,464            17,173,544            19,016,086 
Oct-21 293,280,384            11,880,576            15,338,545 
Nov-21 280,398,508            9,346,618              12,584,820 
Dec-21 262,730,021            8,475,163              10,313,293 
Jan-22 245,557,172            7,921,199              10,742,941 
Feb-22 211,955,941            7,569,855              10,394,759 
Mar-22 256,035,618            8,529,214              10,544,988 
Apr-22 281,707,217            9,390,241              11,718,730 

May-22 356,050,664            11,485,506            15,634,756 
Jun-22 496,374,560            16,545,820            21,414,344 
Jul-22 679,705,160            21,925,974            24,474,168 

Aug-22 534,145,350            17,230,494            23,206,750 
Sep-22 434,247,536            14,474,915            17,617,728 

Source: SCADA Monthly Reports generated at the Water Pump Stations

Monthly Water Consumption - Rolling 27 Months

 100,000,000
 200,000,000
 300,000,000
 400,000,000
 500,000,000
 600,000,000

Ju
l-2

0

Se
p-

20

N
ov

-2
0

Ja
n-

21

M
ar

-2
1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
l-2

1

Se
p-

21

N
ov

-2
1

Ja
n-

22

M
ar

-2
2

M
ay

-2
2

Ju
l-2

2

Total Gallons per Month

Total Gallons

 2,000,000
 7,000,000

 12,000,000
 17,000,000
 22,000,000
 27,000,000

Ju
l-2

0

Se
p-

20

N
ov

-2
0

Ja
n-

21

M
ar

-2
1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
l-2

1

Se
p-

21

N
ov

-2
1

Ja
n-

22

M
ar

-2
2

M
ay

-2
2

Ju
l-2

2
Average and Max Day

Daily Average Maximum Day

164


	11/07/22 CC Mtg
	 Rockwall's American Flag Dedication Celebration Day
	 American Flag Dedication Proclamation

	 Consider approval of the minutes from the October 17, 2022 regular city council meeting, and take any action necessary.
	 10.17.22 CC Mtg Minutes

	 Z2022-044 - Consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Article 02, Development Review Authority, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and Article III, Boards, Commissions, Committees, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).
	 Ord_2nd Reading

	 Z2022-046 - Consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02], and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).
	 Ord_2nd Reading

	 P2022-051 - Consider a request by Sam Carroll of Carroll Consulting Group, Inc. on behalf of Erick Cruz Mendoza for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block G, Lake Rockwall Estates East Addition being a 0.1652-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 873-A of Rockwall Lake Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Final Plat

	 P2022-052 - Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Justin Webb of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC and Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Final Plat
	 Treescape Plan
	 Closure Report

	 P2022-053 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Company on behalf of Larry Hance of R & R Investments for the approval of a Master Plat for the Quail Hollow Subdivision consisting of 250 single-family residential lots on a 85.63-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 2-01, 2-04, 2-05 & 2-06 of the P. B. Harrison Survey, Abstract No. 97, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 96 (PD-96) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV) District, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Hays Road and John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Master Plat

	 P2022-054 - Consider a request by Bowen Hendrix of DuWest Realty, LLC for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block A, DuWest Addition being an 8.684-acre tract of land identified as Tract 3-10 of the S. King Survey, Abstract No. 131, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 70 (PD-70) for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses, situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located on the eastside of N. Goliad Street [SH-205] north of the intersection of Quail Run Road and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Final Plat

	 Consider approving and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with B&B Concrete Sawing for emergency culvert repairs at Emerald Bay Park in the amount of $27,500 to be funded by General Fund Reserves, and take an action necessary.
	 Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a professional engineering services contract and associated purchase orders with Parkhill to perform professional engineering services for a 4-acre park development over a closed TCEQ landfill at 219 Cornelius Rd, in an amount not to exceed $37,000.00 to be funded by the Recreation Development Fund, and take any action necessary.
	 Docs

	 Consider awarding a contract to C and M Steel Services and authorize the City Manager to execute said contract for the design build of a new Parks Department Building at the city's Service Center in the amount of $106,244.75 to be funded by the Parks Operations Budget, and take any action necessary.
	 Consider approval of joining multiple cooperative purchasing programs and authorizing the City Manager to execute associated agreements, and take any action necessary.
	 Consider approving contract renewals for concrete and asphalt pavement repairs and maintenance and authorizing the City Manager to execute associated purchase orders to multiple vendors for a total of $2,067,000 to be funded by the Streets & Drainage Operating Budget, and take any action necessary.
	 Consider awarding a bid to Wilson Bauhaus Interiors and authorizing the City Manager to execute associated purchase orders in the amount of $88,064.85 for new office furniture at Police Department South, Rockwall City Hall, and The Center to be funded by the Police Criminal Investigations Budget and the Internal Operations Department budget, and take any action necessary.
	 Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on a Texas Enterprise Zone Application pursuant to the Texas Enterprise Zone Act, for the following project: Channell Commercial Corporation located at 1700 Justin Road, Rockwall, TX 75087 as a Texas Enterprise Zone Project to the Office of the Governor Economic Development and Tourism and to also receive public comment on proposed ordinance.
	 Memo_TX Enterprise Zone
	 Ord_1st Reading

	 Z2022-045 - Discuss and consider a request by Tony Trammel for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Solar Panels exceeding 1,000 SF of coverage on a residential home situated on a 0.1947-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 20, Block D, Lynden Park Estates Subdivision, Phase 3, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 17 (PD-17) for Single Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 125 Lanshire Drive, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).
	 Ordinance 2nd Reading

	 Discuss and consider an ordinance regarding City of Rockwall's participation in the Texas Enterprise Zone Program for the following project: Channell Commercial Corporation located at 1700 Justin Road, Rockwall, TX 75087 as a Texas Enterprise Zone Project to the Office of the Governor Economic Development and Tourism, and take any action necessary. (1st reading)
	 Memo_TX Enterprise Zone
	 Ord_1st Reading

	 Discuss and consider an ordinance amending Chapter 12, Article XII, Section 12 by amending Section 12-1250 through 12-1253 of the Code of Ordinances regarding regulation of non-emergency ambulance services in the City, and take any action necessary (1st reading).
	 Memo_ambulance
	 Ord_1st Reading

	 Discuss and consider an appointment to the city's ART Commission to fill a vacant seat, and take any action necessary.
	 Memo_ART Commission

	 Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - September 2022
	 BI MONTHLY REPORT

	 Police Department Monthly Report - September 2022
	 Police Department Monthly Report - September 2022

	 Parks & Rec. Department Monthly Report - September 2022
	 Sales Tax Historical Comparison
	 Report

	 Water Consumption Historical Statistics
	 Report




